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Brive sqcoa COPRORATE OBJECTIVES 

qfse VISION 
* 7A BE VW Wg srg 4 UM ugh = * Be a dominating player in salt 

anil Industry & Allied products 

  

Aga MISSION 

* oedt foes & Fou gfet screl a * To produce/supply good quality of 

seule / aa fet eT | salt & value added products. 

* Ap W weg vel & suet & * To accelerate the process of 

asfepent / srreferhtenenr abt wifesen ar fe CAT modernization/machanization of 

manufacture of salt and allied 

products. 

* ards faceo worelt gRt HAR da Bt * Make available quality iodized salt to 

TUaa yor aS AAS SIC PRAT | weaker sections through public 

distribution system. 

* shay ar ware sua Heal * Efficient uttilization of resource. 

* 

Increase the market share of SSL * SPR aiece fefies & stone siet A fg ae 

         





  

  

    
  

aeqahs TIO Chairman's Speech 
54di afte Meo WT A At the 54" Annual General Meeting 
fra sigteneery, Ladies and Gentlemen, 

ara peut pr 54 at aries wfcdast Ut PRAT 
GAM Vd GARG OT SIAR Bl He OPT 55 aT 
yd sd art or gus feet! aracht peo}, aA 
Prater ufebar 4 Mort steer Uicotftey as CT SAHA Fl 
are aro} sos sts, Joaaget frafor wf ve 
Tent G GIT h Weil F sot afra  siene aw 
deters Heal & Met Aa Hl AM & a Het 
5 Mors é 

aracht aeott ob aprat ox ficert ar ufc, 
feta af 2018-19 & sichfatct oes Vd GA UR ET 
Wlarepl opr Ufa sae waar Bl oral safer S 

Sel UfSd AM otal el F Surety, TENA Va SAFI cA} 
lb dae 4 pe yer fafsrseciail ue Jot CAT 

ae: 

It is an honour and a privilege to present the 

54th Annual Report of your company. The 
company started its journey almost 55 years’ 
back. Your company is the only CPSE engaged 
in the Salt manufacturing processes. Your 
company continues with its task to build 
business with long term goals based on 
intrinsic strength in terms of its brands, quality 

manufacturing process and customer 
relationship. 

The Director’s Report on the working of your 
company, Audited accounts for financial year 

2018-19 and Auditor’s Report thereon have 
been with you. With your permission, take 
them as read. I would like to underline a few 
salient features regarding the achievements, 
constraints and tasks ahead: 
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Hert or STS 

SA BAR MII H STA TW aes TTR 

sateen fagara ve ara qaiar é ae Be eA sah 
SMS el FAY WE ch fry alee VA GS Meed Sar eI 
Wal agel YE Ufa Ht VT ev eI val & fe facia oF 
2018-19 & kM aacht aro dt pet facht 
%1913.01 OGG ISH F 2127.88 Ares Ell Ta aT 
ht F 258.11 are al as Ht gern 4 av at ah 
ISHX ZT 1083.06 Aes Vet! Te FI wT S HF wafer 

yer Fy pat, wep cht Short 4 ake ve facta ara & 
OR sail faa af 2018-19 & ekm wa at & 
265314 4. cA SAR FAM WE 14375 41a 
Carle qa cht Ger F 251478 8. cA Gas a 
qet 19120 4. cH Valea AAG HT SuEH Bat! 
afd eal ot eam 4 wed ay, Hut ert ay 
2018-19 & few ag amiss afta sel fora 21 
og ada aa c Supal hb fo ERURe Ta 
cht oat cht peat + argue Ht 1 ay & ck sracht 
prt § silent deer dlercovt xe 

ay & eR Aecaqel Yana : 

BR a caes TRAST oT Mts street faces 

STAR WR SAT Beall Hl AURA GRP Vd UST GH 

GPR teh F Oeics feos ch Sqeeal cpl Petct Bl ARIAT 
fara & feu wad vaestier & cen wera feesant w 

STIR WW GAR cep F utes afafateat & var wd 

fery arqarer fear aT MoneT FAY ax ay gfeg SH 

  

  

Y 
Company’s Performance 

You as our shareholders have shown great 
faith and belief in what we are doing and that 
gives us the strength and determination to 
keep exceeding your expectations. I am 
pleased to inform that during the financial year 
2018-19, turnover of your company has 

increased from % 1913.01 lakh to ¥ 2127.88 lakh. 

Loss for the year was increased to % 1083.06 
lakhs as compared to % 258.11 lakhs in the 
previous year. This is mainly due to decrease 

in value of work in progress, increase in 

wastages on salt and finance cost. During 
financial year 2018-19, company has produced 
251478 MT common salt and 19120 MT 

processed salt as compared to 265314 MT 
Common Salt and 14375 MT Processed Salt in 
previous year.In view of the cumulative 
deficit, no dividend has been declared by the 

company for the year 2018-19. Company has 
complied with the conditions of corporate 
governance as stipulated in the guidelines on 
corporate governance for Central Public Sector 
Enterprises. During the year Industrial 
relations in your company remained cordial. 

Significant Initiatives during the year: 

Development of theme based tourism project 
at Sambhar. 

SSL is undertaking the infrastructure 
development on sustainable basis aligning its 

objective with the objective of Gol&GoR 
regarding promoting tourism at Sambhar Lake 
and has awarded contract for creating 
sustainable infrastructure that includes 
Planning, Implementation, Operation& 

Maintenance of Tourism Activities at Sambhar 
Lake on Revenue sharing basis. The revenue 
will gradually enhance from year to year.    
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“srat stares ofan errctr 

aa 4 vp are 4 ca feast cht aan cht Hep oReHoT 

orem venta ht ws HU FRI Aral AHH URvpRT 

Met S ‘TARA lee’ ‘SS Salt’ vy AU sus AS ep 

Ge TAG BH YAR fea TAT se 4 Jeg Arar F 
Bug CHT WaT GRY & fore Se hors cht WHA S| 

UT Sheer: 

Ae h Scales & fare ae at ar fawn: 

GAS FAH Hl SISA Ac Bl TEM & fee Het} 

SU SHBU Jeg SHR US SUIS AA HI GISM g faepnt 

a WT Tenet vat @1 Sot word 8 afe & fer 

URSA teil F BIA VM Tet Ga AAG Hr spect foes 

HSI & AT SOR US at or flrs He al S| 

faaurs vet 

aaa fat, as wll F yer, yea afefa Scurel wr 

gar 4¥ Ue ae, abifen ved aor aie aifectta 
scuTal cht sbiifere Chit ob fer wears fey GT we S| 

SA SOR ht aS Hl TAY WEA TA SIF Tet ash F AV 

abies sat 4 com & PRA RAR Vd Teh sea 

4 gfe ae & fey yoga veeit & fey sneaec él 

RRIF Gor & Var feat get sah we 

Beg ‘'wats-2019" F we} 4 soy vor H 

Bepre Wass GR ARART FRED GTA fear | 

F Se ATaS OR AT GRO, fata wos GRHRT ART 
SEM Vd Ail SAA Fares & aftrarRat -ifer sar, 

sol vd caren eahrat, Tq syed Hates, 
Xa AUS Vd Jeg Teal Hl Bad wast va Peed 
wear & fay aaa <a el F Pear HUse & sos 
at weaihal GR Sac Fouas Arlesta vd uraet ah 
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Nawa Salt Refinery 

Salt Refinery of 1 Lakh MT of annual capacity 

has been installed at Nawa. Company has 
launched Packet edible salt from Nawa Salt 
Refinery with a new brand name “SS Salt”. 
Strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the 
product into the market with huge quantity. 

Future Outlook: 

Development of new area for production of 
salt: 

In order to enhance production capacity of 
common salt, company is exploring and 

developing the untapped huge abandon areas. 
Company is developing abandon area for 
production of good quality Pan Salt to be used 
in Refinery to increase revenue. 

Marketing Initiatives: 

Efforts are being made for capacity building, 
improving the brand image, introducing value 

added products, enhancing geographical 
reach and geographical tagging of the unique 
products. 

We are confident about maintaining business 
momentum and delivering a strong 

performance in the coming years with 
continuous expansion of business in new 
geographical areas and increasing customer 
base. Company won 3rd Prize in “ Rasoi-2019” 
Food festival organised by Industries 

Department, Government of Rajasthan for its 
excellent presentation of products. 

I take this opportunity to thank the 
Government of India, various State 

Governments, officers of Ministry of Heavy 
Industries and Public Enterprises, NitiAayog, 
Bankers, Business Associates, Salt 

Commissioner’s office, Railway Board and 
major customers for their advice and 

A   
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fry ft post 1 Heat & afro, cert vd sift oft 
Ah SRI feu 7y Taltet TENT Va rat H fery IAaTS 
Ua e1 Sa 4H, F ogenl Groth & UH sist aRG & wT 

F ro cht prefarel 4 Arr ce F orem waa A & fer 
of tare eat &| aes Helat 4 ot siraebt Ron, Hee, 
weir sik wera Ht F sen arc él F aa, oF 
2018-19 & fort Meet & ufides chat—wtfera 

facta fearfer flaxor vg omer cb felaeor apr Wea 
ORAT G1 SARA @ feb Peart ar wictdes sik atten 
RET HY STAN CT Ve Ted A fore SATE | 

(319Tfe e1R7) 
areaar vd wae fresta 

fae: 08611459 

CUA: TAR 

fears: 04.11.2019 

  

Y 
continued support extended. I am also 
thankful to all my colleagues on the Board for 
their valued guidance and counsel. The 
officers, staff and workers of the company also 

deserve the thanks for their dedicated work 
and cooperation. In conclusion, I would like to 
thank you for sparing your valuable time and 

to participate in the proceedings, as a 
shareholder of the company. I look forward to 
receive inspiration, help, cooperation and 
assistance in the coming months. I now move 
to the Director’s Report as well as the audited 
balance sheet and the statement of profit and 
loss for the year 2018-19. It is requested that 
Director's report as well as the annual accounts 

be approved and adopted. 

(Ashok Das) 
(Chairman & Managing Director) 

DIN: 08611459 

Place: Jaipur 

Dated: 04.11.2019 
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freerant ar ufedea | Directors' Report | 

afafer, To 
PQ, The Members 

aR Bed fees of Sambhar Salts Limited, 

Gia eos fafaies way & Peer HUSet Ht sie SG 
qa facta a¥ 2018-19 & fa aise fry vy facta 

foarurt & urer sight peor ht 54 dt aiften feuré der 
Oe Wey el 

ort 4 facta af & ck ftiect af Ht F19.13 Hrs 

dt Gert F %21.28 axis Hr aft ufea erie Hr el 
aru} feet 55 ast G ea & att feat 4 aq vent 

al argfef ae vet 81 Sia areca feics vera 
adrian a or supa € ot aa@ frat ofa 4 

Gera é | 

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Sambhar 
Salts Limited, Jaipur, we delighted to present 

the 54th Annual Report of your company 
along with audited financial statements for the 
financial year 2018-19. 

The company has achieved a top line of % 21.28 

crore during the financial year as compared to 
~ 19.13 crore in the previous year. The 

company is catering to the salt industry across 
the length and breadth of the country for last 55 
years. SSL is the only CPSE engaged in the Salt 
manufacturing processes. 

    

    

  
fartta frsates : FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 

perth oh fatter maa ke at Tg The Company’s financial highlights are as 

provided below: 
(= arg 4B) (= in Lacs) 

feraxor 2018-19 2017-18 Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 

feparepetrat S sa 2127.88 1913.01 Revenue from Operations 2127.88 1913.01 
HS ATT 180.53 143.87 | Other Income 180.53 143.87 
Ha ae 2308.41 2056.88 Total Income 2308.41 2056.88 

Thee /aersa ; area F af Add/Less: Accretion(+), 
(+), wt (-) (347.09) (149.48) Decretion of stock (-) (347.09) 149.48 

OeIgu: sare sil era & Hera Less: Expenditure for the 
ay ora (gz) 2049.30 1993.05 year excluding depreciation 

and interest (Net) 2049.30 1993.05 

yafaftr @ daftra Sarat (5.29) 423.39 Adjustments relating to 
prior period (5.29) 423.39 

SA ARENT G FE TH (93.27) 636.70 Profit before depreciation 
and interest (93.27) 636.70 

UCIgN : BRT 249.14 266.39 Less: Depreciation 249.14 266.39 
ENS Tie oy (342.41) 370.31 Profit after depreciation (342.41) 370.31 

Ucisu: At 740.65 628.42 Less: Interest 740.65 628.42 

SATs SIR EA & Fg AT (1083.06) (258.11) Profit after depreciation 
and interest (1083.06) (258.11) 

ay & fay ge oy (1083.06) (258.11) Net Profit for the year 1083.06 258.11 y 

HTT CAT Tg STP 6673.18 4490.12 Total Carry forward losses 5573.18 4490.12 
> A 

9 Y Z   
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af 2018-19 & chm ae at Har facht fect af 
ct F1913.01 ang G Igax Tet av FF 2127.88 
ane eel Hartt Al ag 7S ah sa ay Ht ah alert 
31 HP 2019 of aa af St gam F 
= 4490.12 4% 5573.18 ae al Sl ay & fay a 
F agent ore wife oe hb Fou A el, aap ht stor 4 

ofeg Ud fee ara & GRU ge 

  

amet Gost at sis, Prato uffar ht fees wa 
Ten Use oh fer camnfte efea & see wy cat 

safe & AeT WR AIR ISM & ore we RAS WaT 

Sl RN sores Ht ara 4 oat Ht ofa at wel va 

ashe ae cl Sz were Fert 

prot aren cht feerher 

av 2019-20 & fey get grt steel aa peut 
PeGRIM tees fet. & are ores Peat cee Pigad 
ae & fee wang far ral af 2017-18 & fer 
GAR Cece fer. ar VHS, PAsaTes FF sft oT ver! 
aren cht oid @ fee af 2018-19 & fey arot Ht 
stot wet (eR) Veth| 

facta a¥ 2018-19 & fay aim aa ay Ht dea 4 
ore wife & yea A wet, aan ct stor 4 gfe wd 
facta arte & prot aftrep vetl peat at arg 7g BA 
sa a¥ at aft alédt 31.03.2019 af aa ay at 
= 4490.12 aa Ht Gomi FF 5573. 18 vel 

ay & eR aracht peut cht afeiepa vs Wed siet Ystt 
surat Hyg: F 200 arg sik = 100 are xt 
aut bl sigt Got ara arodt eget eck 

fefies Ud WSR GPR FRI 60:40 & squid Ff 
often é | 
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Y 
During the year 2018-19, turnover of your 
company has increased from ¥ 1913.01 lakh in 

the previous year to ~ 2127.88 lakh in the 

current year.With this year’s loss, the carry 
forward losses of the company as on 31st 
March, 2019 are ¥ 5573.18 lakhs in comparison 

to previous year ¥ 4490.12 lakhs. The loss in the 

current year has increased due to decrease in 
value of work in progress, increase in wastages 
on salt and finance cost. 

Your company continues with its task to build 

business with long term goals based on 
intrinsic strength in terms of its brands, quality 

manufacturing process and customer 
relationship. It accords high priority to 
rationalizing and streamlining operations to 
bring reduction in costs. 

STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS 

The Company entered into MOU with its 
holding company Hindustan Salts Limited to 
set the performance targets for the year 2019- 

20. The MOU performance of SSL for the year 
2017-18 has been rated as poor. It is expected 
that during the year 2018-19 the company will 

be rated as Fair. 

The Company’s loss for the financial year 2018- 
19 is high as against the previous year is mainly 
due to decrease in value of work in progress, 

increase in wastages on salt and finance cost. 
With this year’s loss, the carry forward losses 

of the company as on 31st March, 2019 are 
~ 5573.18 lakhs in comparison to previous year 

% 4490.12 lakhs. 

The Authorised and Paid up share capital of 
your Company remained unchanged during 
the year at % 200 lakhs and &% 100 lakhs 
respectively. The share capital of the company 
is subscribed by Hindustan Salts Limited, its 
holding company and Government of 
Rajasthan in the ratio of 60:40.    
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UM ae F, veel S aRG Hort fe afer. H carta 

Ud We A aa we TAH Shalt oT site OA GH 

BEIT GUAR Tec feries Hi Tos fear Tar] Hert 

& ORT WSR F ATT Us STAR ci BaF 90 af her 

O afte Scat AI S1 SOA SRI set so AIR ST 

arated oe fata ve fees ud Hee & are cht feat 

 ScIes, Se Ht AMT at yor Ge & fer cada 
feoat @1 See Ter Va Alar A Vp TAS TREO sre VF 
arr F wp Galea asH Pasa €l ara Rosa F 

Bored Wiha WREY et asl Hal A Aral aqH 

Rost 1 fet aH te 4 we AWM AA aS F 

“Tae Gee’ & aH 4 sie 4 UN far e1 Goote 

Ol IAN 4S that Hr As HT ST eT BI 

aracht rofl ob tftien Pisces at Gert Tat ae a Vet 
PF FoR & cl ag B- 

Arar #. cat & 

feraur 2018-19 2017-18 

Scales 

STAR FA 251478 265314 

afer FA 19120 14375 

facht / feta 

STAR FAH 248020 214031 

afer FA 17210 15300 

WARIS & ae af 

&® 3rd 8 teh 

SRV AA 39863 72340 

afer FA 674 1123 

Uf spe FA 1337 669 

Beuet 

fade af 2018-19 F Me AH HT Sues Ta a 

& 265314 4. ca ot Gem F 251478 4. oF al 
f 5.21% HA etl Marler AH HI SI 4745 F 

ca S STI   

e Y 
SSL was incorporated with an objective to take 
over the Salt Works, which were earlier owned 

and managed by its holding company HSL, at 
SambharLake. The company has over 90 sq. 

miles area at Sambhar, Gudha and Nawa in 

Rajasthan. The company has diversified the 
business on many counts and considerable 
infrastructure has been added to produce 
various varieties of high quality salt to cater 
market demand. It has salt refinery at Gudha& 
Nawa and process salt plant at 

Sambhar.Production process of salt in Nawa 
Refinery has been commenced.Company has 

launched 1 KG packet edible salt from Nawa 
Salt Refinery with anew brand name “SS Salt”. 

Strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the 
products into the market. 

Comparison of the physical performance of 

your Company vis-a-vis previous year is given 
as follows:- 

Quantity in M.T. 

Particulars 2018-19 2017-18 

Production: 

Common Salt 251478 265314 

Processed Salt 19120 14375 

Sales/ Issues: 

Common Salt 248020 214031 

Processed Salt 17210 15300 

Inventory at the close 
of the year after 
adjustment: 

Common Salt 39863 72340 

Processed Salt 674 1123 

Refined Salt 1337 669 

PRODUCTION 

The production of common salt in FY 2018-19 is 
251478 MT as against previous year 265314 MT, 
which is a decrease of 5.21 %. The production of 
processed salt has increased by 4745 MT.     A 
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faa 

ort ERI tt af & 229331 4. cat geet 4 facta 
ay & GR 265230 4. et Sra FA Vd Galea FAH 

or fase fsa aT 

frrafe: 

oat amet fadia af 2019-20 & ek aa@ oT 

Prafa aed & fer aft ward He eat S| 

XCTH : 

Ta AY & 72340 4. ca tcl ol Gor 8 peat or ay 
& 3a F GAS AWG OT lft tel 39863 4. cA 

ell 

eT Gott Svar 

31 Ard, 2019 Hl Yad VAT Sit Bt F1 als vet 
feGair a Gece fet. Ud USA UHR FRI HAM: 

60 % Vd 40% BAT ster ena &| 

  

CTMTST 

fea Sra Ht ear 4 wat ey af 2018-19 & fer 
ort et arg aria ake sel fesar TAT 

Se wisrat 

31.03.2019 ot feGeIM Uece fer. (aR HN) 

G VaR usa F 2833.50 arg G IHX 3576.50 

arg vétl 31.03.2018 Hf eo aei/A are ROT 

% 3466.74 ang Hr Gem F 31.03.2019 Hl agar 
= 3505.49 AMS Ell 31.03.2018 HF sata peat 

at ay safer ser F 296.49 ore Hl Geom H cane 
31.03.2019 HY 167.96 Aa vel 

SALES 

The Company sold 265230 MT of common salt 
and processed salt of during the financial year 

as against 229331 MT in previous year. 

EXPORTS 

The company is making all efforts for export 
of salt in financial year 2019-20. 

INVENTORIES 

The physical inventory of common salt of the 

company was 39863 MT at the close of the year 
against 72340 MT in the previous year. 

SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE 

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at 31st 
March, 2019 stood at Rs. 1.00 crore. The 

Hindustan Salts Limited and Rajasthan 
Government hold 60% and 40% of equity 

shares respectively. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of the cumulative deficit, no dividend 

has been declared by the company for the year 
2018-19. 

BORROWING 

Borrowing from Hindustan Salts Limited 
(Holding Company) has increased from 

%2833.50 lakh to %3576.50 lakh as on 

31.03.2019. The interest accrued/ payable on 
loan as on 31.03.2019 has increased to 

% 3505.49 lakhs as against ¥ 3466.74 lakhs as on 
31.03.2018.The short term borrowing of the 
company from banks has decreased to 

~ 167.96 Lakhs as on 31.3.2019 against ¥ 296.49 
lakhs as on 31.03.2018. 

TRANSFER FROM GENERAL RESERVES 

Y 

        

WAS Ta GB CAAT 
31.03.2019 a aruda Sart ert fax Gash fe Your Company has not transferred or 
ag oF uit earraka a peated vat Ate proposed to transfer any amount to any 

reserve as on 31.03.2019. 

Lr 12 Li 
   



§) 
  

  

  

aut aftar bt at 203 & aqaeor 4 pest dh 

rer vache ait st GRex uel Fae, Aaa Va 

ware Frese va sft frre ured, rut afer 1 af & 

aR Fee vaerchle erttfent 4 aptg oRact et Sat 

Cada fresrenl Ht arson 

art fear, 2013 ht aR 149(7) & see Fy 

tas Piegrept grr staat cada st BVO Wega cht 

ag fee d Sacra & ATIeUS Hl WRT HRA é   
iz 

t 
/- Y 
Pieeten F0Sc Vd Fea Herahla arias BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Alanis af & eR During the year under review- 

° sft aftamt sat, fea, werd fart, were  ¢ Shri Ajitabh Sharma, Secretary, Revenue 

apr fais 31.07.2018 & aft Qa stent Department, Govt. of Rajasthan was 
= appointed as Director w.e.f. 31.07.2018 in 

Pare OR Prete PTT | place of Shri Khemraj Chaudhary. 

° si. uffa ot, anya, ver faamt, were 4° Dr. Samit Sharma, Commissioner, 

Industries Department, Govt. of Rajasthan ROR fis 23.10.2018 & af often ston P ’ } 
was appointed as Director w.e.f. 23.10.2018 

o FUT wR Figen Pree in place of Shri Kunji Lal Meena. 

¢ staf Rg ows Mean, ART Sar fa4rT, FARA ~*~ Smt. Ritu Pande, Director, DHI, Gol was 
Gor feats 14.11.2018 8 safe wedtor Jar appointed as Director w.e.f. 14.11.2018 in 

ear Peas geal place of Smt. Parveen Gupta. 

- sf Soa acét, aE oR aa, wr Shri Sanjay Malhotra, Principal Secretary, 

‘ . ‘ * Revenue Department, Govt. of Rajasthan 

SIRT ROR leh 28.01.2019 was appointed as Director w.e.f. 28.01.2019 
aft arforay grat & Fart oN Piggren Pgerd in place of Shri Ajitabh Sharma. 

© Sf. PM Het vow, siya, sar fst © Dr. Krishna Kant Pathak, Commissioner, 
asa «aor fei 28.01.2019 a Industries Department, Govt. of Rajasthan 

¥ x was appointed as Director w.e.f. 28.01.2019 
ST. PPT STAT os CTT OR Freer Pye | in place of Shri Samit Sharma. 

© staf weiter get, srafea, at set fayrt, =. Smt. Parveen Gupta, Deputy Secretary, 

UR GOR fais 22.03.2019 4 sina Rg DHI, Gol was appointed as Director w.e.f. 
gros & ter oR Peer Pega 22.03.2019 in place of Smt. RituPande. 

Wea wach wrttios KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the 
Companies Act, the key managerial personnel 
of the Company are Shri Surinder Pal Bansal, 

CMD and Shri VikasYadav, Company 
Secretary. There has been no change in the key 
managerial personnel during the year. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT 

DIRECTORS 

The independent directors have submitted the 

declaration of Independence as required pursuant 
to section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating 
that they meet the criteria of Independence. J   

  A 13 ¥ 2  
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DRONE YEH Ves AAA: 

WRIA GOR H Ser EHP gt sara Grea 

ver ‘“wilg-2019' F wut 4 aot sored 

Bepre Waals GR ARART GRE GTA fear 

TUTE Sie fa ererthera: 

Uicisga & ERI SAI Scaret at Trac A RAL Yee 

Ud arent cht welt & fore anreft vests ape vet 1 GAR 

Gece fer, THe & ToreaTgUt Scares cht Usha A vara 

Pda & ret sh areal al Baas en & fry wferae 21 

  

wv 

OA: 

facta af 2018-19 & ck oer} 4 og Ta 

TAP el hr 

artes feraxott or a: 

art stead 2013 Ht ari 92 & seca safe 

wfidl-9 wrt 4 artes frac & art & wo A faaxu 

se Rate & aerrp-v vd ga Rule & aah art & 

way afer é! 

oriaa a afeensit & a settsa (Rrepers, fryer 

va frau) aferas, 2013 & areata wactarn: 

out get oekaa ow afeenstl & a scttes 

(mors, fsa va frac) sffas, 2013 & 

seria prebeed uy fet var & a octics at Vlad 

qa fee wet aan after ataRal hs sa yor at 

floral a GAIA GA & few sick fsrprad 

afte ar wos frat war @1 facta af 2018-19 & 

QR a Sctiss I alg freprerd Te AMT Es   

Y 
CORPORATE AWARDS AND 

RECOGNITIONS: 

Company won 3rd Prize in “Rasoi-2019” Food 

festival organised by Industries Department, 
Government of Rajasthan for its excellent 
presentation of products. 

QUALITY & RELIABILITY: 

SSL pursues continual improvement in the 
quality of its products and performance 
leading to customer delight through 
commitment and team work of employees. 

SSL is committed to deliver value to its clients 
through significant investments in quality in 
process of manufacturing of salt. 

DEPOSITS: 

The company has not accepted any deposits 
during FY 2018-19. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 

The details forming part of the extract of the 

Annual Return in form MGT-9 as required 
under Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 is 

included in this report as Annexure-A and 
forms an integral part of this report. 

DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL 

HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK 

PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company has constituted an Internal 
Complaints Committee to prevent and 
prohibit from any sexual harassment at 
workplace and redress any such grievance of 
woman employees as required under Sexual 

Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 

2013. No complaint of sexual harassment 
received during the FY 2018-19.    
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t 
UY, 

ort Tat, sqm va flor ww ay, apdiht CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, 

Waa AAMT fase Fal SUIS Va CA : EXPENDITURE ON RESEARCH & 

DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

art afer, 2013 & arr 134 wufea wut As required under section 134 of the 

5 s 5 Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the oat) FIA 2014 & aa 8 & SGA Goi Gear, P ’ 
( ) ; Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the 

ceil GH, STRUM Vs aT cer facet ger particulars relating to the conservation of 
SIN Ve ay aT fear: energy, technology absorption, expenditure 

on research & development and foreign 

exchange earnings and outgo are: 

H. Hot arani A. Conservation of Energy 

#) Worl Baroy @ fee TW AM as :- a) Energy Conservation measures taken:- 

Weil SII Hl Aas Hed & fey fet aH The following steps were taken to minimize 
Boe: - the energy consumption. 

— prefers ORR 4 Vetgst Seat Us Ist HT HAT - Use of LED bulbs & Tubes in office 

premises. 

- Shit Ye ar RAH Vd festett at sftfedd = - Maximum use of electricity and minimum 

STAT | use of DG set. 

-— feb ara ee Hl Merit or afer STAT - Useof maximum sun-light in day time. 

— SAT AT H HIER Se ales HTS - Copper blast choke use in Tube-lights. 

_ Gear F Bua eh Tieft age, we, PER vq -  Switch-off the lights, Computers, A/Cs & 

org fia saan at saan ad ae & ck other electrical appliances used in 
(aa CIS) ae BRT organisation when not in use (Lunch 

Time). 

— wag yaa & ck ts acl ar yarts = - The streets lights are not in use or 
OAT TT AT GAT WIN Ged minimum nos. are in use on full Moon- 

Light. 

— Wert Flext ar anor ht Go Hert Alek} A = - Steps are been taken to replace the old 
Feo & HeH Vou av motors with today’s energy efficient 

motors. 

-  - Set als Hex HT Bua (Hrs HA aT aif asat = --~Ss: Use of correct load motor. (No under/over 
Hl AER HT SAAT Aet |) capacity motor use) 

- — faga craad o fern fais aad ake oo OPT - Introduction of the solar Pumps in various 
production areas to save electricity. 

- Golf Feat al say wa & fore utex 4H = - ~— Capacitor Banks are provided and checked 

CHIU Te Ud Sach FRA Gra Sh TS | frequently to maintain the power factor. 

LZ XA 15 Z Q 
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- faa & aS sar & fey ee By aR / baat ST 
QUANT F PRAT IT HF GS HA Gls Tet AR/ Haar 

OI SIAM HAT | 

- Vest gut (sigferr/aiRrr) 4 asor al pa ae 

& fav asiat & waeaa fara ar faread 

feat Tar sit Gof o ee ar Wear € den weit 

Hl FAA HAT | 

—  - Saag AleRT & Berd Hl od & fer weat F 

fere Ga OT STATI 

- wolf wd waged dh saa & few ws asel F 

ase Gar frarieaa feu oT xe EI 

-  _vadl/vadl ogat & oAaeet gAcierl We 
GISca Celel oe Gres cht aR SH Vepewrs a few 

sid wra-waa ads = lg saa foge 
cht Fact Es 

- fia a oar & feu cts al stagzandsar 
SAAT AR Ve eet Sr Te fea TAM 

(a) wot & dafete aeri & srr eg Vary 7G 

wen, sfaRea Pade va wear areas ey, Wail 
Pad alas He & fery fariraa fea Wy: — 

(i) Gof ht wads ot & ferg dhs, Fag SRI 

dar at ag Rate fearad Ht as) of at 

wud 8 afeRea at & fers 4. sraefear ur. fer. 

ERI Heol ort Hoif steerer fepar aT | 

(i) meu rr eed ster alee were = orsae fe. 
8 1000 &.seyua, & fis 4 waltia wy cg 

ak Hot waa & feonsa, Scores, afef, Frater, 

wien wg venta ot FY ard dae Wa 
waa & fer diate fear TAT | 

  

(iii) SARa ahem & Scrat 8 Urepfcie GR Hoi HT 
Saant fear | 

Y 
- No use of broken wires/Cables or 

wire/cable is used with minimum joints to 
avoid the electric losses. 

- Preventive Maintenance of Machines is 
implemented to reduce the friction in 

rotary parts (Oiling/Greasing), which also 
reduce the power loss and saves energy. 

- Use of Limit-sensor in Pumps to avoid the 
unnecessary running of motors. 

- Light sensors are in implementing in 

streets lights to save the energy & 
manpower also. 

- HT/LT lines connectors, Insulators and 

jointer-Plates are serviced timely to 
prevent the carbon formation on these, 
which leads to save of electricity. 

- Proper selection of wire & cable with the 

load used to save electricity. 

b) Steps taken for utilizing alternate sources 
of energy Additional investments and 
proposals, if any, being implemented for 
reduction of energy consumption- 

(i) Energy report prepared by PCRA, Mumbai 
has been implemented for saving in energy 
consumption. The Energy Audit of the 

company is conducted by M/s Ascertiva 
India Pvt. Ltd. for further savings in energy 

consumption. 

(ii) Company entered into PPA with M/s 
Sherisha Solar SPV Two Private Limited 
for Design, Manufacture, Supply, Erection, 

Testing and Commissioning including 

Warranty, Operation & Maintenance of 
1000 KWP Grid Connected Roof-Top Solar 
Power Plant. 

(iii) In production of common salt, natural 
sunlight is used.    
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UG) Hot War wmesat wy frag- 2 c) Capital investment on energy conservation (=) ra P By 
equipment: NIL 

(q) panoturavascne haf gsery Hott d) Total Energy Consumption and Energy 
wua- Consumption per unit of Production - 

GIR AHH H Ved few ak Natural sunlight is used for production of & p 
vera ar saat far set &1 Fae ater eet common salt, the information pertaining to 

L Lay salt refinery is given below: 
O daltia Gea Ae hag é : YISS 

%. faarur 2018-19 2017-18 Sl.No.Description 2018-19 2017-18 

a. 

1 fage 1 Electricity 

(31) magarg (ara fcitaie) 8.08 5.56 (A) Purchased Unit 
(Lakh KWH) 8.08 5.56 

He es (= ces 4) 95.17 51.40 Total amount 
(%. in Lakhs) 95.17 51.40 

ike ax/serg = wife 11.78 9.24 Average Rate / Unit 

feretrare in = per KWH 11.78 9.24 

(3) waa seofed (B) Own Generation 

(i) weaned garg (i) Generated Unit 

(are freraiz) 001. 0.01 (Lakh KWH) 0.01 0.01 
ufcetiex Storer fereirare KWH Unit Generated 
sor sefed 0.82 0.85 per Ltr. of Diesel 0.82 0.85 

arid ule spre 59.80 86.83 Cost per Unit 59.80 86.83 

(ii) WT CRATSA GARNER SHITE (ii) Through Steam Turbine Generators 
ERI arfera ary vet Units Not Applicable 

sored sarg (cre fereitate) - - Generated Unit 

(Lakh KWH) - - 

det ga/tke ht ara /sare- - Fuel Oil / Gas Cost - - 
/ Unit 

2. weie/denwel Ara (e4)2260.53 120.24 2 Coal/Pet Coke 
Qty. (Tonnes) 2260.53 120.24 

get arta (6.4)  4634086.50 1390000 Total Cost(In Rs.) 4634086.50 1390000 

ahaa a (=. 4) 2050 11562 Average Rate(In Rs.) 2050 11562 

3, Bla det (WH. ail.) 3 Furnace Oil (F.O.) 

FT (ere alex) - 0.14 Qty. (Lakh Ltr.) - 0.14 
He wes (= crest 4) - 414 Total Amount (in Lakhs) - 4.14 
ike a (= wfet after) - 30.56 Average Rate ( Per Ltr.) - 30.56 

LZ ZX 17 ZL 
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1. dedi Suan, seaport Ve ee eh fe ware 

fery TEI ra 
2. set Waal & GRO We omy Te VeaTS 

GaN, amd F wet, voor front wd arent 

wfereeert sre | I 

3. safc denthiat & ae 4 (facta ag & ae 

OAM ey feta 5 asi & eR strafed) FA   

4 
7 Y 

4 ara /airaRe Ices ar vet 4 Other / Internal Generation Not Applicable 

aT (aftex) ayfaer aie _ _ Oty. (Ltr.) Mobil Oil - - 

Total Cost - - 
Hal AMT - - 

scores ht ofa gears (4. ct) TT Consumption Per Unit (MT) of Production: 

om.  fetaxor 2018-19 2017-18 SJ. No. Description 2018-19 2017-18 
UT. 

1. Seen ht fe gory (Git fee 4H. et) GAT 1 Consumption Per Unit (i.e. MT) of 
Production 

— See (4. c) 18670 10113 - Production(MT) 18670 10113 
—faega (febcttare afer aver ) 43 55 _ Electricity (KWH) 43 55 
tte ailaet (efter) - 1.38 - Furnace Oil (Ltr.) - 1.38 

g. ne va flere / waren Watt wx aa =—«&B. Expenditure on R & D /Lab Testing 
(Zaret3) (= in Lakhs) 

gst 0.00 Capital 0.00 

oat 3.27 Recurring 3.27 

art 3.27 Total 3.27 
get fect ar etter ve feepra get ska Total R & D expenditure as a Percentage 

0.15% of total turnover: 0.15% 

UU. aedthtooan, HIPAA Vs oe C. Technology Absorption Adaptation and 

Innovation 

1. Efforts made for Technology absorption, 
adaptation and innovation. NIL 

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above 

efforts e.g. products improvement, cost 
reduction, product development import 
Substitution etc. NIL 

3. In case of imported technology (imported 
during the last 5 years reckoned from the   

    

SEATY Wega St STE | beginning of the financial year), following 
a information may be furnished:- 

(a) aera diag aaritn I a) Technology imported. NIL 

a) waar ear of import. N (a) ay araet b) Y fimp A 

(a) aan arnt cate wf wo c) Whether imported technology has been 
Supp see anyaét fully absorbed? NA 

(¢) aa ael srenfaa daria or d) Areas where absorption of imported 
guar aét fear ver af ag al aI technology has not taken place, if any. NIL 

Lz A 18 XZ Z Q 
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(q) faeett ast sarsis vd cae 

(i) fait at ah, sore wa taal & 
far ae feo oe ow «ORafa 
at ae & few Pata @ wafta 
mferfaferay cht cect cht Ts | ra 

(ii) pafaeett agra scart vad saris 

— fagett yer 4 Susi ra 
-faeett yor aa a 

    

D. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo: 

(i) Activities relating to export initiatives 

taken to increase exports, development of 
new markets for products and services and 
exports plans. 

(ii) Total foreign exchange used and earned. 

- Earnings in Foreign Exchange. 

- Foreign Exchange outgo. 

  

Y 

NIL 

NIL 

NIL 
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af 2018-19 & fem mRORe Tata Uy 
wider 
wmraet ht arettcnar : 

amacht matt or fagara & fe sacht Gera HT SA 

wa & fea 8 ah sigenRal, meal, wfarkat a 

ara aft cofenRal sik are wat & ofa fas 

ATER CATT FAR HT SAAT STAT ATPRA| HEAT F Gar 

FES PRONE TT WwW eau fear s al sah 

sienRat cb fort ast safer aor Saari Gort Ve ETA 
ht Sle TAA WIA APA ARE UAH B | 

aru or Aa @ fee GRURC TART A hae Maer 
3k faa wort de diffa @1 se GM HS Teh 
Got & fet atakat vg great ht dgite cen 
Seal & Fecd Hl AsScH wy G Agr & fers srferep 
@l PRONE THT HT Wee Ves Yo HAT sik 
Prva & feldep ¢ Oca Cepia S Fs LEAT, URafsar sik 
Gon, aac flere sik sae} ht wea Gil BoM 
Fed & wey Ht vepse Ga & fort e1 Hut at 
fagara @ fe sa at eat ue satan sik wepfed 
oot are cen Fra ise MORIA WOM SA AMAT sik 

Gott Gael & sty Hl areata F saerd eh fer 
aed ST AeA | 

  

  

  

  

wRigt att =e a Te, PRT sk was oe, 

frsger, carftica ob eden Saal & steht Gao VE 
frrs creat & oer ff feat A Rake THAT OT 
aifed fe Ugo sad wea WS ofa at uofenRay A 
fagara or GoM aed €, Val gfe aaa ve Pole oA 
4 gr oe & fod Rent wd oreffar vp ye 
TIA el 
arecht arodt or Pega Husa Heol feo sik 

fies U gs cea of Paka ee, aap sik Fea 

aftia scural cbt rest ora ar Scares / sige, TA 

3k Gag Scurel & afer & sre yfepepent / efter 

cht ufbar ¥ dott oat, arar.fer. Hr arom F feesent 

ISM BR Hel GALA HT SIAM Her & fer WaRRA 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE 

GOVERNANCE FOR THE YEAR 2018-19 

COMPANY ’S PHILOSOPHY: 

Your Company believes that for its sustained 
success, it must maintain global standards of 

corporate conduct towards its shareholders, 
customers, employees, all other stakeholders 

and society in general. The Company has 
always focused on good corporate 
governance, which is a key driver of 
sustainable corporate growth and long-term 
value creation for its shareholders. 

The Company believes that corporate 
governance is not just limited to creating 
checks and balances. It is more about creating 
organization excellence leading to increasing 
employee and customer satisfaction and 
shareholder value. The primary objective of 
corporate governance is to create and adhere to 
a corporate culture of conscience and 
consciousness, transparency and openness, to 
develop capabilities and identify 
opportunities that best serve the goal of value 
creation. The Company believes, it must 
leverage its human and capital resources to 
translate opportunities into reality, create 
awareness of corporate vision and spark 
dynamism and entrepreneurship at all levels. 

Above all, corporate governance must balance 
individual interest with corporate goals and 
operate within accepted norms of propriety, 
equity, fair play and a sense of justice. 
Accountability and transparency are key 
drivers to improve decision-making and the 
rationale behind such decisions, which in turn 

creates stakeholder confidence. 

The Board of your Company constantly 
endeavours to set goals and targets aligned to 
the Company’s vision and mission - To 
produce/supply good quality of salt & value 
added products, To accelerate the process of 
modernization/mechanization of 

manufacture of salt and allied products, 
Efficient utilization of resources and Increase 
the market share of SSL.   A  
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faeeten AUS: 

31.03.2019 al Hui ar Peete AUSc PT Re: 

Pies FUse F up steqat Vd vars freer Bled sis 

freer 1 att Fresret & Uféra faaxnr Pet WHR @:- 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

The Board of Directors of the company as on 
31.03.2019 is as under: 

The Board consists of eight directors including 
one Chairman & Managing Director. The brief 
particulars of all the Directors are given below: 
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wm. AA freee ore fete va aaa sea aroha S. Name Category of Date of Birth Qua- Directorship 

a. ait/ stadt at soft Prafect cat F Pree No. Shri/Smt. Directorship & Date of lific- in other 
fers Appointment ation companies 

1. GRex oer Ret, = sea VE =—s«07.07.1963 WE. fe eet = 1. Surinder Chairman & 07.07.1963 M.E. Hindustan 
vara fer. Pal Bansal Managing = 27.05.2015 Salts Ltd. 
fear 27.05.2015 Chairman & Director 

Managing 

Director 

2. ae Frese 14.02.1968 watt aert 2. Sanjay Government 14.02.1968 M.P.P. Adani 
Heer, RORY 28.01.2019 (arate) feet Malhotra Nominee 28.01.2019 (Public) Renewalbe 

TRS IRA aif ate, waslt ure Principal Director Policy Energy 
aha, WRT aprefepet aa. fi. Secretary Progra Park 

- Revenue, mme_ Rajasthan 

SERS ARGS (ae) * we Government (USA) Ltd., Essel 

of Rajasthan B.Tech. Saurya Urja 
( prge orth (Com Company of 

wget) aM puter Rajasthan 
STRATA Science Ltd., Saurya 

fet. Urja 
at Got Company 

aprrrtt of Rajasthan 
ati Ltd., RIICO, 
SRI REXCO 

fa, 
Rat, 
RTT 

3. HO HRI -~vaed- 11.08.1973 divadt Ray, 3... Krishna -do- 11.08.1973 PhD RIICO, 

uaa 28.01.2019 (facikeht) amcaenéeh, Kant Pathak, 28.01.2019 (Phil RSIC, 

ora af Commissioner, loso RSLDC 

sem (hee) Industries phy) 

: at Department, MA 

STSREATTT SRP “. Government (Phi 

of Rajasthan loso 

phy) 
BA 

4. wofla posure -Saq- 27.10.1968 Uhvast. = fearfer. 4. Rajeev -do- 27.10.1968 Ph.D HSL 

Pies, ctarsdich, 05.03.2018 Kandpal 05.03.2018 
orga Director, 

(afer WTR) DIPP, Salt 

Commissioner 

(Additional 
Charge) 

5, yetor yer -SFd- 09.12.1962 Han Rasa ws 5. Praveen Gupta -do- 09.12.1962 Grad Richardson 

a Ufa , 22.03.2019 PSA (1972) Dy. Secretary, 22.03.2019 uate and Cruddas 
a) weer fe Agra DHI, GOI (1972) Ltd., 
fam, arsine arf, Nation 

¥ nal Bicycle 
SING ARP aise SOS Fe. Corp of India 

STEN, AG., Ltd., IL, HSL 

A 
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-srd- 09.05.1975 der  fegHr 6.. Satyendra Government 09.05.1975 Post Hindustan 

frase (act) 15.12.2015 areca fer. Kumar, Nominee Grad Salts 
(Aaitvet) Fat Director, (T.T.) Director 15.12.2015 uate Limited. 

Faery (POL) Ministry 

. . of Railway 

1 SEX cle SAH XaCT? 30.11.1959 SAHIN 7. Shankar Lal  Indenpendent 30.11.1959 FCA - 
Progra 27.4.2016 Agarwal Director 27.04.2016 

8. ener oR ear 12.02.1970 SOYIG = 8. HariMohan  Indenpendent 12.02.1970 FCA - 
Pgar 27.04.2016 Johari Director 27.04.2016 

don va sorerfa: Meeting and Attendance: 

facia a¥ 2018-19 & @hH Aes Bed Fl an ash During the financial year 2018-2019, Four meetings 
fea 24.05.2018, 09.07.2018, 28.09.2018, 15.03.2019 of the Board of Directors were held on the dates 

“UD. 0.07. , 20.09, , 19.05. : 
a mentioned hereafter 24.05.2018, 09.07.2018, 

28.09.2018 & 15.03.2019. 

Aer =o ed ea face wey qsa al Name Whether Board Meetings Category Other Mambership 
fe as yh of Attended during respective of Director of Commitee 

I ad at wel aa Diretor Last AGM tenure of Director Ships _ of other 
ara AIR AAA oF Resa = fl weer (Shri Directors Boards 
aft / aa q ahw HAA Tey /Smt.) Held Attended Chair Member 

person 

amt = safer dom 
a eft sofa 

wat a 4. 4 waa. 1 _ _ SP. Yes 4 4 CMD 1 - - 
: Bansal Functional 

Director 

Qa a 1 -— Wert - - - Khemraj NA 1 - Govt - - - 

afta Rae Chaudhary Nominee 
att mel Director 

ait zeal 3 1 -3#- - - - Kunji No 3 - -do- . . . 

arr Lal Meena 

awa am 1 1 -3a- 5 - - Sanjay NA 1 1 -do- 5 - - 
Teel wet Malhotra 

PU bled ATL 1 1 -34d- 3 - - Krishna NA 1 1 -do- 3 - - 

Kant UIdsh 
7 Pathak 

afar zt 1 -  -SaI- - - - Ajitabh No 1 - -do- - - - 
wat Sharma 

afta wat ary | -  -3a- - - - Samit NA - - -do- - - - 
wel Sharma 

figures ay 1 -  -seI- - - - Ritu NA 1 - -do- - - - 
wal Pande 

vat yet ay 3 1 -3ad- 4 - 1 Parveen NA 3 1 -do- 4 - 1 
wél Gupta 

aeig wat 4 1 -Sd- 1 - 1 Satyenra No 4 1 -do- 1 - 1 
aR Kumar 

uid sel 4 2 -3H- 1 - - Rajeev No 4 2 -do- 1 - - 
HIST CT Kandpal 

WR at eT 4 4 waa Pres - - - Shankar Yes 4 4 Independent - - - 
sate Lal Director 

Agarwal 

Bieter at 4 30 -S¢d- - - - Hari Yes 4 3 -do- - - - 

sett Mohan 
Johari ) 

LZ A222 _¢ F, 
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feet Husa St wife: 

Reg qos hl sop AMRIT TIGR, WIA 
oreanftra at oie & vd od freafta act @1 pect afera 
Be Men al ase cht ute son ct fered ST, 

sega vd vere Frese G omef oe afta He 1 

Press Hosa ht prt ae Pieerpt Hr geet oRarfera 

ferar Sra &| Bech cht caraTRep wreak / Piferal va 
foctta Frsatest cht after ob fery Piegres Hse al soap 
fraftict startet oe atch € 

faeern qusa cht fAenen: 

Pee qusa or ore, Hutt At fen wea a aa 

oe, SRR frat ct Glen va Gilat HAT, 3437 

erent eb fect cht xan ve are stqarer ar gerfead 
Oe | 

aru ht camiRa worifear / afer ve fate frsares 

al wlan & fer Presa Fuse Ht som raha stax 

We act 81 Wea Pee Hse dldow hl Gear w 

Piearen ant feraa 4 ct oct @1 a doc ad Prertha etch 
@ Ud & Fsa Hh dow Ht Gert ex Peer ot fora F 
ft onc 31 orf aa ved Gsfera GeaTaurd BR Freer HT 
Heart GF Veet St Ast od B aM Hae sae Laeq 

aMeil ¥ ste don 8 Caer We Suc HRA Sa I 

Pea Wset ERI uae set F Ga SRI FATT TV 

aaa Ht vg Hot  freares cht efter st art & va 

gee write Rofl va Aiea fat 4 aearr fesar 
Ue 81 Peet Ase h aT Heol Hl ast SArsit 
ht GM ct & Ve seme & araef S rebate 4 

ferdt oft araet ot caf & fer enftet aes Ht carer 

Het & fee Cada EI 

  

  

Board Procedure: 

The meeting of the Board of Directors are 
normally held in Jaipur, Rajasthan and are 
scheduled well in advance. The Company 
Secretary, in consultation with the Chairman & 
Managing Director sends written notice of 

every Board meeting to each Director. The 
Board agenda is circulated to the Directors in 
advance. The Board meets at regular intervals 
to discuss and decide on business 
strategies/policies and review the financial 
performance of the company. 

Board’s Responsibilities: 

The Board’s mandate is to oversee the 
company’s strategic direction, review and 
monitor corporate performance, ensure 
regulatory compliance and safeguard the 

interests of the shareholders. 

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss 
and decide on business strategies / policies and 
review the financial performance of the 

Company. The notice of each Board Meeting is 
given in writing to each Director. These 

Meetings are scheduled well in advance and 
the notice of each Board Meeting is given in 
writing to each Director. The agenda and the 
relevant notes are sent in advance separately to 

each Director and only in exceptional cases the 
same is tabled at the meeting. The Board 

reviews the performance of the Company 
every quarter vis-a-vis the targets set by them 
and helps in the major strategic decisions and 
policy formulations. The members of the 
Board have access to all information of the 
Company and are free to recommend 
inclusion of any matter in agenda for 
discussion in consultation with the Chairman. 
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areparur UPA : 

sepa affa sees ore sate aed ara fev av 
ada & watas fea & fee gas @1 art 
safaris, 2013 ht art 177 wofod Het (AUSeT 

Hl sow Ug Sah sftp) Fas, 2014 & fray 6 w 

ER F TE Bera ferar Sra & fee Heat grer stesarwr 
ata ar rod fear amt sifera set 81 Tet ctw 

vey fam, AR} Var va aH SAA Ase FRI 

dived ht aoe vate oy ont arf referer fears 

145.2010 & ae Pea qs ER adel & 

fides & fere ateeror fafa ar eat feoar TAT | 

  

freee qusa aifse Hach 

31.3.2019 a fra Fesral at stan afte: — 

1. ft gax cnet sare, cada Resi = - Sater 

2. af ude par, Meer (det) 

(distvet) Ret HaTeta - Tey 

3. sfteRmeqciel, waarmee - we 

crear oNtan afafa Al tach va surera 

fadia af 2018-19 & km oem atten uftfa at 

dach 09.07.2018, 28.09.2018 VW 15.03.2019 

Weel 

Y 
AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

The Audit Committee is committed to good 
corporate governance with best discharge of 
its assigned duties. It is informed that pursuant 
to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 6 of the Companies (Meeting of 
Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 company is 

not required to constitute the Audit 
Committee. However, under the Guidelines 

on Corporate Governance of CPSEs issued by 
Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of 
Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises dated 
14.05.2010, the Board has constituted the Audit 

Committee to discharge the duties. 

Composition of Audit Committee: 

Audit Committee as on 31.03.2019 consisted of 

the following Directors: 

1. ShriShankar LalAgarwal, - Chairman 
Independent Director 

2. Shri Satyendra Kumar, - Member 

Director (T.T.)(POL), 
Ministry of Railways 

3. Shri Hari Mohan - Member 

Johari, Independent 
Director 

Audit Committee Meetings and Attendance: 

During the financial year 2018-2019, Audit 
Committee of the company met on 09.07.2018, 
28.09.2018 & 15.03.2019. 

  

Weed Hi AM ue xyoft safer 

  

Name of Status Categoy Number 

              

aft / after jaai ear the of 
en/ Member Meetings 

(Shri/smt.) attended 

wetor yar Beet signer 1 Parveen Member Part time 1 

rank Gupta Official 

eye Director 
Hp 
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Tel va OS aftr oreat—-When deere alt S Sa 
wae Orisad feos a sik chat alent apr pret 
OF Teal Saw TT H Sse F cheat When wRey 

ae 4 ud ulate cea Weel a cat far 

SIFT| 

Husa HT wed wel o od ale wd adario 
facta feaxftrat cht safer fear sit, fasts wo S 

Praifend oe echt Gear: 

(i) cRarAieral va vefeat a ag oRacta 

(ii) Jeq Porta aa 

(iii) cRat What & oRoy wang arf 

WARIS 

(iv) Chat Arent cht Stuer 

food are F fos oR cea Were UTeT stTagaH et 

al HA Ae Vd SiraRap sie sia cieay TNT AT 

OG SUT GARI Bik sarel oR dal BAT 

Weeat Use se aifatere cea wlepl & 
ufcidest cht Sater | 

  

g Y Uy 

wild SUS = UG -ST- 1 Rajeev Member Parttime 1 

Kandpal Official 
Director 

Meare DUIS MESS TSEC 0 Satyendra Member Parttime 0 
Kumer Member Official 

Director 

TX Ae eae |= tas 3 Sankar § Charman Independent 3 
SATeA Friesian Lal Agarwal Director 

aR Wea cet «weg -uaa- 3 Hari Member Independent 3 
Mohan Director 

Johari 

ora uxten ufafa ht wae Hr ard : Audit Committee Terms of reference: 

To discuss with the Statutory Auditor, 
before the audit commences, the nature 

and scope of the audit, and to ensure 

coordination where more than one audit 

firm is involved. 

To review the half-yearly and annual 

financial statements before submission to 
the Board, focusing particularly on: 

(i) Any changes in accounting 

policies and practices. 

(ii) Major judgmental areas. 

(iii) Significant adjustments resulting 
from the audit. 

(iv) Compliance with accounting 
standards. 

To discuss problems and _ reservations 
arising from the interim and final audits, 
and any matter that the auditor may wish 

to discuss where necessary. 

To review the Statutory Auditor’s report 

and Management’s response. 
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© atl & adRe faa vel & frau ue 
Fidei HUSc Sales G et ater 

° srdRa sds & geq Pept sik arot 
Ueda UR fear, si 

e = Frese HUST Ere Pifgaa fore 7a sta ATA WR 

fea | 

aerator UAT: 

onay xfed facta flan vega aed ar prot py 
Wad VAT Vel S| Sa Bat F stcarpt grr ‘Aa’ 
stia & aearfa facta fear cr fecaoft a. 1 (st), 
a 8 Uaelt Picasa & secre Hr Peep wits FF 

Wega fear Ta SI 

oTRaifien atte 

ort afr, 2013 ht ar 178, Hert (Pega 

Tusa hl dom sik Ga aiff) faq, 2014 H 
Ray 6 & stern 4 arated we ORs alfa ar 
Tod aifed Ael €! Gat ae vas faart, ant var 

Ud ale SEF Fea Eri Sivas, H HaRe tas 

aR Unt art, fdfrar feat 14.05.2010 & aes 

fies AUSet FRI ATH 30.08.2010 wf ures 

arate ar vet fear ral de aeot & adarkat a 
acs AM sient sens seat 1997 we Hela Fens 

wa 1996 & sels € safer eda urdata as 

supa, ore fsoes O arated das & fed are ae 
Zl vd safes oRafia ate err sah orton wd ak 
aordia wept + afte saa/oRacde act Ger 

ud Aiea enka dist & enka far art seta 
aeél 81 saferd oR fata ada 4 arate é1 

Z A 2 Z 
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* To review the Company’s statement on 

internal control systems prior to 

endorsement by the Board. 

¢ To consider the major findings of internal 

investigation and managements’ response 
and. 

¢ Toconsider other matters as defined by the 
Board. 

AUDIT QUALIFICATION: 

It is always the company’s endeavour to 
present unqualified financial statement. In this 
regard, the Auditor has drawn attention under 
opinion on the Note No 1(b), and 8 of the 

financial statements in their reporting under 
CARO. 

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies 
(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 is 
not required to constitute the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee. However, under 

the Guidelines on Corporate Governance of 
CPSEs issued by Department of Public 
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and 

Public Enterprises dated 14.05.2010 the board 
had constituted Remuneration Committee on 
30.08.2010. Since the pay scale of the 
employees of the company is governed by IDA 
1997 and CDA 1996, thus CPSE is not eligible 

for Performance Related Pay so remuneration 

Committee is not required to decide the annual 
bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its 
distribution across the executives and non- 
unionized supervisors, within the prescribed 
limits. So, the Remuneration committee is 

currently defunct.    
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WAMU WUT hl dae: 

ort ht 4 3 ate aero aa Fe yer sara 

e: 

GENERAL BODY MEETING: 

The last three Annual General Meetings of the 
Company were held as under: 

  

    

fafaf ffaie wae aT Financial Date Time Location 

Year 

2017-18 28.09.18 11.30 WZ asta olafaa: 2017-18 28.09.18 11.30a.m. Re 8 isterd 

oft-229, Office : G-229, 

large stent aa, Sitapura Ind. 
AUR-302022 Area, Jaipur- 

302022. 

2016-17 25.09.17 11.30 -BEA- 2016-17 25.09.17 11.30a.m. -do- 

2015-16 30.09.16 10.30 3 = - Sra 2015-16 = =30.09.16 10.30a.m. -do- 

APART Bea: 
UR TOR grt Mths. Ht HORe THE wR 
ont fide o& sae erp yea 4 
30.08.2010 HI & GF AUST b Ua Wa 
aks set o& fee aOR aro sik seo 
afea’’ Hl ANT dh sah spe F AUS H 
UGA sik ass user Hftfat 4 afta arene a 
facta av & sea 8 30 feat A afer ht srqareay 
ht ufefse cht vd aél Husa hb GAA Dea ctl 

STOTT GI HATO Ua Pieeten Ulcer ch URGE ch 
wo FY Mort el 

Preerent sik yer wae pat pr aise: 

Uh TRON Hao es & ard, Hrafaa Frese Te 

aega ve use Pres or urea aa GOR 
at fifgad fear war el eRart asat ar alg 
orestfen sel fear ral Gataneia af & eR Hatt 

prac Pes ve Fer wae pftfat cp uiRerAap 
opt fart fidgrept eb vices cht sept—v A artes 
facroft & aR 4 fear aa es!   

CODE OF CONDUCT: 

The Board in its meeting held on 30.08.2010 

approved the “Code of Business Conduct and 
Ethics for Board Members and Senior 
Management” in terms of guidelines on corporate 
governance in Central Public Sector Enterprises 
(CPSEs) issued by the Government of India. 

Pursuant to this Board members and. senior 
management personnel have affirmed compliance 
with the code on an annual basis within 30 days 
from the end of FY and same was placed before 
board. The certificate of Compliance is enclosed as 
Addendum to the Directors’ Report. 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND 

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

Being a Government Company, the 
remuneration of functional director like 

Chairman and Managing Director is decided 
by the Government of India. Government 
Nominees were not paid any remuneration. 
Details of the remuneration of functional 
directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
company during the year under review are 
provided in the extract of the Annual Return in 
Annexure -A of the Directors’ Report. 
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/- Y 
Wa & Areas: MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

agage Website 

Fdgrat va att feceneal & fer wea ht daerge ~=0- The company’s website www.indiansalt.com 
www. indiansalt.com U Ae eke # Vd Heat hosts information for investors and all 

ee ~ ey, - stakeholders. The Annual Financial 
® STIS PK APA ARO H statements of the company are available on the 
STCTEE 8 website in a user friendly and downloadable 

form. 

rater PATA Here Official News releases 

aut pratt Gara al yHRM vd scaciie The company communicates with 

aifsar ert feaerat at ofta aed a1 stakeholders by way of official news releases in 
electronic and print media. 

freer ausa & fore vd Ht ane B For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

(s19Tte ant) (Ashok Das) 

gener vd weer Presta Chairman and Managing Director 

fags: 08611459 DIN: 08611459 

Yara? TAR Place : Jaipur 
forte: 04.11.2019 Date : 04.11.2019 
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weer fagersur va wat 

yeah daft vd fagerso fearor sa Rute & urer 
Urs | 

Ad Ga WA 

aro Heol Seana aes Hl We Ge & fee 

writin secea & ae Ma Gare fers at 
vist ht veer & Hogs Ae Het S1 Hleret 

fara vd amc 4 ofe, ufee sia, iq aT 

fratrat én & fers fora sik seen worttferet 
Ol CMR fea GIFT & fee Hecagul Her Bore Vat 
€| oRafta oRast 4 uRifie + ved, GIOIA 

Ugg IG Bik VAIS Ue sqetd Fraat ae 
fafraat ar aoe Ugad ae & fay qa 
Gaert Afeat ve weal cht ufparsit at asf S 
wud site feephta ferar é1 

amc aut F 31.03.2019 wr wa at & aa F 

adfaiRatl ht Gea 87 vet rad 8 aent wd 79 

arent aferferd é| 
Tel HT star : 

aniep facpettt (diva) va aera Siw (RT WH) eg 
el F steer cen sa alg wc /gaeanal & dae 4 

GOR ERI UN Fréat at Heat Hraffead we vet S| 
syed oila/sagrad sonia /set fest at/ 
anika fran afaorat ht fea af am area 4 
fats sftrat t Gea Fra WHR vet : 

e Y 
MANAGEMENT ANALYSIS AND 

DISCUSSION 

The Management discussion and analysis 
statements are attached to this report. 

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT: 

Your company realizes the criticality of 
aligning human resource development 
initiatives with strategic objectives to achieve 
organizational goals. Significant steps towards 
skill development and capability build-up, 

talent acquisition, development and retention 
strategies are continuously undertaken for 
being an employer of choice. Human Resource 

policies and processes of the company have 
transformed and evolved over the years in 
order to stay relevant to the changing 
environment, enhancement of organizational 
agility and ensure compliance with the 
changing rules and regulations from time to 
time. 

Your company has 87 employees consisting of 
8 executives and 79 Non-Executives at the 

close of this financial year 31.03.2019. 

RESERVATION OF VACANCIES: 

Your company is implementing the guidelines 

issued by the Government with regard to 
reservation of posts for SC, ST, OBC, 

Physically handicapped (PH) and Ex- 

Servicemen (Ex-S) as well as for any other 
concessions /facilities. The number of 

SC/ST/OBC/PH employees at the close of the 

financial year, in the various categories 
remained as under: 

    

      
iz 

  

sot 31arat 315rdal 315da 315M 315 31 ad at Group Total No. of No. of No. of No.of No. of Ex- 

aon somone srrfiest fact gf ahr ssonsist ason3ist ason3ist asonSlst asondist asondist 
pair didn diver adden diver sue March March March — March March March 

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 20192018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 

v 8 9 2 2 0 0 o 1 o 1 0 0 A 8 9 2 2 0 0 oO 1 0 1 0 0 

a 16 17 2 2 1 1 3 3 0 0 OO 0 B 1 17 2 2 1 1 3 3 0 0 0 0 

aw 7 8 1 1 1 1 3 83 1 1 0 0 c 7 8 101 1 1 3 3 1 1 0 0 

st 56 54 17 12 3 4 26 30 oO oO 0 0 D 5654 7 12 3. 4 26 «30 0 0 0 0 

art 87 88 22 17 5 6 32 37 1 2 0 0 Total 87 88 22 17 5 6 32 37 1 2 0 0 
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afeoe Varafe aor : Voluntary Retirement Scheme: 

edfetsa Gat afi amt & sera av & eR alg During the year no employees/ workers has 
of oan / afin edhe Gage Fel Sv been voluntarily retired under Voluntary 

Retirement Scheme. 

ufstaror va fereprer: Training & Development: 

Fd Ga h AAA A Vepred HI IgM & few 
ufsrert vd florea pris vp Feragot wep S| pet 
amt ataRat at ag carfin soe aR & Te- 

Ua Ader Basel Frac, Scares F YR & few 
Hea IgM Bk Pala Aal A Seprca;i Wa Het h 
feu vicrafea arc @ af ay alee ve oRafeia 
capttept oh Uret I We WS | 

feedh aT ET Sa: 

TREMTA Va SISA F AS MAST Hirata Ser 

ort 4 feed o& weet vat 4 afoarsat ar yore 
@g PRae waned @| fetim 14.09.2018 4 
28.09.2018 am feed} Gast FART Tar! HAaTRaty 

5 fect & ufe wf oad oe & fare feet wears & 

ékm fetes vfrarrany ve artes aranferd feoy 7 
fait uftanhrarait a aner ufcarfral apr yeep Ht 
var fee mw) oot get af 2018-19 & ékm 

ARTO ERI safe fats weSfafeat F arate wa 

Sart fora TAT 

  

PRA UAH alfacd Vd Heaorpnt afafafeay: 

amet wot or ve fagara @ fe ea & foo 4 

erare aa afica (iva) va Fecaygof 
after Fra 1 peat, peut afer, 2013 ct 
aR 135 Hh uReft & aaa sel ant o1 Hatt 4 
amt aHorkat at at denies gfeene wert ae welt 

Gl DU PREM Seay ch WIM c SAR Heel 
OR Vel €! SOA Haat, Sach sirfSret 3 SNGANT H   

Z A 30 ZU 

Training and Development program is a vital 

component for driving excellence through 

Human Resource. The Company invests and 

encourages its employees to acquire newer 

technical as well as behavioral related skills for 

improving quality, productivity and achieve 

excellence in their respective areas in order to 

stay with the change technologies and newer 

skills. 

PROMOTION OF HINDILANGUAGE: 

The Official Language Implementation 

committee constituted at the corporate office 

and at the unit continued their efforts to 

overcome from the difficulties in the 

progressive use of Hindi in the Company. 

Hindi Pakhwada was observed from 

14.09.2018 to 28.09.2018. Various programs 

and competitions were held during Pakhwada 

to create interest among employees in Hindi. 

Prizes were also given to the winner in various 

competitions. The company has actively 

participated in the various activities being 

organized by NARAKAS, Jaipur during the 

year 2018-19. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

AND WELFARE ACTIVITIES: 

Your company believes that Corporate Social 

Responsibility (CSR) plays a major role in the 

development of any country. The Company 

does not come under purview of Section 135 of 

the Companies Act, 2013. Company has 

provided all statutory facilities to its 

employees. The company is functioning as per 
J    
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Tato varia Paral ar vt fafca gfe wer 
oer & few GR sais F 25 fe OT UH BRAT, 

are fatto ve afsaet tet  urer Gao sey 
el afleneia af & CRM 12913 set Wf fas ear 

teh H UT scart Vd vara al a SAR 

aruaret 4 sere fran tan) mart Pare vd shad 

adakat at fi:gee fefescar fee sueteel perc SI 
arecare aa 4 faferear farfex oft ararfere fear rar ve 

SA 1240 AMT Hl A GSAT TAT 

carta Prakral & Hear & few Usa GRHR BI 

tHe fry wep Aa Ht Soot HATA TAT SB Ga 

UM & fav IS SHR H VAM Hr Ware fear Sa 

@| oat feat am feat af & sree we a 

ofaRat & fee dia dct or Carers Geet €1 SoH 

gx words feae wd vada fas we oart b 

Sas of fear Stra 81 Ha & Hefarkat & fore vay 

He cht sere Olden o sree ue AME feel oh ERT 
AM fia Fea W Siete HA GP eg Pat a, 

fort arf o omen oR Sted Aer Al GoM Teng oT vet 
él 

  

  

  

  

Rea or siferepre srferfay, 2005: 

Got or after siftiar, hl avenger pot a 
aula uiftert, bela ct waar aiftreert, wea 
ale SEAT Seon & AH Us StI GAN HoT HI 
aqauIse UW Sell oT vet 31 af & CR oer 8 ww 

ater fet 19 (SARA) wat oa OTe Vd Sse By 

the provisions of Factories Act. To provide 

medical care to the employees and _ their 

dependents and also to the local residents of 

nearby villages, a well-equipped 25 bed 

hospital with qualified doctor and_para- 

medical staff is operational in Sambhar Unit. 

During the year under report 12913 nos. of 

outdoor patients which includes our staff 

members, bandewals and local people have 

been treated at our hospital. Company provide 

free medical facilities to the regular and work 

charged employees. Medical camp was also 

organized in hospital premises and 1240 

people benefited from the same. 

A building has also been provided to 

Rajasthan Government for school for welfare 

of local residents. A large sized park is 

maintained for company employees, their 

families and also for the general public. The 

company is running canteens for the 

employees and workers on no profit and no 

loss basis. Company has also organized sports 

event on the eve of Republic day and 

Independence Day for the employees and their 

family members.Fair Price Shop is being run 

for providing house hold items of standard 

quality at reasonable rates to the company 

employees on no profit no loss basis and on 

one-month credit facility basis. 

RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005: 

As per the requirements of RTI Act, necessary 

updated information including the names of 

Appellate Authority, Central Public 

Information Officer and Assistant Public 

Information Officer of the company posted on 

  

ud af & sea Ff arg wrefar ua ofa et a1 the website. During the year, company received 

and addressed 19 (Nineteen) RTI applications 

and no Appeal received. No applications 

A, remained pending at close of the year. 
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oilen ferepraalt at Frerepeu: 

arecht peut ote repent & wAasEg Va Heret atc 

a waa & fer uftag @1 freprdt & aaa & 

anor wr yf ae oh fay ART GOR & yas 

GaN vd ate Breer fur, af va wren 

feart gt www.pegportal.in da orem Freer 

Dore UREY cht 7g Sl AR Geo & Peesae oA 

frepract ar Peta states 4 ware fear SAT BI ale 

Taam Pata wa 4 St MA A el al Vp sticky 

wars fear STAT eh! smal pect ferret ar 

waar Pata waaay F at ae & fey wat vara 

OR Vel | 

TaraRUT Hse Va WENT AAT: 

out orf tere oe Sfad vafaror & wareaa & fer 

gofaar vise €1 ot 4 fama wef & afer 

gaRraur apr pret Ht fsa TAT | 

wsenfe & freer: 

a8 & aR eseutct & arg Freer UTA Fel BU 

Hue Hl AT: 

ay & ck ort oe /ERi og Soe GAG / EAT 

Fae Sta 

Aaa Waa, TARGM, fasios Va WaR-TaAIR We 
cay: 

aor 4 ag & ak fares aa ue ers wat set fora 

AOR GIGA FT Sfciea ACHR WF 1.57 ares (Ta ay 

1.19 crea) aaa fener ot fee fasht HT 0.07% 1 fast 
Ud Far Wy % 2.52 arg (Ta ay F 3.08 arg) ay 

eat 
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REDRESSAL OF PUBLIC GRIEVANCES: 

Your Company is committed for resolution of 

public grievance in efficient and time bound 

manner. In order to facilitate resolution of 

grievances in transparent and time bound 

manner, Department of Administrative 

Reforms & Public Grievances, Department of 

Personnel & Training, Government of India 

has initiated web-based monitoring system at 

www.pgportal.in. As per directions of GOI, 

public grievances are to be resolved within 

specified time period. If it is not possible to 

resolve the same within specified time period, 

an interim reply is to be given. Your company 

is making all efforts to resolve grievances in 

time bound manner. 

ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AND 

POLLUTION CONTROL: 

The Company is fully committed to the 

maintenance of the proper environment at 

work places. Besides maintaining the parks 

already developed, additional plantation of 

trees has also been undertaken. 

PRESIDENTIAL DIRECTIVES: 

No Presidential Directives has been received 

during the year. 

FRAUD REPORTING: 

No fraud on or by the company has been 

noticed/ reported during the year. 

EXPENDITURE ON BUSINESS 

PROMOTION, ENTERTAINMENT, 

ADVERTISEMENT & PUBLICITY: 

The company has not spent on foreign travel 
during the year. Expenditure incurred on 
Business Promotion and Entertainment was 
~ 1.57 Lakhs (previous year % 1.19 Lakhs) 
which works out to 0.07 % of the turnover. 
Expenditure on advertisement and publicity 
was & 2.52 Lakhs (Previous year ¥ 3.08 Lakhs).   

Li  
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VSS WSTHTY A Si STQTAT: 

fears ag & eke fats ai /sai & ea A ez 
Ud Usa sat & Usraist F Hatt sR aa ay HF 20 

arg ht goat 4 % 17.48 ae oT Waar / sae 

fepar TAT | 

DRGRC Tha: 

Meroe Tada hl ect bl Sore HT War-wa 
afte uftdesr fadia af 2018-19 & fa af aie 

fear vat #1 af & ekm Pes ausa HY anata 

dont cht Gea, Pes dst ht afafeat ar a8 vad 

Sid at & ck sna scat, S Galea Garr 
aire wéa ht Rare F aaa é 

araRe Tata warr-aa at fecaftral ay wees wT 

waa 

facta af 2018-19 & fa wRe tata war—os 

OR cht 1g fecaftrat ar saves FAA WHR @: — 

Frege HOS & Tor cht otc: cep Ses fT ERI are 
ay udura aa soma & fer wRe tata Fr 
art fidrer & Rr 3.1.3 % AgaR Gor/srI 
divas grt agra sata feet ht aferenca 
Gea 2 ufsafea emt afev seit aR GPR sRI 

Praed Piceint & afttadt Use GPR FRI VAY 
& SAAR AUSet F at ATA Vth Geont Heo Vt S 
aru & fice Hust 4 Peer cht afd c after 
UR & seater & ORT eI 

cada Picernt ct afed vd Set Patera ord: peat 
ofthat, 2013 & sar vada ese & wae   

CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL 

EXCHEQUER: 

During the year under review , the 

contribution / provision made by the 

company in the form of various taxes / interest 

to the National Exchequer, both Central and 

State, has been of the order of % 17.48 lakhs as 

against ~ 20 lakhs in the previous year. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Certificate on Compliance with Condition of 

Corporate Governance for the financial year 

2018-19 is placed elsewhere in the Annual 

Report. Information on number of meetings of 

the Board held during the year, composition of 

committees of the Board and its meetings held 

during the year are contained in Report on 

Corporate Governance. 

Management reply to observations of 

Corporate Governance Certificate: 

The reply to the observations made in 

Corporate Governance Certificate for the 

financial year 2018-19 is as under: 

The conditions of composition of the Board: As 

per para 3.1.3 of the Guidelines on Corporate 

Governance for CPSEs issued by Department 

of public enterprises, the number of Nominee 

Directors appointed by Government/other 

CPSEs shall be restricted to a maximum of two, 

however as per AOA, Government of 

Rajasthan will have two nominees on Board in 

addition to 3nominee Directors appointed by 

GOI. Being a Government Company the 

power to appoint Directors on the Board of the 

company vests with the President of India. 

Appointment of Independent Directors & 

conditions related thereto: As per Companies 
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ort a on aa e| safe ale sem four at 
artictsret cb asa Presi FUset F wep fetes sient 
al cada Presi sofa o1 Geont aot ey S prot 
& Picsrp Usa F Pregnant cht Para & after aR 
& wseufe He! Sot srt Hr aS orefay ae Verna 

Fares gl feat 27.04.2016 U al ada Pea 

Piged fry Ty 

Uist ate ar tod : Heat sf 2013 Ft 

GRIT 178 weufod Subst (Fuse hl som vd sa 

after) Fa 2014 & Fay 6 & sa APA vd 
oR aa or tos sfee ae 81 Gat al Vas 

PRON TH OR GN arfefsfet feats 14.05.2010 & 

grata qUset ERI festa 30.08.2010 a usta 

fafa ar tos ae fear ta! Sat & ofant ans. SV 

1997 wd Uw 1996 & aaa & seria snd e 

safer dtived fisces daa & fer os ae @ a 
afte sa, oRacaefer dc yor Pfead aed o few 
uTRetttes ater aafact ret & det gue arte va 
area widen ot fetRa dar 4 faa, safer 

orate fata ada 4 fata é 

Fuser craraien ate ct dod: aut Faia wo S 

separ aaa va Fresia Fuser at Sach arated Heft 

e sea ofa} shen af o Wael Ft 
APIA G RO HRA cht sta H sop el Vl UTA 
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Act, 2013 the provisions of Independent 

Directors are not applicable on the company, 

however as per DPE Guidelines the company 

is required to have one-third of the Board 

members as Independent Directors. Being a 

Government Company the power to appoint 

director on the Board of the company vests 

with the President of India and based on 

request made by the company, administrative 

ministry appointed two Independent 

Directors w.e.f. 27.04.2016. 

Constitution of remuneration Committee: 

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies 

(Meeting of Board and its powers) Rule, 2014 

the provision regarding constitution of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee is 

not applicable on the company. However, 

under the Guidelines on Corporate 

Governance of CPSEs issued by Department of 

Public Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy 

Industries and Public Enterprises dated 

14.05.2010 the Board had constituted 

Remuneration Committee on 30.08.2010. Since 

the pay scale of the employees of the company 

is governed by IDA 1997 and CDA 1996, thus 

CPSE is not eligible for Performance Related 

Pay so remuneration Committee is not 

required to decide the annual bonus/ variable 

pay pool and policy for its distribution across 

the executives and non-unionized supervisors, 

within the prescribed limits. So, the 

Remuneration committee is currently defunct. 

Meetings of Board & Audit Committee: 

Company is regularly holding Board and 

Audit Committee meetings, however, 

sometimes due to non-availability members of 

audit committee, meeting could not be held for 

want of proper quorum.     A
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fea Ase & AU Ween wr wiser: were Haut & 

arg vd afafafeat a safer afar fear Presa HUST 

F Fayed UGA cpl SASS HRA TATA B |   

Wealehal: 

Wachar Batwa: 

Gada arat get wert Hr steal, wfarst wd 

TAMA Sr ToS G Sart A GTA S Vs IEA F 

Ga & fry GHA -Wsa We Yara FEU SA SI STRAT SIRT 

Weta Gada & Iss Para Bacar we ears fear 

OTT B1 Saferw sat ERI ast sors Hraterat F wy 

TAS Ue Usa chk, Fler ae pref cefa F gear, 

ar 4 orefsfar, Past va feast & aeefpeor cen 

Ged Wega fel oid e1 adam A aaa eres 4 

PEGRIM eee fet, Vs BAR Gece fer. ST & fery 

aged eT Ucar aiftreorst (cts) & aT sea cla 

tive & at want ¢ cafe ae areca fa. F ww 

Betcha afer B | 

fafaa-oRuat / feat a aprafeaaa: 

wader flum, Heda waar sar ert aint uRoat 

APA PRAT | 

- 31.03.2019 of wan fade af 4 47 
(Gcrefket) ferent wre es, 2 (et) & sieve 
at feral ue aris fase fare 7AM! 
wel Hel stay gat Shad seas 
Hredrel Weald cht ag |   

Training programme for new Board members: 

A brief about the company’s working and 

functions presented to the newly appointed 

Board member. 

VIGILANCE: 

Vigilance Mechanism: 

Vigilance branch has been closely monitoring 

the systems in vogue, policies and procedures 

of the Company and giving suggestions for 

system improvement from time to time. The 

branch emphasises on preventive Vigilance 

instead of punitive Vigilance. The Branch has 

therefore been conducting surprise visits, 

inspections from time to time in all of the Unit 

offices and submitting report along with 

suggestions for system improvements, 

transparency in work, simplification of Rules 

and Regulations and more & more usage of 

technology.Presently, the Vigilance Wing of 

the Company is concerned, both HSL and SSL 

has a common Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) 

who is in charge of other three PSU’s. Whereas, 

SSL is having one Vigilance Officer. 

Implementation of various policies/ 

circulars: 

The Vigilance department follows policies and 

circulars issued by Central Vigilance 

Commission to build and strengthen a culture 

of transparency. 

- During the financial year ending 

31.03.2019: 47(Forty Seven) complaints 

were received; all complaints except 

2(two) were carried to a logical conclusion. 

Appropriate disciplinary action has also 

been proposed wherever necessary; 
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-— oe Ht ata /siharn Rue wa Rrpraal & wae - 07 (Seven) Investigation reports 

4 7 (ad) sia Rare Tega ft Tg | submitted w.r.t. Complaints/ Audit 

Reports/ Investigations of Works; 

—~ 01.01.2013 a We 23 afte wut fau- Scrutinised all 28 Annual Property 

(olan) cht Glen cht 7s Vd 01.01.2019 HT Returns (APR’s) received as on 

mre 24 ware FS 9 cht aca ras 01.01.2018 and Scrutinised 09 Annual 

Property Returns (APR’s) out of 24 Nos. 

APR’s received as on 01.01.2019 

Wachal APRHHaA ValE Vd HMerie : Vigilance Awareness Week and Workshops: 
  

Geach UTPRoPdl GaTe 29 WFEIX a 3 AdeaX, 2018 

ae FART Ta! SAT ay or fags ‘wserar fers Aa 

WRT FTN Yet Ht srt fasa S amiRel safer 

GUM see & Taga amRal/ sera & 

Sta fats afefaterar ft srranfera Ht eI 

BATH AH STRUT Gh SAMI UK UST & GA 

oer ht gfe ad av deghy wahar sat HT 
Fase UR § Cott / AAP sar Uicen At erg 7S | faa 

Dias Ghet Weal pt GREP 26 GAR, 

2019 Tua fea TART & @RM fea fey 7 

Wafera TAH & UIA Waal Vd dE: 

waters srafer F Heol grr feret ft aafert verre 

o MA Hecdyl ae sel fepar rar Heat ch HET 

data caort FS asia caer wars saci 

IRea wrod Gere, at ft vp GRMN wea €1 ast 

Usa VaR AR & ary fraternal F e sik 

amfeier sen oR Prey ay vd ae feria feaeor or ATT 

@ ot arden uicdest F etn ATT ch WT A Gor BI 

  

Z A 36 ZU 

Y 

Vigilance awareness week was observed from 

29th October to 3rd November, 2018. This year 

the theme was “Eradicate Corruption-Build a 

New India”. The company has also organised 

various activities relevant to the theme both 

within the organisation as well as for outreach 

for public/ citizens. 

Performed the “Integrity Pledge” /e-pledge by 

employees, available on the CVC’s website in 

order of affirming their commitment to 

eradicate corruption and to uphold highest 

standards of ethical conduct. The prizes to the 

winners of different competitions were 

distributed during the Republic Day function 

held on 26th January, 2019. 

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS 

WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

During the period under review, Company 

had not entered into any material transaction 

with any of its related parties. Company's 

major related party transactions are generally 

with its holding company, which is also a 

government company. All related party 

transactions were in the ordinary course of 

business and were negotiated on an arm's 

length basis and forms part of financial 

statement, attached as a separate section of this 

Annual Report.    
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aprot a ure fearon vd adars fearfa & wae FA 

frmet/ =rereri/ =nffert eer aka 

FEcaGUl Vd SALAH seat : 

orudt & ardt fharpenut vd afar fea 8 safer 
Ramat /-arereat/aftrerot grt aka reer wg 
ele! 

snake Fras vefa ht vated: 

facta vices cht fagaasiaan, Rarer vd wortifee, 
weal ht suetel & GAIA UHR, AHeral ct 
arorert, wfebar, Praa va faa, eof vd Gael 
& offer Ve car STANT cht Geen wr Yaa ae a 

fore SET F site Paar ce fel chr TSH feoar EST 
aidke Feaau & fey Grol get vp aes CRETHR 
thf at aidken sicern Aged fear rar 81 a sta 
aac dt wuragicat ar Rea fice aed 21 

aiaker stenaror cht afefaferat ar aa aiaRep stesercpt 
cht Prafee sree A sfeckad 81 steer after cbt soap 
PRR 8g dar stdRa she sR wed aaa 
separ cht Rate cht alan cht 71g | 

  

aro afefas, 2013 Al at 186 & aierta RUT, 

TRA va Fraet ar faa: 

art afiaa, 2013 A art 186 & sierfa afta 

seo, ANT va dsr ar flan, facta faa ar art SF 

Ten Sa ates Octet A Yee APT ch TF OPA Sl 

dea Freer: 

aut afar, 2013 & aye Heol F araeaa 
Gea F cada Frese afer ael 31 salt cate var 
faa &t aigRe mata arfafsfar festa 14.5.2010   

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 

PASSED BY REGULATORS/ COURTS/ 

TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING 

CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S 

OPERATIONS IN FUTURE: 

There is no significant and material orders 

passed by regulators/courts/ tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and 

company’s operations in future. 

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL 

CONTROLS SYSTEM: 

An internal control system is formulated in the 

Company to ensure reliability of financial 

reporting, timely feedback on the achievement 

of operational and strategic goals, compliance 

with policies, procedures, rules and 

regulations safeguarding of assets and 

economical and efficient use of resources. The 

internal auditor which is a Chartered 

Accountant firm appointed by the Company 

continuously monitor the effectiveness of 

internal controls. The scope of internal audit 

activity is well defined in the letter of 

appointment of internal auditors. The audit 

committee reviewed the reports of internal 

audit submitted by the internal auditor. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES 

AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 

186 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

Details of Loan, Guarantees and investment as 

required under section 186 of Companies Act, 

2013 forms part of financial statement, 

attached as a separate section of this Annual 

Report. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

The company is not required to have requisite 

number of independent directors on the board 

as per the Companies Act, 2013, however 
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& aera Hot 4 Aes qusa 4 cada Pes ah 
Tiley sik Taga Heat ER yeah AAA SIT 
27.4.2016 at ff WaNe.smare, acs CRETOR Va 

sft ug.ua. sitet, ards CRaTOR al Cada resin & HT 
HF 3 ay Ht safer at fh 26.04.2019 am sear arf 
arrest ae gerd feoer eI | 

ASH! Wes Cll WeRsalat G 2018-19 S eR Ar 
a7 afer 

GOR FRI AsHl Get ws Asay west 
saomaec afi, 2006 & seca Algsl wes 
et west (aT) ob fed adulin 
mregRaee sie atta cht 1g fora secria at aegia 
Fare, faant/oda adetia at & somal srt 
High! WS Cle Weeuguist (VARS) GF AI Het 

anita aret aierat Varait cht urfeat ct 20 fea strate 
Ht art €1 sa ules F soar ht 4% arrgfef a fee 

sated sift /sronfa weedears S ht sire 81 af 
2018-19 & chm wiltal or Het F 1.73 Hes VET 
cen weal & Het Fou Hcl HA = 0.69 aris Hl ofa 
at S| sya ofa Ht urflat Hr Het Aes = 0.19 
RTS NET 
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under the Guidelines of Corporate 

Governance of DPE dated 14.05.2010 company 

should have independent directors on board 

and accordingly the administrative ministry 

has appointed Shri S.L. Agarwal, Chartered 

Accountant and Shri H.M. Johari, Chartered 

Accountant as Independent Directors on 

27.04.2016 for a period of three years or until 

further ordersi.e. upto 26.04.2019. 

PROCUREMENT MADE FROM MICRO 

AND SMALL ENTERPRISES DURING 

2018-19: 

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small 

Enterprises (MSEs) was notified by the 

Government under the Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 

which stipulates that 20% of total annual 

procurement of goods and services shall be 

made by all Central Ministries /Departments 

/CPSUs from Micro & small Enterprises 

(MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub-total of 

4% procurement is to be made from MSEs 

owned by SC/ST entrepreneurs. The total 

value of procurement during the year 2018-19 

is € 1.73 Cr and out of the total value procured 

from MSME is % 0.69 Crand total value of 

procurement fromSC/ST is = 0.19 Cr. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND 

COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING 

THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 

COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED 

BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL 

YEAR TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE 

OF THE REPORT: 

No material changesand commitments affecting the 

financial position of the company occurred between 

the end of the financial year to which the financial 

statementsrelate and the date of thisreport.   
Li  
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fAesie aUsa or fades sera fata ffarot ar VOLUNTARY REVISION OF FINANCIAL 

tafe Yaar: STATEMENTS OR BOARD’S REPORT 
Wet get Fes Husa wm faded sierar facta The management has not voluntarily revised 

flan ar arg cafetan GANT aT él feet Ta the financial statements or Board’s report. 

Prorat ds erftea an ew: DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY 
STATEMENT: 

aut afar, 2013 Hf art 134 (3)(at) FH 

SUA seh Peete VAG ERI GT HA & fep: 

(i) 31 4rf, 2019 af ware ay & fey art chal 
& da oe F agua flaer  aafera fact 
TOSCIGRUT Gh MI ALL CRA AMA SGA TT | 

Presrept 4 A creat Stat at aatra ferar & sik 

Se spon GY arm fea é aan Fos g 
alpen fear é at sfad vd fedora 8 aT 31 

ard, 2019 & aed aw Hal & ot sik va 

ease feat WHS He 

(11) 

(iii) Pregret a Het cht Grae & raars vd Hae Ht 

fer wert afifay, 2013 & ma 

SAR char afters  weg—wares ch fery ster 
va vate araet sect 81 

(iv) fPregats wafer waeen & seme oR aria ora 

aa fend é | 

fFreset grt ward afta ab wae st 

STUTST Shea He o fery Skat Worret APL, 

cy mg Si carcracien Santora cht wg a cafe vet 

(v)   

As per the requirements of section 134(3)(c) of 

the Companies Act, 2013 your directors hereby 

declare that: 

(i) In the preparation of the Annual 

Accounts for the financial year ended 

31st March 2019, the applicable 

accounting standard have been 

followed along with proper explanation 

relating to material departures; 

The Directors had selected such 

Accounting policies and applied them 

consistently and made judgements and 

estimate that are reasonable prudent so 

as to give a true and fair view of the state 

of affairs of the company at the end of 

31st March, 2019 and of the profit and 

loss of the company for that period. 

(iii) The Directors had taken proper and 

sufficient care for the maintenance of 

the adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provision of the 

Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 

the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and 

others irregularities. 

(iv) |The Directors had prepared the annual 

accounts ona going concern basis. 

to ensure compliance with the 

provisions of applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequately and 

operating efficiently. 
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derfre cra wlaten: 

art sift, 2013 ht at 139(5) & aaa Ff 

UR & Paap wd Heres Wha gr fara ay 

2018-19 & few tad sie. wesc wes 

Wlaten owe F ged fee aT 
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Tes CREATOR, TAG ERI Hl 31 Are, 2019 a 
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Raé wega ot, at fee Gora 81 gait Gad grr 

Uivsmat H ara Aa sen steaRa Fras oe ae 

Raid cht sie ear sepia feoar za Saar Sars FA 

TPR e:— 

SOA hl aT FA WEIR S:— 

1. peut cht feria Reuter apt eas 4 Rad By Baa 
HY Tera Ves Hr APT & fares cht Prdet He Hr 

aretarel cht ot Gehl e | 

2. Ul GR Bey, ag wd yeay vay fae 

afifias, 2006 & seria araftndtsit 4 

ortarel veel et ct aT ght e Te VATATAS 
afehan, 2006 & seca ofa cen sea 

waist ch Maes F GAT 2019-20 & aiken cheat F 
al oat 

autos (sifsex Rate) seer, 2016 F caaa fa 

Te fat ar Stara Fra Were e- 

1 (at) cong oRecaftat & atten Gears Gr Hrs Arey 
facta af F ares orator tf gre fear STEM 
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STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India has appointed M/s RP. 

Khandelwal& Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, Jaipur, as Statutory Auditors for 

the financial year 2018-19. 

Management Comments on Statutory 

Auditors’ Report: 

The Statutory Auditors, M/s R P 

Khandelwal& Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, Jaipur have given their 

unqualified report on the financial statement 

of the company for the year ended 31st March, 

2019, which is enclosed. However, they have 

drawn attention under “other opinion”, 

CARO and qualified opinion on Internal 

Controls. The reply of the same as under:- 

The reply to the Other Opinion is as under: 

1. Company has already taken the action 

to invest the outstanding demand 

against gratuity in phase manner after 

reviewing the financial position of 

company. 

2. Company has already taken action 

regarding obtaining the information from 

the suppliers regarding their status under 

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Development Act, 2006 and disclosure 

regarding unpaid amount and other as 

required under MSME Act, 2006 will be 

given in the annual account 2019-20. 

The reply to the observations made in 

Companies (Auditor Report) Order 2016 is as 

under: 

1 (b) The work of physical verification of 

Assets will be conduct by the CA Firm during 

the current Financial Year.   A  
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8. erga areca fer. Hrs Yd ATT HT GTA: 

Uae SAAT & GRO UR PMT GRAM Ue fer. 
OH HEU UF SS OR FHA SAT ST FATA VAS eT S| 

aieaken facta Fras: 

vars Raa Vd tein afte Gears oT rs 

ure facia ag 4 ares cater Gf GR ferer STE | 

fraach Ved HeTeral astern ct fecaftray: - 

ort o facta af 2018-19 & facta faaeuit ct aap 
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rot afer, 2013 Ht at 197(12) & aq 

@darkat ar flarur: 

ord Ft ag odant ad é wh afta HF ar 

197 cr Mar @ afte aes ore axe et safe Baar 
Ia Vast TU 

amie vd Wena: 

Fea, ARG Gor & fafa fear sik Aarerat 

fasrs wo S ANT sat fast, siterhre Ae va waelha 

aged Va Xora HUSet ale gre feat wa saga Tear 
Hfest sur yHe adel fA@aHa, WATITA 

Gear & fafta faari grr feu Ty ear & fey arat 
@| Frese part mb att meal a Sad SRI 
afar Geant oF cen Sort A aoa fagarsr erect 
oe & fet aféa amr wae ard @1 War Presa, 
aftifsye cat la Vd UH MGRa, sicher AUSA- 

Ill, afaftrs ora wsterpt, acaRa cat wile va 

PRR Geant & few sesare Aaa HRA z 1   
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8. Repayment of Loan and Interest to HSL: 

It is not possible to repay the loan and 

outstanding interest to holding company 

Hindustan Salts Ltd due to accumulated 

losses. 

Internal Financial Control: 

The work of physical verification of assets and 

inventory will be conduct by the CA Firm 

during the current Financial Year. 

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER & 

AUDITOR GENERAL: 

Company has received CAG report on 

supplementary audit of financial statements 

for the year 2018-19 with Nil Comments. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES IN 

TERMS OF SECTION 197(12) OF THE 

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

There was no employee of the company who 

received remuneration in excess of the limits 

prescribed under Section 197 of the Act hence 

the information may be treated as NIL. 

APPRECIATION S & 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: 

The Directors wish to place on record their 

appreciation of the valuable assistance given 

by various Departments and Ministries of the 

Government of India particularly Department 

of Heavy Industry, Department of Industrial 

Policies and Promotions, Department of Public 

Enterprises, NitiAayog, Ministry of Finance, 

Planning Commission, Salt Commissioner and 

Railway Board, etc. The Director also 

Acknowledge the support extended by the 

various Departments of the Government of 

Rajasthan. The Directors also express their 

sincere gratitude to all the customer of the 

company for their unstinted support and   A 
  tA YS 4  
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Y 
confidence reposed in the company. The 

Directors are also thankful to the Principal 

Director of Commercial Audit and Ex-officio 

Member Audit Board-III, Statutory Auditors, 

Internal Auditors, Bankers and all other 

stakeholders for their continued co-operation. 

In conclusion, the Board places on record its 

appreciation of the individual and collective 

efforts, commitment and loyalty of the 

employees of the Company. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

we 
(Ashok Das) 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 08611459 

Place : Jaipur 

Date: 04.11.2019 
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Presta & ofertas Or ster Annexure to Director’s Report 

Wars wat va fagersr: MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 

Bart Ura va fawra: af 2018-19 & chm 
SUIGH HI HoT Ta IF ch F 2062.49 ang G UCHR 
are ay FF 1780.79 ane el a fh 13.65% cht weft 
él 

otha va Frere: prot pr aT 90 af Het AA pT 

aa @ faa He YT FAH HG BUCA VW ay 
afefaferat o fer soar fesat sre @1 Hat Gr FAH 

sores 4 ORS SIS & GM FIR ANH VS Haer 

art grt fear orate! Hot FH aguedl vd Yor Aa 
ort car oR Sata oH orf SI 

rol Hr Ist Sues as & foracht caaeen a fee ant 

Carer cht sagan € era sre F arfespaor et vs 

al Wihel & Pafor & oreo sia A OM} & yee ware F 
Ta SU Sy ol adam 4 art 4 angsty 1997 
SoA APL PRS ara Geers cpl es RAT VEG 
BAlct 81 peat ot soy ainsors & aal F omarfipa 
Ga & saa V hia sa Ht at Ht wre aT 

GAA GAT TS VET S AA ST Te Sea Galera Sat F 
cht feen 4 sited sedeit va sraftrepa feel Soar 

Ol ECM & fay FS VARA fey GT VV el 

  

STARR Ved Gfeepror: HUT Hun Veures 4 ThE ch fery 
Tafa Ga Bl SU} So THR Gs VST AI H 

Gear & fey aur é ae fates astnt G aap & 
set & fay sae aa & flrs eg Wa I 

Feay qaH ante & areas S store F feeVant sar vet 

el Sut GR Hot Pasa Hl Cas & fer star Gait 

wana F fafa at wadl 81 Hart get aq 

Pata & stag ft corer fee oT ee EI   

ANALYSIS: 

Industry Structure and Developments: 
During the year 2018-19 the value of 
production decreased from 2062.49 lakhs in 
previous yearto 1780.79 lakhs in current year, 
which is 13.65 % decrease. 

Strength and Weakness: Company is having 
about 90 Sq. mile land area, part of which is 

utilised for production of salt and other 
activities. Company having known brand in 
salt production & only company to produce 
Kyar Salt. Having experienced and dedicated 
manpower at grass root level. 

Company owned large production area which 
requires huge resources to manage, failing to 
same resulting into encroachments. Due to 

construction of anicates, free flow of water into 

lake has been hindered. Presently, IDA 1997 
pay scales pay scales are applicable in the 

company therefore retaining qualified 
manpower is a challenge. Company is facing 
problems of Illegal borewells used for theft of 
precious brine and encroachment of our 
production area is another concern area and in 

this direction company is taking major efforts 
to remove illegal borewells and disconnect 
illegal power utilisation in and around these 

areas. 

Opportunities and Outlook: Company is 
having sufficient infrastructures for increasing 
the production. Company has expedited 
revival of our abandoned production areas 
and making efforts for development of 
untapped areas for production of salt by 
various means. Company is enhancing market 
share through value added products like 
double fortified salt, low medium salt etc. 
Company can diversified into Renewable 
Energy Business for installation of Solar Power 
Plant. Company is also exploring 
opportunities for export of salt. 
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us Iz Va Sade fates: Grud} Hacet aa ~=—- Segment wise or Product wise Performance: 
qn Ud Galera aA Hr Vcures vd fama we vet #1 Company is only producing and selling 

Ura an Ht Her feet F 11.10% A aS ei Common and process Salt. The turnover of 
Seti aa A Her AA waa & F 274.81 ae A common salt was increased by 11.10 %. The 

f processed salt is % 307.76 ae turnover of p 

S *8 ° vel % 307.76 Lakhs against previous year figure of 
= 274.81 Lakhs. 

ones wee: Gut hae UAE TAH Vd Gale Risks Management: The Company is only 
FAH Hi Soc Va flea HX el 1 SPG-INA  Aat4F = producing and selling common salt and 

fof cafea FA H SUCH HI GES HL Ve FUG Hegst process salt. The numbers of private players 

A sth ae Weal wet os 1 gee, eae aq —_—shave now ventured into production of salt in 

al seet fea & Ro got wsde aial a nearby area and company have to compete 

pfeuerf Ft wert eI with them. However, due to our good quality 

of salt, company is able to compete with 
private parties. 

sake fra weft va sad vatwar: aide Internal Control System and their 
seer afcifeferat & fery prot grt ve ards cheep Adequacy:Company has appointed a 
GEA cl sae steer ch wu F Pye feoat set Yet = Chartered Accountant firm as Internal Auditor 
el Su & att qecaget dat S safer rave 4 to carry out the Internal Audit activities. 
sake Paar ora ht vatsat bt ate & fey Internal Audit process is designed to review 
aaRe sicaror ufher dar bt 1g el wut Ht vp —_ the adequacy of internal control checks in the 

sent Ste & GT aide sicerpt & ufided Ht systems covered all significant area of the 
Alen act S| company. Company has an audit committee 

who is also reviewing the report of internal 

auditors. 

beret foes & wae 4 fara frags ok daft: Discussion on financial performance with 
out at may & = 285.11 cra & gem ¥ respect to operational performance: The 

Z 1083.06 aa Hr ah ee Company has incurred loss of = 1083.06 Lakhs 
compared to loss of ¥ 258.11 Lakhs in previous 

year. 

a¥ 2018-19 sakura ed ori: PROJECTS AND PROGRAMMES DURING 
2018-19: 

WAR a Veer Rats or tr strenRa fora Development of theme based tourism project 
at Sambhar. 

UR Cece fe. ace frpra a wet ait SSL is undertaking the infrastructure 
STIR WR Sy VeeVal Hl AURA GPR Vd Mes UR development on sustainable basis aligning its 

& aia op A ueler fore & seal at Pend ee objective with the objective of Gol&GoR 
se & fre wat yectefte # ae aor regarding promoting tourism at Sambhar Lake 

© and has awarded contract for creating 
PERRIER STE OR ATA ctep F aeieH aferfaferal sustainable infrastructure that includes 
PTT Va PARES, fSPATKATA, ATS AST AIA Planning, Implementation, Operation& 

  

        Maintenance of Tourism Activities at Sambhar ) 
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oA wea & fery stqaer feoar rar erored H ay qx aw 

ate ert 
ATE TAH TREPROT STTeAT 

aa 4 wpe ore 4. oH ofeady A aman St aH 

URSPRo stem Left Hl TS) HIT FRI Alay FAH 

ORTHO erent S ‘WAL Glee’ ‘SS Salt’ vH AV SUS 

aa S ep GE FAH Shr YAY fea TAT! STAR F Tee 
Fr ¥ sce at wae aR & fee soir F hart Fr 

wre eI 

urd prepare AIST: 

AW } Scales & fare ay atl ar faa: 

SMS Aap ht SUIS SAAT HI SSM & fers Herth stay 

ABT Jeg IHR US SIGH Aa Hr GM g flores At 

GUAT Tenet Vet S| Ht SRI word F afe w fer 

URSA tre F BIA Vy Tet Ga AHH cht set feres 

HV & fers sor as Sat or fara fear HT ET eI 

faqurs Gect: 

ana fate, ats oft 4 ger, yeu afta scared at 

TAR 4 Ue ae, aif wea sort ike yea afta 
seuel cht aibiiferep tft & fers ware feu aT xe EI 

eqahUd Fa: 

pet cht gear oie crane ct saree A Yee & 

ae as asta wefic, amen eb sree sik Ga 

Fea /Tacael Seatal h fey WANT Gd Vy feeht 

aga wre feo aT |   

Lake on Revenue sharing basis. The revenue 
will gradually enhance from year to year. 

Nawa Salt Refinery 

Salt Refinery of 1 Lakh MT of annual capacity 
has been installed at Nawa.Company has 
launched Packet edible salt from Nawa Salt 
Refinery with a new brand name “SS Salt”. 

Strategy is being chalked out to penetrate the 
product into the market with huge quantity. 

FUTURE PLAN OF ACTION: 

Development of new area for production of 
salt: 

In order to enhance production capacity of 
common salt, company is exploring and 

developing the untapped huge abandon areas. 
Company is developing abandon area for 
production of good quality Pan Salt to be used 
in Refinery to increase revenue. 

Marketing Initiatives: 

Efforts are being made for capacity building, 
improving the brand image, introducing value 

added products, enhancing geographical 
reach and geographical tagging of the unique 
products. 

SYSTEMATIC IMPROVEMENT: 

Improved the visibility and business presence 
of the company achieved sales target while 
working for larger territorial footprint, wider 
customer base and high value/quality 
products. 
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Ya 2B 
aqgen-v/ Annexure- A 

Wa U. Va ott ct-9 

FORM NO. MGT-9 

afte ufedes ot ar /EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

31 Ard, 2019 Ue ware ey facia af & 3aR/ As on the financial year ended on 31" March 2019 

(mrt afer, 2013 Ht art 92(3) va wot (Use Vd WIR) FH, 2014 & 

fray 12(1) & seen 4) 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

IL. Goilpror vd sa faxot: REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

i | diene Y142203Rs 1 964ciSNSIFO0 1188 
CIN U14220RJ1964GOI001188 

ii | Wien fexih: Registration Date 30.09.1964 

iii | BeOS aT ATA: AR Uece ferics 
Name of the Company Sambhar Salts Limited 

iv | prot ht Foft/sasutt fist peastt/ aeont aeatt 

Category/Sub-Category of the Company | Private Company/Government Company 

v | Usted areal or vat va wach faut / oft-229, larger gseqlact URS, TIGR (eS) 

ff4- 302022, ecflth: 0141-2771427 
thet : 0141-2771449 

Ha : sambhar@bsnl.in, info@indiansalt.com 

Address of the registered office and G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, Jaipur, 

contact details Rajasthan PIN: 302022 Tel. No.: 0141-2771427 
Fax :0141-2771449 
Email: sambhar@bsnl.in, info@indiansalt.com 

vi | a wart Walt e/ Whether listed company el No 

viil Usfae ve cameo ulate afe pg et, pr aA | ony Ael 

Ue Vd Bach frau 

Name, Address and Contact details of NA 

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any 

Il. wrot ht Fee car afefaferar 
PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

wut bt peat fehl & 10% a Va a aman cH ae att ake afafaeal a ae 
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated:- 

G AZ 46 Z LZ   
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HM | Wer sore /Aarsit Sue /Ba aH Wass HIS | Heat Hr Her fecht 
ol AA ite fraRor or Ufcieta 

S.No | Name and Description NIC Code of the %to total turnover of 
of main products/services Product/ service the company 

1 SAY AA /Common salt 01932 85.54 

2 aarti 74H / Processed Salt 01932 14.46 

IIL GR, Wea sk wearh raat or fra 
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

BU | Host or A Va Gar Manse / sivas aiRea agit ar ufasra 

S.No.| Name and address of the company CIN/GLN % of shares held 

Riker Hrost{ eT 2(46)}/Holding Company {Section 2(46) 

1 PeGeaIM Uece felies/ vt-229, | 41422011958 sTaTZ00 1049 60 

HATER, italien a, TIGR 
faq: 302022 UsRUM 
Hindustan Salts Limited U14220 RJ1958GOI001049 

G-229, Sitapura Industrial Area, 
Jaipur, Raj. PIN : 302022 

IV. (a) sit aor aiteeg (Gar WAT & feral & WI AF WAT ser Got HT eikT) 

(A) SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total 

Equity) 

i. fag sieremey Category-wiseShareHolding 

siererenl ahr soft ag & oa 8 ena sient ht wear ag & aa 8 ena aieit At wear ag & GR 
Category of Shareholders _—_No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the = 3aena wfeigta 

the year year % Change 
during the 

year 

she aitferes Har pasa he sities Pa = - Her seit 

or wfeletet apr wfeletet 
Demat Physical Total %of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total 

Shares Shares 

A. Weare Promoter 

1) wed Indian 

(a) eafearta/vaaen 

(a) Individual/ HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) Oy WOR 
(b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) wea ear (ea) 

(c) State Govt(s) 0 4000 4000 40 0 4000 4000 40 0 

LZ XAT YZ ZL 
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(a) ararhin Pere 

(d) Bodies Corp 0 6000 6000 60 0 6000 6000 60 0 

(a)(e) a5 /eHsTs Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(2) (f) Fa ag Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-arT (¥)(1) 
Sub-total (A)(1):- 0 10000 10000 100 0 10000 10000 100 0 

2) faeeft Foreign 

(a1) FsIReng caterer 
(g) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) oe-afeara 

(h) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(at) arate repre 

(i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(5) (j)de5/vHeTg Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) ora alg 
(k) Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

wa-arr()(2) 
Sub-total(A)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(w)art = ¥(1)+¥ (2) 
Total of A= A(1)+A(2): 0 10000 10000 100 - 10000 10000 100 0 

(a) 3 sigtenRat (B) Public Shareholding 

1. Get Institutions 

(4) astei Hes 
(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a)(b) de /eHeTg Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) og FRR 
(c) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(4) aa BHR (2) 
(d) State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) Sam got Pier 

(e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(%) Sn oot 

(f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) (g) Vh.aTg.311g, FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) faeeft ser oft fife 
(h) Foreign Venture 

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(=1) ora (Pies) 
(i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-art (at)(1) 
Sub-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2. ik Be Non Institutions 

(a1) aati repre 

(a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(i) AIR Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) faeeit Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(a) (b) afeatd Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
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Va y 
(i) 1 ae dH Ht aifea ster 

gett eRe fey cafecrra 
AWIRG 
Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 
upto Rs. 1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(ii) 1 ara S afte sifesct 
Sa Usit ake fery 
eaearTa see 
Individual 

shareholders holding 
nominal share capital 

in excess of Rs 1 lakh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

(@) sa (fafese) 
(c) Others(Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

sa-art (#)(2) 
Sub-total (B) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Ha OH sie erat 

(at) =(1) (1) +(4) 
(2) Total Public 

Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Cc. visi ve whir 

& fey Uae SIRT 
aa sgt 
Shares held by 

Custodian for GDRs 

andADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Het AT (st+3+e) 

GrandTotal (A+B+C) 0 10000 10000 100 0 10000 10000 100 0 

(3) wearcet ht sigterRear 

(B) Shareholding of Promoters 

me HM IH HT A ay & oy A sien ay & ad 4 sigrenRat af ee 
S.| Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the =| ais; eqa 4 yfasa 

No Name the year year F agen 

agi @ «| Pata | Hel sel & _ Het silt & =| % change in 
wen | Sat sie | Seem /aENT | sigit 1 Fa aet sep/4REEI | shareholding 

aor wferart | Sait opr wfcert | WAT | Sea | SHRM cbt UfeaTeT during the 

No. of | %oftotal| %ofShares| No. of % of % of year 

shares | Shares of; Pledged / shares total Shares 
the encumbered Shares Pledged / 

company to ofthe | encumbered 

total shares company _ to total 
shares 

ar. fer. 
1| Hindustan Salts | 6000 60 0 6000 60 0 - 

Limited 

2 MET & SAAT 4000 40 0 4000 40 0 - 
Rajasthan 

Lr L409 % ZL   
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wearrenl Hr sigenRar F qaera (Puan fese HY, sr1e Tel Hrs Iacla AT el a) 

(C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change) 

a Azpry ast a eT + sterenfeen af & ako Geer sierenfar 
Sr Shareholding at the Transaction during the year Cumulative 
No Particulars beginning of the year Shareholding during 

the year 

siete] BEM ga | fests | Steen A at & der | EE sat aT % Ba / Ae ae He aia or wfeigrct 
No. of % of total Increase/ No. of Tee 

shares of Date D shares 0 shares the — Reason shares of 

company share the 

holding company 

ay & urea 4 
1 |Atthe beginning of } 10000 100 - - - 10000 100 

the year 

3 qe 

2 {Allotment - - 

ast & sid 4 
3 At the end ofthe | 10000 100 - - - 10000 100 

year 

oft ca sier arent aT sigtemeur ufered (freerel, wales sik ofistene va wslane anal & sterrar) 

(D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and 

Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

DP. ' ffaxut ag 3 sire ; ast & ek at 

5 Particulars ol @ BN Hsien ae oT " Icu l . 
«at Transaction during the year Cumulative No beginning of the year g y Shareholding during 

the year 

wot oy a our & pe! fee sigrenat A sot Gt exe] Pal & Hal sient Ht Gea aie ar 3 ate fot BRUT Sat hl GA] aio aay Bs 

No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of total 

shares shares of Decrease in shares shares of 

the share the 

company holding company 

ay a URY 4 
1 {At the beginning of 0 0 0 0 

the year 

2 adea Allotment - 0 0 0 

3 ait e FS, ie 0 0 0 0 
year 

G A 50 Z LZ   
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Preernl vd Fea veer pat ht sterenRar 
(E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

DP. Praxor voy 3 aigrene . ast & ek eet 

s. Particul “ie h us ia at RI r. articulars areholding at the . . c lati 
a Transaction during the year umulative No beginning of the year gtney Shareholding during 

the year 

sat ten] Oe oe ean crore Pt FA sie aor Ser 

No. of % of total Date Increase/ Reason No. of % of total 

shares shares of Decrease in shares shares of 

the share the 

company holding company 

1 | sft wi. dt. set 0 - - - 1 0 
Shri S.P. Bansal                     
  

V. ®uratdal INDEBTEDNESS 

aifsta fey 1y feg wa & fey set / THA earet Usa Peat HY SOTA 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

  

  

  

  

  
  

  

            

(= ara 4) 
( in Lakh ) 

ffaRoT Particulars re orgefera 3201 sere Fe HORTA 

Secured Loans 

excluding Unsecured Deposits Total 
deposits Indebtedness 

feria af & ay A SOE 
peer angse at the beginning of the financial year 

i) Fo x81 /Principal Amount - 2833.50 - 2833.50 
) Saret C2 cif. IGM Aet/ Interest due but not paid - 3466.74 - 3466.74 
iii) SUPT asia ae Sa em 7el/Interest accrued but not due - - - - 

Ae Total (i+ii=iii) - 6300.24 - 6300.24 

fara a o& cRM OER 4 Jaca 
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 

- Addition (i) Fe/Principal - 743 - 743 
- Reduction (ii) sami/Interest - 38 75* - 38 75* 

Wg WRa Net Change - 781.75 - 781.75 
facta aS  ateca 4 SUE 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

i) Hof ws / Principal Amount - 3576.50 - 3576.50 

ii) Sant ea cafe ZICH Ae /Interest due but not paid 3505.49 - 3505.49 
iii) sare atfsfa eft ea ae / Interest accrued but not due - - 

del Total (i+ii+iii) - 7081.99 - 7081.99   
  

  * THR VT & 680 Aa h WAM H GARISH & seal 
* After adjusting the payment of = 680 Lakhs towards outstanding interest.       
    Z A 512 ZL
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freeret va Fea wae pat ar orRarita 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

¥. nae fiesta, yofnrfern Freeten va / UT Waeres co UTReriAa 
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

(= arg 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

DU urftsrfres apr azur oA. /Qar. /saere or ara | Pet TERT 
SI. No.| Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/Manager jotal 

1. Tawa. | gor. | weer 
CMD WTD Manager 

2. ALT, Rat 
Mr. S.P. 

Bansal 

3. Wha IA Gross sa lary 

(3t) sige siftifrarq, 1961 Ht art 17(1) 4 fafa 
Waar & sa act 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 13.14 - - 13.14 

of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(3) aaa afar 1961 Ht at 17(2) & als sonst or yea 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 5.73 - - 5.73 

(a) orga aftiay 1961 Ht aT 17(3) & SAR ac & TF OTA 
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section17(3) Income- - - - - 

tax Act,1961 

4. tela fpet/Stock Option - - - - 

5 tig wWac/Sweat Equity - - - - 

6. ate/Commission - - 

amy & fast & wo 4 /as % of profit - - - - 

ara files &/others, specify... - - - - 

7. ara, pyar fifese #/Others, please specify - - - - 

8. get (31) /Total(A) 18.87 18.87 

G A 52 £ LZ 
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St. area Preeret a arate 
B. Remuneration to other directors: 

_(@ in Lakh ) 
(% omg 4) 

Y 

  

wa 
SI No. 

uefa or flaxor 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Freer @T ATT 
Name of Director 

Pa 

Total 
  

vaca freee Independent Directors aft UG.Uel. sTaTet 
Shri S.L. Agarwal 

aft Va.04. sitet 
Shri H.M. Johari 

  

qUsa/afta saat Fart ot & few Yow 
Fee for attending board/committee meetings 0.40 0.33 0.73 
  

ataq/Commission 
  

ara, guar fifése HX /Others, please specify 
  

Het /Total (1) 
  

ara tk-ortont fea 

-| Other Non - Executive Directors 
  

qUsa/aifa bt dont F art om & fee gow 
Fee for attending board/committee meetings 
  

HAI /Commission 
  

ara, put fifése aX /Others, please specify 
  

art (2) /Total (2) 
  

art (#t)=(1+2) /Total (B)=(1+2) 
      gat weeks ufettias 

Total Managerial Remuneration   0.40   0.33   0.73   
  

      a 53 X Li 
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i. ware Peers /vaan /yoferitre ese & sora yea wae wffat or aRefa 
C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

(= arg 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

Y 

  

uRsep ar ftaxur 
Particulars of Remuneration 

Tea wae Hat 
Key Managerial Personnel 

Pa 

Total 
  

eat 

arant 

artery 

CEO 

oat afer 

CS 

wear 
ferita 
arta 
CFO 

  

waa ad Gross salary 
  

(a1) sar afeifas, 1961 at at 17(1) 
STIR Ue dat 

(a) Salary as per section 17 (1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

4.89 4.89 

  

(a) sraee afta, 1961 Ht at 17(2) & 
aes oem ar year 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

1.37 1.37 

  

(a) sraar aftay, 1961 él at 17(3) & 
aes ac & vast 9 ont 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 
  

telah feeped/Stock Option 
  

¥aq Waa/Sweat Equity 
  

wats /Commission 
  

-amy afte & wa A /as % of profit 
  

ara, gua fifése aX /Others, please specify 
      &at /Total     6.26     6.26         

Co AZ 54 2 
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APT / aor / soe apt FsTOT 

XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

perth wiferearet 
TER oats / Fa anita afe 

orferirera wafara + 5 (3m. St. / TA Mt Vat A/a) fing at 
SIRT feraxot ‘ 

Type Section of Faro apt geen eT FeaRTT Authority[RD/NCLT/Court] (fdaxor 
the Brief . atieiz) 
companies | description Details of 
Act Penalty/ Appeal 

Punishment/ made. If 

Compounding any(give 

fees imposed details) 

ag & eh, afe weal a sae Preere ar ary oy ara arftrarRat & Rae prot afefas, & feet oft 

URI & Veo & fer arg Bata / wor / saereal ar Frsroy set a 

There were no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of 
Companies Act against the company or its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during 
the year. 

freer Huse & fer vd Ht six a For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

(steTtae a7) Ashok Das) 

seaal Ud Ware freer Chairman and Managing Director 

faa: 08611459 DIN: 08611459 

FUT: TAG Place : Jaipur 

feat: 04.11.2019 Date :04.11.2019 
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STAR UlSal— sare esi 

ae Ufse cht orci & fer arear.fer. + Freer Ave 

& Uy} Gard sik ass weer fer camo cht Sra 

Gea sik Ae MafRa cht e1 sik fear Hat w 

qeaise W versa €1 31 Ard, 2019 HI Vas eM 

facta as & fay sea afeat Ht srquremt At FoR 

Presi Fuse Ue ARS Use ERI Gh TS BI 

TTR Uieeu fees & fey 

A 
(s19Tt ar7) 

weqal Vd Ware Freer 

fad: 08611459 

CUA: GAGR 

feat: 03.11.2019 
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Code of Conduct- 

Compliance Affirmation 

This is to confirm that SSL has laid downa 

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for all the 

Board Members and Senior Management of 

the SSL and the code is posted on the company 

website. The board and Senior Management 

have affirmed compliance with the said Code 

for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019. 

For Sambhar Salts Limited 

Ashok Das) 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 08611459 

Place : Jaipur 

Date :03.11.2019 

   



&) 
  0 

  

  

aiete Tad-T WAT -TaT 

fester, 

UG, 

Un Bees fees 

TAR | 

a4 AR ece fees (wHrutt) & 31 ard, 2019 

al ware af & fe ARA GOR, ANT VENT vd cH 

aa & sopal & fee praRe tate oe ant arfefsfer 4 

afta o spar prank Tada cht arcif ct srqurerar at 
ia at él (‘arfefsfer’ ) 

a fer mart & aroke mda ox ufedes/ Rated or 

wd aftieral wd sa def 4 eant olen & fev 
Tega fou ay ht, wire ft re 

  
Hort & user ht hrsent é fh wake sata cht erat 

ht aque Ufead wel HoRe vata cht erat at 
asm UMfead aa o fay wet get old 
amen sats Ufsbar va fhareags Ht sate aap at 

ore eft é1 

I wae vw at saftey gat w aa fer aw 
easciarl & ssa, 4 wafer wea & feo Meera 
Fuse & Tod Ht rat & afekRed, cada Pest Fr 

Rafa vd ced aster ord, (3) Féh 4 we aR 
Wale Fset Hi sow, fies AUS H AV USI H 

fore wiser oreisns, aR Hol h GaetH Fset S 

Up (1) aca Peer dt Mafra, starr fate at 

jon Vd See Safer ed va Ref ate ar TSA A 

em & afaRed att secagel veqet & dey F   
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CERTIFICATE ON 

COKPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 

The Members, 

Sambhar Salts Limited 

Jaipur 

I have examined the compliance of conditions 
of Corporate Governance by Sambhar Salts 
Limited (‘the Company’) for the financial year 

ended on 31st March, 2019, as stipulated in the 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance by 
Central Public Sector Enterprises issued by 
Government of India, Ministry of Heavy 
Industries and Public Enterprises, Department 
of Public Enterprises (‘the Guidelines’). 

I have studied the Report on Corporate 

Governance of the said Company and also 
examined the relevant records and documents 
maintained by the Company and furnished to 

me for my review in this regard. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate 
Governance is the responsibility of 
Management of the Company. My 
examination was limited to review of the 
procedures and implementation thereof on 
test basis, adopted by the Company, for 

ensuring the compliance with the conditions of 
Corporate Governance. 

In my opinion and to the best of my 

information and according to the explanation 
given to me, I certify that the Company has 
complied with the conditions as stipulated in 
the Guidelines in all material respect except 
the conditions of composition of the Board, 

appointment of Independent Directors & 
conditions related thereto, Meeting of Board 

at least once in every three (3) Months, 
Training programme for its new Board 
Members, Appointment of at least one (1) 
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Independent Director from the Board of its 
Holding Company, Meeting and Composition 

of Audit Commitee & conditions related 
thereto and non-functioning of remuneration 
committee. 

I further state that I have not verified the 
correctness and appropriateness of financial 
records and it is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial 

statements of the Company and also such 
compliance is neither an assurance as to the 
further viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the 
Company. 

        

e/- sd/ 

UIT USHA erat CS Raj Kumar Sharma 
UU UT: 43734 Membership No.: 43734 

ditt +.: 18288 C.P. No.: 18288 

feat: 21.09.2019 

Place: Jaipur 

G ZA 58 CY Hi 
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UM aieeu fees, TaGR, & 31 Ard, 2019 a 

waa cel oR weot sfefias, 2013 ft ar 

143(6)(t) & sata Ra & Paae vd Agree 

ater fr fecaftray 

out afi, 2013 (sftfan)e ded fata 

facta Raté fou oF diet rf std & sR 31 ard 

2019 af wae ay & fey air aiece fetes, at 

facia faaeftrat ht dant aorta weserpt hr Sr Aant 

el ofertas ct aRt 143 (10) & aes veeiea 

AHA AMH! SIAR CAAA Scar h STIR a, 

aferag ht ot 143 & ala facia frat oe 

wad wedd ae ed, siftifas cat art 139 (5) & 

ded Rea & PaaH vd Ferekar Wha ERI Pye 
deni stern RAE Bl Sahl cheat wlan Rurd 

feATH 13.08.2019 4 Sah ERI WT GR OM HI Sorry 

febar Ta S| 

a ord o frase wed Heres wlan st sie 4 

aferias &t at 143(6)(%) & det 31 ard, 2019 

al ware af & feu are aieca feties & fara 

faarut cht geen creat wlan ht) Ge GR crea Wan 

Taga WIG, Uae car Wherpt & are Geass 

ORM GAO co da s sk He afta cha 
aftreral Ht ara cep ita 

Nt we chal What & one ue AR aa A ta oe 
qecagf adl omar @ a fe afefas at arr 

143(6)(at) & serfs aden stmarn at Raid oe   

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER 
AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(B) OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SAMBHAR 
SALTS LIMITED FOR THEYEAR ENDED 31 
MARCH 2019 
The preparation of financial statements of 

Sambhar Salts Limited for the year ended 31 

March 2019 in accordance with the financial 

reporting framework prescribed under the 

Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility 

of the Management of the Company. The 

Statutory Auditor appointed by the 

Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

under Section 139(5) of the Act are responsible 

for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under Section 143 of the Act based 

on independent audit in accordance with the 

Standards on Auditing prescribed under 

Section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have 

been done by them vide their Audit Report 

dated 13.08.2019. 

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor 

General of India, have conducted a 

supplementary audit of the financial 

statements of Sambhar Salts Limited for the 

year ended 31 March, 2019. under Section 

143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit 

has been carried out independently without 

access to the working papers of the Statutory 

Auditor and is limited primarily to inquiries of 

the Statutory Auditor and Company personnel 

and a selective examination of some of the 

accounting records. 

On the basis of my supplementary audit 

nothing significant has come to my 

klInowledge which would give rise to any 
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V/ Y 
Ure fecautt oF oa é | comment upon supplement to statutory 

auditor's report under section 143(6)(b) of the 

Act. 

URd om faaH wW Helene For and on the behalf of the 

Waa & fru A ara Comptroller & Auditor General of India 

@./- Sd/- 

(xroréta fig) (Rajdeep Singh) 
yer freer, after cea wen wg Principal Director of Commercial 

get Wey, dear Wan Fusa- Il Audit & Ex-officio Member, Audit Board III, 

lal Ag fee Place: New Delhi 

+ 30 1 2019 Date: 30 September, 2019 

> y         A“ze60 Z 
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fara faaxort ox nftded 

wa 

SF aR areca fefies (Hat) ar afaferd facta 

fecruit cpt siamo feoar & fost 31 Aref, 2019 aT 
facta feufe flan, ag ware af & fare any ve ah 

fecaftar, secaget ort aifeal ar aR Wd ay 
feo GATS UPAfert € Sab soercd fara 
faaro & ea 8 daft far sre 

Sant Ua Ud Sa GAN ve BF fer ae eosdiornt 

SIGN sed fede fra prt afeftay, 2013 

(sfiaq) & seria sf Gea Ra WOR 
afer & wel vd Pscar sien aR AF sad oe 

edie fey 1 creat Reel & spo 31 Are, 
2019 aH marl & ae at Rafe vad sah afar 

Ud Suh AH Vare Ht fear se fefer pr aarea ag Hr 

GAN ed BI 

Wa & fere atrenke 

er afer (wares) &t at 143(10) & searta 

fifdése creat Wan cb Aan & ota feria feaeuit cht 
SAN} crear Wen ct 1 Sant rsaka;i sat arent w 

ded Gant Rate & facia faa a squrt ht cher 
wWiat & few ‘‘cRat Wheat ft cat Wet & fer 
rae’ o seca art afofer fora rar S| SF ART w 

aids CRaTOR Ura (sisaivens) & eer safes 

INDEPENDENT 
AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To 

The Members of 

SAMBHAR SALTS LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying Financial 

Statements of Sambhar Salts Limited (“the 

company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet 

as at 31st March 2019, the Statement of Profit 

and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow for 

the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statements including a summary of the 

significant accounting policies and other 

explanatory information (hereinafter referred 

toas “the financial statements”). 

In our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanations 

given to us, the aforesaid financial statement 

give the information required by the 

companies act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at31st March, 2019 

and its losses and its cash flows for the year 

ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial 

statements in accordance with the Standards 

on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of 

the act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those 

Standards are further described in the 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements section of our report. We   A     Lz r 61 % 2  
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1. BF facta fla we acy we dag suc 
(Garratt art) G daft fecaoht Gea 5.3 At 

aR ar arepitd ard é HRA 31.03.2019 aT 

SIEM cht Cac, Gecet FF 158.97 ore cals 
TS ¢ fog MST AMH- 15 & seta safe ws 
fray sel feoer TAT 

2. fevguit qa 7 ‘wed, ay Vd Hey vay fap 

afro, 2006 & serfa Sahl ust & oR F 

Har of ear arpa € “Hart 4 2016 F 

ania yey, ay va yeay vay fawrt 

afer, 2006 & aed argos & Sach 
fete & or 4 saga SM at ore Hr sik 

aT ét wet wah cage af & facta frat 4 
Crd VR. aftiias, 2006 & aed 

aragaH /ea A es h MI ANT & Arex ales 

ante ar seers sé ferat Tar S|   
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are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

(ICAI) together with ethical requirements that 

are relevant to our audit of the financial 

statements under the provisions of the Act and 

the Rules made thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the 

ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the 

audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and 

appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the financial statements. 

Emphasis of Matter 

1. We draw Note No. 5.3 

Regarding Death cum Retirement 

Gratuity (Retirement Benefit), to the 

attention to 

financial statement, which describes that 

Liability for Gratuity as on 31.03.2019 was 

provided for % 158.97 lakhs in the books, 

but no investment was made as required 

under AS-15. 

2. Attention is also invited to Note no. 7. 

“Regarding their Amount due under 

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 

Development Act, 2006” “The company 

has not received and maintain required 

information from suppliers regarding 

their status under Micro, Small and 

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 

2006, further amended in 2016. therefore 

necessary disclosure relating to amount 

unpaid as at the end together with interest 

paid/payable or over due as required 

under the said MSME Act 2006 have not 

been made in financial statement of the 

year.    
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afe, S49 at arg fear 8 Sas STIR WR Ba Te spe 

Poorer & fe Sa SRI GON A He seney Tera 
faa &, BA Sa dea HH Raré Hear sofa 81 fare 

TR eee Gel cht fefer Hr sea GARY suerte AeT 

an & @ facta fearot vg cea otter ht Rat & 
Herat sea Rute set HRd €1 

facia faaxunt & fers waters or arfaca 

facta flan at dar Set & Geer F Hot} safes, 

2013 (afer) Ht art 134(5) § afer sell aT   
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Our report is not qualified in respect of the 

above matters 

Information other than the Financial 

Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon 

The company’s Board of Directors is 

responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the Directors’ 

Report, Management Discussion and 

Analysis, Report on Corporate Governance 

and other Annexure to the Directors’ report 

but does not include the financial statements 

and our auditors’ report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does 

not cover the other information and we will not 

express any form of assurance conclusion 

thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial 

statements, our responsibility is to read the 

other information identified above when it 

becomes available and, in doing so, consider 

whether the other information is materially 

inconsistent with the financial statements or 

our knowledge obtained during the course of 

our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we 

conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to 

report that fact. The other information is not 

available as on date of signing the report, and 

hence we do not report on the information 

other than the financial statements and 

auditor's report thereon. 

Management’s Responsibility for the 

Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is 

responsible for the matters stated in Section 
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134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

with respect to the preparation of these 

financial statements that give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial 

performance and cash flows of the Company 

in accordance with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, including the 

accounting Standards specified under Section 

133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This 

responsibility also includes maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing 

and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 

selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of 

adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy 

and completeness of the accounting records, 

relevant to the preparation and presentation of 

the financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, the 

Board of Directors is responsible for assessing 

the Company’s ability to continue as a going 

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 

related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless the Board of 

Directors either intends to liquidate the 

Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of directors are also responsible 

for overseeing the company’s financial 

reporting process.    
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the 

Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial 

statements as a whole are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, 

and to issue an auditors’ report that includes 

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high 

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that 

an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 

will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatement can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, 

individual or in the aggregate, they could 

reasonably be expected to influence the 

economic decisions of users taken on the basis 

ofthese financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

Wealso: 

¢ Identify and assess the risk of material 

misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and 

perform audit procedures responsive to 

those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 

basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement 

resulting from fraud is higher than for one 

resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 

misrepresentations, or the override of 

internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal 

financial control relevant to the audit in 

order to design audit procedures that are 

appropriate in the circumstances. Under 
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Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on 

whether the company has adequate 

internal financial controls in place and the 

operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of 

accounting policies used and the 

reasonableness of accounting estimates 

and related disclosures made by the 

management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of 

management's use of the going concern 

basis of accounting and, based on the 

audit evidence obtained, whether a 

material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast 

significant doubt on the company’s ability 

to continue as a going concern. If we 

conclude that a material uncertainty 

exists, we are required to draw attention 

in auditors’ report to the related 

disclosures inthe financial statements or, 

if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are 

based on the audit evidence obtained up 

to the date of our auditor’s report. 

However, future events or conditions 

may cause the company to cease to 

continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, 

structure and content of the financial 

statements, including the disclosures, and 

whether the financial statements 

represent the underlying transaction and 

events in a manner that achieves fair 

presentation.’ 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement 

in the financial statements that, individually or   y  



&) 
  0 
  (> 

foro & va senha SHOR soarrenaf & anfsfe 

Fofa warfaa at sad 81 a4 aH alfte@ar sik 
TUNA HRT UR fea Hct By (i) AR stse are & 

GRR ol SSM FAM BR SAR GA h GROTAT & 

Feast Harare Ufc Sik Toca HrRepl we 

fora aed €; dik (ii) facta aeceat F feet ft cea 

feou Te Tete feraROT ch WATS cht Hertes HA ch Fey 

SA ora Ae 4, sicher Al aioag Jorge sik 

wag ak vec aifse feast & are, staf 

Paar 4 feet ft qecaqut aftat at eft aed é, 
fort eA ar aifse & eR Ved @, HT IRA ST 
Glad Be | 

SIS ahi a ot wep sam & are aan vert Hed & 

hee SA waa & sa A uRiflam Aafia 

sagas & Be ssore frat 8, sik sa att 

Real sik sa Ae & Ue Gare Het & fore fore 

Sant Cada WR Get SST & fore faa AMT GT Bape 

@, He Gel APL al, alert |Ra SAT | 

ara fafere va frase serait ax Rare 
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Wait & Vasyl & fery saga é |     

in aggregate, makes it probable that the 

economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledgeable user of the financial statements 

may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in 

evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with 

governance regarding, among other matters, 

the planned scope and timing of the audit and 

significant audit findings, including any 

significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit. 

Wealso provide those charged with statement 

that we have compiled with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to 

communicate with them all relationships and 

other matters that may reasonably be thought 

to bear on our independence, and where 

applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's 

Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order’) issued 

by the Central Government of India in 

terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 

the Act, we give in the Annexure “A” a 

statement on the matters specified in the 

paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 

extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, 

we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the 
information and explanations which to 

the best of our knowledge and belief were 
necessary for the purposes of our audit. 
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SARREIAT GEA S.A. 463(g) feat 05- 

06-2015 4 wehtia uaerhia Refi waelt 

Waa CRO Heol oe APL et Bre | 

  

(va) wrost (cat Wen ve cheat wherap) Frat, 2014 

& Pas 11 & agen cea Wen ufadas 4 
uated sea amet A sant wa vd ara 

AMOR she fey Ty CaSO & SAR: 

Zz A 68 Z 

(b) 

(d) 

Y 
In our opinion proper books of account as 

required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our 

examination of those books; 

The balance sheet, the statement of profit 

and loss and the cash flow statement dealt 

with by this Report are in agreement with 

the books of account; 

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial 

statements comply with the Accounting 

Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

In pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 

463(E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate affairs, Section 

164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 

pertaining to disqualification of Directors, 

is not applicable to the Government 

Company. 

With respect to the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting 

of the company and the operating 

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 

separate Report in Annexure “B” 

In pursuance to the Notification No. G.S.R 

463(E) dated 05-06-2015 issued by the 

Ministry of Corporate affairs, Section 197(16) 

of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to 

Managerial Remuneration, is not applicable 

totheGovernment Company. 

With respect to the other matters to be 

included in the Auditor’s Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 

2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the   explanations given to us: J  
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U peat 4 fecautt ua 24 ‘sehen euaty 1X a. += The Company has disclosed the impact of 

Goitted Ufesegare water a cbt as SAT ap’ pending litigations on its financial 

areata Hat 4 31 ar, 2019 a waa facia positioninits financial statements for the 

ffaxol 4 fafa ferfa oy affea aaa’ § sea year ended 31st March, 2019 under Note 

gra wr pepe rar SI No. 24 “Contingent Liabilities and Capital 

Commitments to the extent not provided 

for” . 

ft. pets ato afar alea defor afaer adie 42’. ~+=9The Company did not have any long - 

Bra Pac after tas are ht ar a term contracts including derivative 

contracts for which there were any 

material force able losses. 

at. wert a gedeex Wert ws WerM ts ¥ c. The Company is not required to transfer 

Oils UP eeciakea Hat sara as EI any amount to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund. 

St. 31 ard, 2019 at ware ay & few fafese d@ = =d. The reporting on disclosure Relating to 

ale & Gattia wactneu ue Ruffey peas} ge arL specified bank note is not applicable to the 

wel él company for the year ended March 31, 

2019 

3. afefias dt arr 143 (5) ger sfeia peut 3. Asrequired by section 143 (5) of the Act, 
aaa 4 aRa & faa wd vera |ERt we give in the Annexure “C” a statement 

ant Réal ot aqgoeat a fa eA on the compliance to the Direction issued 

area ‘ey a fears by the Comptroller & Auditor General of 

India in respect of the company. 

IRS smth. Wosoraa Ws THIRST For R. P. Khandelwal & Associates 

TES CTD Chartered Accountants 
Gea UA AEM: 001795 aH FRN: 001795C 

e/- sd/- 

(3H Wepre VS erat) R. P. Khandelwal 

Soong + 1907 10028¢8R0.2877 Partner 
BESTEST: SS SSN Membership No. 071002 

UDIN : 19071002AAAAAU2877 

Ya: TTS Place : Jaipur 

fei : 13.08.2019 Date : 13.08.2019 
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Tada ra Uta ch} Rate ar srqser—3 
Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor's Report 

(sro ort sik fara aden ue efive ue BART sett 
ferie at Ruré & ter 1 4 fifgse Raid) 

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal 

& Regulatory Requirement’ of our report of even date) 

wer ueca fates (out) & ute A oot} Report on Companies (Auditor’s 

ofertas 2013 (srfefran) ter 143 (11) report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) 

& aa ART GRR get Hart a Rad issued by the Central Government in 

terms of Section 143 (11) of the 

(crear eter at Rate) srreer 20 16 (Meet) Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) of the 

Sambhar Salts Limited (“the 

Company”) 

1. mod A ae seataal & Ger a: 1. Inrespect of Company’s Fixed Assets: 

(3) e4 a as got wa wosciory & oR (a) According to the information and 

aoudl ERI sraet aeuftal at feerfa wa explanation given to us, the 

aren feo ulead ayet fran cafe Ey Company has maintained proper 

aftr Reepté wear 21 records showing full particulars 

including quantitative details and 

situation of the fixed assets. 

(4) BF fea wa cosdiorn & sqare pat Ff (b) Asexplained to us, the company has 

Bio Bedxiet UY 3tger Beuaal & atfaa no written policy and procedures 

aaa & feu arg faa aie ster for physical verification of the fixed 

fat zal 8 vd af & ck oot err og assets at reasonable interval and 

sijiteep ereergr vel Per nen dy eefae ae during the year no physical 

aA Rental gt, wag Roh ag A verification has been conducted by 

the company. Hence not 

commented on discrepancies if any. 

(S) PA Shag eT Wd Casi GAT BAR SRI (c) According to the information and 

fasterr feret Ta Repts vs yor earfica atett explanation given to us and the 

wT vq Gee Oe Ute A fea star records examined by us and based 

qeafer sha fer facta fear fazer fear, on the examination of the title 

& watt & cates & exaaal & wer deeds of freehold and leasehold       
      G A770) Z LZ
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STIR OY BAR SRI ut wet feafeat ar fear fs immovable property situated at 

  

  

Y 

    

TOR #:- Sambhar lake as at the balance sheet 

date, we found the discrepancy 

details are as follows:- 

w./S. feaxoT waft or /Titlesof &/Area adh / Present fecauft 

a./No. Particlars ‘*afct/ Property Tate / Status Remark 

1. aft gee WR 57,600 ws (1) 2648 vasa mame d as We Get 

(90 af Htet) = rer faaranefim 21 Brereey Fel Hey 

(2) 424.80 Ves YF Pot TAH 7 fg bac 

Seal GIT srfesHHT a ste BI talcleprtt Sure 

epee areath 

Land Leasehold 57,600 Acres _— (1) 2648 Acres of land is under No original 

(90SQ Miles) dispute with Govt. of Rajasthan, | documents provid 

but only photocop 

(2) 424.80 acres of land is ies provided 

encroached by private salt 

producers. 

2. ay got tarfica arett 660.35 WS (1) 16.41 wos WA wan car -Bad- 

aiaRcta F feariect 81 Are 

arena F cifea S| 

(2) a7 ts Ht 18.12 wos WA 

fearercug @-AMe ted GleagE 

¥ oifaa 2 

(3) 23.71 wos YF eretegR ToT 
Meee st fearenag S1 Aci 

Une & fey Arar -ararers F Bl 

Land Freehold 660.35 Acres _—_ (1) 16.41 Acres of land is under -do- 

dispute at Ravantiba Sambhar 

lake, matter is pending with 

Court 

(2) 18.12 acres of land under 

dispute at bag shed, matter pending 

with Railway jodhpur. 

(3) 23.71 acres of land under 

dispute at shaadpur Gudha 

Salt, Matter with Nawa Court 

for correction. 

D, Z 71 Lj
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URI UPR GR HRT vee we srafea AA oh 

waa A arg gender Praea et fear war @ ferg 
art get daft dich. pooraract stars bl Hai 

wel Hitt sucess oer ws €1 sas & aR 

WII EHR ERI Hit yee we sraifea yA a 

dae F arg veer afters Peafed sel fear wae 

forg wrt grt dt.ct. poorsrant stars cht act thicl 

art Suess aeret ag €l sais & AGAR WRIA 

GRO ERI Hot pr yf 99 ay ce fey w. 5.50 are 

ufcat cb offset ee ue dh rg oft vd Heat gre peor cht 

Wed Uoit & 40% set GN fepet TA 1 VSR GPR 

ae ag chet witc amt ap feared sel fsa 

safer wrott o ars ue aft & earfaca & Uae A alg 

fecautt set cht Tg e 

  

  

2. Winnudya 

(31) feria fearon & fecouft Gesu. 11 Fae a 

afeRed Watt grt af & ¢RA tcp HT 

Slee startet OR aifte Gears ferar Tar 

él 

(7) amt wae wa de aa @ 
rascal a agaR aut get stad 

aficg we ma é wa ite ae & 
wae 4 alg Hecayut fencer ear 4 et 
art é| 

  

3. afta dt arr 189 & sifa mua, wat 

wd ary cert ot mel err oraRfet sera   

Y 
No lease deed has been executed by Govt. of 

Rajasthan for allotment of said leasehold land, 

but the company has provided only 

photocopies relating to V.T.Krishnamacharya 

award in which it is a mention that Govt of 

Rajasthan has given the land for 99 years lease 

to the Govt of India for Sambhar Salt Limited 

on annual lease rent of Rs. 5.50 lakhs per 

annum and Govt of India should set up a 

company namely Sambhar salt Ltd. and 

Sambhar salt will be allotted free shares in 

favour of Govt of Rajasthan to the extent of 

40% of the paid up capital of the company from 

time to time , no lease agreement has been 

executed so far with Govt of Rajasthan, hence 

not commented on the title of land in name of 

company. 

2. Inrespect of its inventories: 

(a) The inventories have been 

physically verified during the year 

by the management at reasonable 

intervals except that of Salt as 

reported in Note A.11 to the 

financial statements. 

(b) In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given 

to us, the Company has maintained 

proper records and no material 

discrepancies were noticed on 

physical verification. 

3. In respect of the Loans, secured or 

unsecured granted by the company to         

Uefa Feo & ser F VoNx FETT EI companies, firms or other parties in the 

register maintained under section 189 of 

the Companies Act. 

G A772 2£ LZ 
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(3) ef a ng eer ee eosin’ & ae 
out grt seta cht arr 189 & startet 

RE TA VSR cL Bet oh feet carpe at 

ply FRU Nl GAT TAT | 

(3) ort? aor ofaRal ar afte cht epic 

ol eT fear eat @ fe Fata wa SG 

Soret ate Hot cht Heal cy SAR A] eT 

op are Praia wo S aot fear ST RET S| 

Saray Hl ART 185 Vs 186 HUAI Ht 

out af & ad RU VerM oe, foam ae 

cen Rreghkedt a mud} sues oA walt 

Wada APL Ae! etd | 

art afefas ct art 73 4 76 Wd area als 

Bait Waar Tat Sad seta Tay wey Frerat 

ud Hot srftifias sik sre fide stera street 

hl ALOT HT USA St Seas Fel Sle | 

BA dag Gaal & aR alias Ht aT 148 

Hl STINT 1 & seals GOR FRI AM HT 

Rais we aM oT fates] sel fore Taz 

  
BA ch 1S Goa Va TUsCIHRUT Va SAR ERI CS 

Gecal vd Rais Wet sree ue peo} 

aaraca aa wy 8 afdafea dena 

5. 

(a) According to the information & 

explanations given to us, the 

company has not granted any loan 

to the parties listed in the register 

maintained under section 189 of the 

Act, . 

(b) The company has also given 

advances in nature of loans to its 

employees which are recovered 

regularly together with interest if 

applicable as per company policy. 

The provisions of section 185 and 186 of 

the Act in respect of grants of loans, 

making investments and providing 

guarantees and securities is not 

applicable being a Government 

Company . 

The company has not accepted any 

deposits under the provisions of section 

73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of 

the Companies Act and the rules framed 

there under, and as such the question of 

compliance under the Companies Act or 

any other directives or orders does not 

arise. 

As informed to us the maintenance of cost 

records has not been specified by the 

Central Government under subsection (1) 

of the section 148 of the Act. 

According to information and 

explanations given to us and on the basis 

of our examination of books of accounts, 

records, the Company has been generally 

regular in depositing undisputed 

  
XZ 73 £ 
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10. 

AER, oitact /fachior, aAHx, Feu afta ae, 

GAT Yow, Sus Yow VI sy denies TepraAy cpt 

URd 4 areca wfeRat or Faia wo S 

FAT ORT Kel S UI IY STAR, VAT / felt HR, 
oF aX, UAT Yor, SUG Yow Vd Aeualela aR 
gprs wis ca ey ar fees S 6 Are S afer H 

fer anlg folate & Sire WR THT eT SI 

a dl ag get we cadiort we ant we 4 
BHT 4 aR ut RGM alec fees at 

= 7081.99 arg (% 3505.49 are sas Ue) 

& UTA 4 ah H Sera GRR sea Sept cht 

fer sepren steraT SOT ch Gara H ap Aet cht 

a Hot 4 feet facia Geer G HIS SIR sera 

sO el fora f Ue Hrs FeO VS ANT ae fea EI 

aut 4 untae adofin wena sedi 

aferkad adstin wea (seu ua, aden 

Se Bet) ERI Hrs wise wre set Hr sea sireer 

ar ART 3(ix) & seta wlsated APL ANT eI 

Zant sifted SIAN vd ef ch wet Baar wd 

raion & sar w oat eer alg aye sel 

fear Tar cen aot o fieg sa ofarkat g 

aftarRat ext af & ek moe oe a a 

SMeOnt 8 AR Ta sie a ft oferta feo Tar | 

A742 

10. 

Y 
statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees' state insurance, income-tax, 

GST/sales-tax, service tax, value added 

Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and 

any other statutory dues with the 

appropriate authority in india and there 

were no dues of income tax, GST/Sales 

Tax, Service tax, Custom Duty, excise 

duty or value added tax out standing on 

account of any dispute for more than 6 

months from the date on which they 

becomes paybale 

In our opinion and according to the 

information and explanations given to us, 

the company has not defaulted in the 

repayment of loans or borrowings from 

Bank and Government except default in 

repayment of loans to Holding Company 

i.e. Hindustan Salts Ltd of Rs. 7081.99 

Lakh (Including interest Rs. 3505.49 

Lakh). The Company does not have any 

loans or borrowings from financial 

institutions and has not issued any 

debentures. 

The company has not raised moneys by 

way Of initial public offer or further public 

offer (including debt instruments) or term 

loans and hence reporting under clause 

3(ix) of the order is not applicable. 

To the best of our knowledge and 

according to the information and 

explanation given by the management, no 

fraud by the company and no fraud on the 

company by its officers or employees has 

been noticed or reported during the year.    
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11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

afer arotl aRet GRO al Gott Ss cen safes 

ht URI 197 & dec fafeise we aM Hr wea eI 

HA: BTS HT ART 3(xi) & seerta wferafe fear 

OMT OL Tel | 

ales coro ve Per ort sel SI sict: aregT AT IT 
3 (xii) Horaia Micalec feral ST PLAT | 

Sant wate Va BF at 1g MT Va Cascl 

ar afefas dl art 177 wd 188 at 

SUT F Gel Hel APL St MEST TaIPRT 

aret at eaget apr feraeor feria fearon H ores 

AMA! ch ced aaferct were fepet SI 

aN & ck Hert Spt a al alg yatta sirdca 

aera sieit ar frst const] gota: srerar srifsre 

URacdre Sora GIN feel = | 

SAR wate F Ve BH al 1g MMT Vd TaSclepRUT 

SR av & chr Hot ger sta Pregrepl sterar 

Gata cafrcat & oer avg 4 als cage el 

feu Te ata: afer ht aR 192 & Waar 

orl ael etc 81 

oul, anda Rod sa afta, 1934 Hr art 

45-IA & siete oof & fare arafera Feat e| 

ad AR. Bvseraa Ws WHR 
TES CTD 

Beat Usa BAT: 001795 At 

e/- 
(3A WeEIet Wvseraret) 

UIA AAMT:- 07 1002 

ASS : 1907 100200 UVVA2877 

FIA: TIGR 

feat : 13.08.2019 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

As the company is Government Company 

and specific exemption has been given 

from Section 197 of the Act, hence 

reporting under clause 3(xi) of the order is 

not applicable 

As the company is not Nidhi Company, 

hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the 

order is not applicable 
In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, 

the company is incompliance with section 
177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable, 
for all transaction with the related parties 

and the details of related parties 
transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required by the 
applicable accounting standards. 
During the year the company has not 
made any preferential allotment or 
private placement of shares or fully or 

partly convertible debentures. 
In our opinion and according to the 
information and explanation given to us, 
during the year the company has not 

entered into any non cash transactions 
with its directors or persons connected to 
its directors and hence provision of 

section 192 of the Act are not applicable. 

The company is not required to be 
registered under section 45-IA of the 

Reserve bank of India Act, 1934. 

For R. P. Khandelwal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 001795C 

sd/- 

R. P. Khandelwal 

Partner 

Membership No. 071002 
UDIN : 19071002AAAAAU2877 

Place : Jaipur 
Date : 13.08.2019 
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Tada crea UNlaren cht Rate cpr srqaer-st 
ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 

srakRe feta fraaor ay arcdt afeifaa, 

2013 (s1feifas) At aR 143 Hl Sa 3h 

wus (i) baea Rar 

SM 31 ard, 2019 aH met & una facta gener HI 

arte a Bier erg ay cht Gare a fery sik Se fers 

ob AIR BAR Bees feds (Hatt) ar fara 

Raver ox stake fetta Paaut or oat—wterr fesar 

él 

aiake facia ora wlan wx aR & ads spruce 

(argtfiveng) grt oRt arfefsfer & spare ata 

Fraau & saga deat oe fear ae take fraser 

ht Kenta al vd Paso sa was & fey PAER é 

sq firtaat 4 feonss, orate sik vate arate 

facta fraaor offer & al feos sot cao & WRIA 

ak Here Gaert of Yaa ae, jot Hr Heat 

hl Ulery Gled & fore Wat ST GI HA Vd WAI He 

we YT, aot Tae Ht Year, Vepers, aarerst er Tay 

wm, Udon sik creat afters} ht gofar ik 

feria fala smort ht waa oe cant fora 

ort sia, 2013 & ded sagan el 

Cra 716 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls 

under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) 

We have audited the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting of SAMBHAR 

SALTS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at 31st 

March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of 

the financial statements of the company for the 

year ended and as on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for internal 

financial Controls 

The Board of Directors of the Company is 

responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal 

control over financial reporting criteria 

established by the Company considering the 

essential components of internal control stated 

in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 

by the institute of Charted Accountants of India 

(ICAI). These responsibility include the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 

conduct of its business, including adherence to 

company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, 

the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 

records, and the timely preparation of reliable 

financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013.   y  
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aren oNtarant ct fSretent 

aant frsart sant cea What & sree w facia 

Rafer a prot sr facta stake Rares we vp wa 

aed Et & fay el BH WH Bq ae facta Rarer ue 

anak facta Paso ct cat ota & fry ar ER 

fay chat wen HM & Sak SAR creat wlan, 

ort afta, 2013 hl arr 143 (10) & ded 

fafa € sik artes fecoufl ar srarsrt fear €1 SA 

ama sik arfegis fecal ct sagan eA 

Afra sragtendiel sik rT & ager Urey AT es 

aR cra Wier ar are facta Rafer oe vate aaa 

facta Fraao vente feet od & fore ofa aga 

ore fear at feo att wecage armel 4 ward St S 

Santer, Fraaor centre fora TAT SAR SAY ST TAT | 

Sant oat aster ht facia Rater oe stakes Fraser 

voneft cht vata sik Sac UR wae & aR Ff 

SRST Ua GIST He Get cht ofspar F enfret V1 facia 

Rares uy facia aiaka faao ct sant cat wetan 

facia Rafét oe feria staRa fraaor ht vp Vas 

We aa sia 2, foe ve ars oat S dye 8 
ak wheat or atest ae sik feo & Aeris 

aR Gaert G1 yeaa GRIF & sree oT stake 

Faso ct wsracterar enffer a, ufhearsit S aaa 

oral Ulan & that w Pee pect é facia sam a 

arnt Ted TA & WRI & soe, We HRT 

eras a gfe & fery Ht anf € 

St amd € fe cen wen aes VT SA oe aT ez, 

facia Rater ox arash op atchten facta fraser yore 

OR SANT SST Wien Sl Va ch ery Ve SAM Wa GA 

& few vate sie afer 21   

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 

the Company’s internal financial controls over 

financial reporting based on our audit. We 

conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Standards on auditing, prescribed under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 

and the Guidance Note, to the extent 

applicable to an audit of internal financial 

reporting. Those Standards and the Guidance 

Note require the we comply with the ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit 

to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 

adequate internal financial controls over 

financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects 

Our audit involves performing procedures to 

obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of 

the internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and their operating 

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included 

obtaining and understanding of internal 

financial controls over financial reporting, 

assessing the risk that a material weakness 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control 

based on the assesses risk. The procedures 

selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, 

including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have 

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 

Company’s internal financial controls system 

over financial reporting. 
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facta Rafer ay sae Frapar apr areca — Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over 

Financial Reporting 

forte Rafer oR Gat cht aaa feria Paar wd A company’s internal financial control over 

viesat, fart Rates ct fagaatizar sik aad W financial reporting is a process designed to 

edit crater Reta c Sa set water & fey Provide Reasonable assurance regarding the 

facia deaez cht dant & dae 4s ofa sngarss vers ~—seliability of financial reporting and the 

oe & fav san var @ facia Rafer a Hort Gt —- Preparation of financial statements for external 

stake fits Resor sa Atal siz viene Brg) Purposes in accordance with generally 

(1) areal & 3 ecie 2S fe oS neces comes pene A rompany 

Rear &, wa site ort Gace wd weet Ht daft 3 internal financial control over financia 

ears HT BSAA erie G (2) STI SISTA ea procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance 

& fe cca ot edtort chatod Rretat & STIR of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately 

ferctha aarcteat St cant cht srgate & fey STAKE and fairly reflect the transactions and 

Ud hort ch UIP Ve AT chl Use Ue Hurt & Pier dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

& ER aftepd He &h are febar oat 8 (3) Hatt ht provide reasonable assurance that 

wufa & oe 4 ae sngar fear va fe gmiftpd transactions are recorded as necessary to 

aftsen a far ofa veers, soa at duff & ~~ permit preparation of financial statements in 

caure ot fer fercta feraxor ux aecayul wre Stera ST accordance with generally accepted 

accounting principles, and that receipts and 

  

  

reporting includes those policies and 

expenditures of the company are being made 

only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; 

and (3) provide reasonable assurance 

regarding prevention or timely detection of 

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 

of the company’s assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

fara Roafét oy siaRe facta fraau ch faf€a Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial 

ware: - Controls over financial reporting:- 

fadia Ratfés ux sake fadta fraaur, fieitspra ar =: Because of the inherent limitations of internal 

Prau & atafea veer, Sem, Fecaypl vera feraxor financial controls over financial reporting, 

gear aegreret at sereat atc & aie aera aa at including the possibility of collusion or 

wench & enftrer 8, Bt Pia eenait aor gar oI og improper management override of controls, 

G A778 Z LZ            
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wae sterrar wfese chr srafer eb fery facta Rates oe 

sake feria Feat & fore feat tt yeater & fer 

SAT & sites a stellt @ calf facia Rarer oe 

aiake fara Paar cht erftat F sqara srrate et 

Gea? & a feral Ve wfehersit & argurerar cht feerfer 

GR el Mec eI 

Weed & Aer — 

ae o ag anon sik casio & star silk gant 

chan wlan & see ox Prafekad Hecayet afar 3 1 

ard, 2019 fafeed a 1g @:— 

(31) pet F sraet aruftal sik cher ar sirafeen 

dite wears & fo alg fead Aten sik 

ufpame aét €1 af & ck sraet wrufal we 

eee opr Aifees Mears Tel fever aT S| 

BAN} wea 4 Bale Wars & serra /Fecagul pasar 

o faa wavs c Saeeatl Hr one oe Sater aftfa 

o Varta wart, Seo & ast secagul arrcHt, feria 

Rafét sik se axe & atake feta Paso oe vata 

Fas FAR VST Tar @, facia Rafer oe arfefefar F 

gard TA ATIGUS OR HUT A stake faa a saga 

aeal uy fae we 31 Arf,2019 Hl ward aT a 

OIA HR XE |   

material misstatements due to error or fraud 

may occur and not be detected. Also, 

projections of any evaluation of the internal 

financial controls over financial reporting to 

future periods are subject to the risk that the 

internal financial control inadequate because 

of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures 

may deteriorate. 

Emphasis of Matter 

According to the information and 

explanations given to us and based on our 

audit, the following material weaknesses have 

been identified as at March 31, 2019: 

a) The company has no written policies and 

procedures for periodical verification of 

fixed assets and inventories and also 

during the under consideration no 

physical verification of fixed assets has 

been conducted by us. 

In our opinion, except for the effects / possible 

effects of the material weakness described 

above on the achievement of the objectives of 

the control criteria, the Company has 

maintained , in all material respects, adequate 

internal financial controls over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls 

over financial reporting were operating 

effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the 

internal control over financial reporting 

criteria established by the Company 

considering the essential components of 

internal control stated in the Guidance Note. 
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eM seca offal at ved aie GY GR ar 

eer cht vepfa waa ar Preror pec et 31 Hr, 2019 

& port & facta foaeort cht crear wlan Al Sites apt ary, 

ord ey ht @ aie Hecagut aftat or aust & facta 

fraxuit oy dt ag wa oR as WT AT TST S| 

aed aR.a. wuseaa Ws RHR 
TIES CRIT 

Gea UA BEM: 001795 aH 

e/- 
(3m. dt. @useraiet) 

User 
UGTA GAMT:- 07 1002 

LSS + 1907 1002W28 77 

CU: FAGR 

feat : 13.08.2019 

Zz A380 Zu 

Y 
We have considered the material weakness 

identified and reported above in determining 

the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests 

applied in our audit of the March 31, 2019 

financial statements of the Company, and 

these material weakness does not affect our 

opinion on the financial statements of the 

Company. 

For R. P. Khandelwal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN: 001795C 

sd/- 

R. P. Khandelwal 

Partner 

Membership No. 071002 

UDIN : 19071002AAAAAU2877 

Place : Jaipur 
Date : 13.08.2019 
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V/ Y 
UR Bee fees & US Ht HoH 3 1 Aref 2019 ST AAA a H cra Ua sel fea cht gant 
Rad & ter- 3 8 waht aeqeraa (et) 
Annexure C referred to in pargraph 3 of our report of even date to the members of 
SAMBHAR SALT LIMITED on the account of the company for the year ended 31st 
March, 2019. 

P. fafera faarni 
Wi. fer cht 1$ @rtaret UR WT 
S. Directions Action Taken Impact on 
No. financial 

Statement 

1. | (i). Far peat F aet cheaters  caaeri cht | wrod} 4 aelt chats Caen’  fery Baar ererfouy 
Ufa aed ob fers Saar vrenfreht vorreft | ateticht & grr eracen suetee vel & seri ey ate 
Breed # ? ale at aH facia srqartt & uer— | cates vfafseat deft Sardt 9 & gRI aH _ 
Urer oat et warforepa oe Maa Uren frch | oT vet SI co 
BOTTA & arerTa Raia Set eI fsa % Ascoxtain. 
wera, af ay et, <eta STC able 
(i).Whether the Company has system in | Company is not having the system in 
place to process all the accounting | place to process all the accounting 

transaction through IT system?,ifyes,the | transaction through IT system however 
implication of processing of Accounting | Accounting Entry being done through 

transactions outside IT System on the | Tally ERP9. 
integrity of the Accounts along with the 
financial implications, if any may be 
stated. 

(i). afe Aye seo aT ars GMa at ar | ag sheer eo or GaRako a we &] = Pako 
Be & AM /RUT HT sess /seU/sas | AHA /seT HPT stoche /HROT ear afe | PK APA 
omfg seoreteT ERT Het cht seo Yort ¥ | al f sora fegquis uece fetes | Fete 
sae & oro prot al REIT ERI | IRH St gRAT Hol al OT THM at Not 
sont sare rear? ate at, facta wera at | serrefar db wor seoft set sare aT Ascertain- 

aT GATT | 
able 

(ii). Whether there is any restructuring | There is no restructuring of an 
of an existing loan or cases of waiver / existing loan or cases of waiver / 
write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. ite off of debts/ loans/ interest etc. 

made by a lender to the company due to write o . . 
the company’s inability to reoay the | ™ade by a lender i.e. Hindustan Salts 

Teche ei a pey Itd. Holding company to the 
loan?,ifyes,the financial impact, may be 5 pany 
stated. company due to the company 

inability to repay the loan. 

y   
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  (ii). If not, reason for the same with 
encroachment issues , if any ,may be 

examined and suitably commented 
among along with financial implication.     (ii). Some private salt producers in the lake 

area by digging the illegal bore wells for 
which company has taken various steps, The 
total area 424.80 acres of land in the lake area 
encroached by the private salt producers.   

Up Y 

(iii). tT oPa/ea owiftal a faftse | oot A oda/ase Wik S fase | fako 

anrrat & fere wrea/ureg at wg ais sah aay | aerat & few ar wis oe set Ht é1 | Hed ara 

ak act & sme woe /cereg Ht ag? | wae fs & yrad orferat ar feegeam | Ael Bl 
Psat Tet Ae Hl Get S| Gece ferfies, arp Heo & GR oer HT Not 

Ta He & fey of we wis ar fea | Ascertain- 
wd + Pan wd at % able 

STANT fea TAT BI 

(iii). Whether funds received / receivable for | Company is not received / receivable the 
specific scheme from Central Govt./ State | fund for specific scheme from Central 
Agencis were properly accounted for/utilized | Govt.& State Agency except plan scheme, 
as per its terms and conditions ? list the cases | fT payment of pension ot " salt cepartment 

sas employees roug, iInaustan. a. . 

of deviations Holding Company and which was properly 
account for and utilized as per its term and 
condition 

P. fafera faa 
a. wa-fFréer at 1 wrefaret WR Wud 
S. Sub-Directions Action Taken Impact on 

No. financial 
Statement 

1. | (i). Far FA Scares Ht AT ar Heat gRT | (i). HHA GR HSA Ht Suc & sR a | eRe 

Tae Screr & fer of saat fear oar eer es? | WA ar sites wea Soa fear aT eT] | RA aA 

(i)Whether salt producing land of the | (i).Company has utilized the land on the 7el I 
company is fully utilized for production | basis of availability of brine as maximum Not | 
of salt? ossible Ascertain- 

Pp : able 

(i). afe él, sae fee afeersor aeil ale, | (ii). pS Pott sHp screat ext sta Aas | aor 
Ale HS ST, BROT TA! Sirs eat ATG aeT facia | safepd WT A skeet Gig wa @ forth fey | HT TPA 
Der Sect sugerct fecauht et Sy | ott err fits wer sora slo aay | | ael S 

Froft qa ScureHt ERI Pel 424.80 ws Not 
aah OR srfereproT fora Batt Bl Ascertain- 

able         Co A822 Y¥v 
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31 ard, 2019 wl ware a8 or facia fearfa faaxor 

BALANCE SHEET As at 31st March, 2019 

(= ore 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

fect = 31 Ae, 2019 31 Are, 2018 

S. Particulars Note Figures ason Figures as on 
No. No. 31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

lL  wrarvaarfaca 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1. 3igreRalt dt fftrat/ Shareholders’ Funds 

(31) (a) 31g SH / Share Capital 1 100.00 100.00 
(a) (b) airfara va arffizis / Reserves & Surplus 2 (4,511.55) (3,424.51) 
(a) (c) {aR are & fereg wre ais 

Money Received Against Share Warrants - - 

2. aMdet ofa Ved Stet ses UAT - - 
Share application money pending allotment 

(4,411.55) (3,324.51) 

3. Rareparfaca/Non-Current Liabilities 
(31) (a) atafafér seme / Long-term Borrowing 3 1,263.00 760.00 
(4) (b) aRafia He arlica( ga) / Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - - 
(4) (c) aa chufatel atfaca/ Other Long Term Liabilities 4 - - 

(&) (d) eteatater sae / Long-Term Provisions 5 278.79 307.83 
1,541.79 1,067.83 

4. Orel arfaca / Current Liabilities 

(31) (a) Hearafer SIR / Short-term Borrowings 6 167.96 296.49 
(3) (b) Qo eae / Trade Payables 7 438.95 380.08 
(@) (c) aa aret atfeicd / Other Current Liabilities 8 6149.85 5,967.94 
(&) (d) seurate ura /Short-term Provisions - - 

6756.76 6,644.51 

art/Total 3,887.00 4,387.83 

Il ofReaeaffai/ ASSETS OO OO 
(1) te areuRacufeat/Non-Current Assets 

(31) (a) caret aura aaa Vs STU 9 
Property, Plant and Equipments 

(i) A UReeufcat/Tangible Assets 1,250.12 1,293.79 

(ii) a4acf oRe-ufeaT / Intangible Assets 0.12 0.03 
(iii) Soitra art Safa GX / Capital Work-In-Progress 991.47 115.80 
(iv) feeprard ori oRaeaferat 

Intangible Assets under Development - - 

ZZ 84 Z     
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ferctta feerfear feaeor (sit) (¢ ara 4) 
BALANCE SHEET (Contd.) (¢ in Lakh) 

fecqot «= 31 Aref, 2019 31 Ard, 2018 

Oe RT Hl sips al His 
S . Particulars Note Figures ason Figures as on 
No. No. 31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

(a) (b) 4 aren Paet/ Non-Current Investments - - 

(a) (Cc) aeeafica ae uRatufeai (Ye) / Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - - 

(a) (a) dtetafer seu vd 314 / Long-Term Loans and Advances - - 

(a) (e) te areqafeacufeai / Other Non-Current Assets 10 232.66 317.83 

2,474.37 1,727.45 

(2) =areuRearcftai/Current Assets 

(31) (a) ae Pdet/ Current Investments - - 

(a) (b) <&-8/Inventories 11 703.16 1,093.64 

(4) (c) arate utara /Trade Receivables 12 14.00 27.07 
(@) (d) Wears F Ves WAH / Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 459.38 478.77 

(a) (e) wend @] R01 Vd SHH / Short-term Loansand Advances 14 0.54 0.45 

(%) (f) ser ae. oRerofeat /Other Current Assets 15 235.55 1,060.45 

1412.63 2,660.38 

art/Total 3,887.00 4,387.83 

oren Aiea & creat oR fecaforar H, 24d 25 
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts A, 24 & 25 

(fara area) (Wa.&. eT) (&.%.01sa) (va. aa) 

(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (K.K. Pathak) (A.K. Jain) 

wrt ated Fermarech (fa. vd ct.) Frege sea Ud vere Pree 
(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 

frat / DIN 08328847 frat / DIN 03466588 

SAR set festa & atten ufsdes & sae 

In terms of our audit report of even date 

Od AR. Wsaaa ws Tarkiged / For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 

ares cea /Chartered Accountants 

wy Guile GF. 001795ett 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

TUM: TIGR (sm.tt. Guserare) 
Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

fea : 13.08.2019 ursiak/ Partner 

Dated: 13.08.2019 Uaeaa UA /Membership No. 071002 
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31 4rd, 2019 al ware ay or amy va alfa faaeur 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019 (z are a) 

(= in Lakh) 

feat = a¥ 2018-2019 d¥ 2017-2018 

S. Particulars Note Figures forthe Figures for the 
No. No. year 2018-2019 year 2017-2018 

Tit 

REVENUE 

I. Waters 4 weed / Revenue From Operations 16 2,127.88 1,913.01 

II. 3a 3 /Other income 17 180.53 143.87 

Il. et Word (I + I) /Total Revenue (I + II) 2,308.41 2,056.88 

IV. ca/EXPENSES 

(31) (a) SOR F tel Ht ale/Purchase of Stock in Trade 18 5.45 - 

(3) (b) dar are, ore orf oe g OR F tcl F ua / 

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, 

Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 19 347.09 (149.48) 

(a) (c) efart om caa/Employee Benefits Expense 20 417.39 466.81 

(a) (d) fea arid/Finance Costs 21 740.65 628.42 

(a) (e) BS WE SAReseeM GAA / Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 249.14 266.39 

(%) (f) 3 @a/Other Expenses 22 1,626.46 1,526.24 

ga a /Total Expenses "3,386.18 "2,738.38 

Vi. STUaTe FST FE Va TTT B sHaRe aa ax Vw ay (I-IV) / 

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary 

items and tax (III-IV) (1,077.77) (681.50) 

VI. (31) (a) SuaTg tae AG/Exceptional items - - 

VI. (a) (b) Yafafey aarais4/Prior Period Adjustments 23 (5.29) 423.39 

VIL. BX a SATAN Hal B YF ay (V - VI)/ 

Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) (1,083.06) (258.11) 

VIII. stare 4é/ Extraordinary Items - - 

IX. aay a4 (VIL-VIL) /Profit before Tax (VII-VIL) (1,083.06) (258.11) 
X. wx e/Tax Expense: 

(1) aef oX/Current Tax - - 

(2) safc &/Deferred Tax - - 

(3) fleet af & ax/(Raxfet) /Earlier year Tax/ (Reversal) - - 
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V/ Y 
OM Ve Sift Gal (GAT) («are 8) 

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (Contd.) (= in Lakh) 

fect §=a¥ 2018-2019 d¥ 2017-2018 
BE. faRoT Te B ips sis 
S. Particulars Note Figures forthe Figures for the 

No. No. year 2018-2019 year 2017-2018 

XI. a & fet ary (IX-X) /PROFIT FOR THE YEAR (IX-X) (1,083.06) (258.11) 

XII. fe Waar sitet sat / EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE (1,083.06) (258.11) 

sifesct Ara F 1000/- weal BAT siet/ 

Equity shares of face value of %1000/- each 

(1) Yet /Basic (0.11) (0.03) 

(2)  adyHa/Diluted (0.11) (0.03) 

fe sist ara At ToT F sort fer sigit rt Gear/ 

Number of shares used in computing earnings per share 

(1) 4et/Basic 10,000 10,000 

(2)  ddyHa/Diluted 10,000 10,000 

chen erat & cat oe fecaftrat H, 24 Vd 25 
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts A, 24 & 25 

(faepret area) (Wa.&. eT) (&..013H) (v.. da) 

(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (K.K. Pathak) (A.K. Jain) 

prot aed Fernsrac (fe. vd ct.) Frege seal vd ware Peer 
(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 

frat / DIN 08328847 frat / DIN 03466588 

Sa set fest & ular ulead & SHAR 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR.ut. wesaaa Ws Warkiwer / For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aces crater /Chartered Accountants 

wet UsiteRT F. 001795et 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

CaM: TAR (aR. tt. Buseraret) 

Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 
fest : 13.08.2019 esi / Partner 
Dated: 13.08.2019 Uaeaa UAT /Membership No. 071002 
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V/ Y 
Wes Ware fraxor 31 Ares 2019 at ward at & ford (= are 4) 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 (z in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-2019 a¥ 2017-2018 

Particulars Figures for the Figures for the 
year 2018-2019 year 2017-2018 

1 oftarer wfafafeet @ ters ware 
1 Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

aX U Od cl /@/Profit/Loss before Tax (1,083.06) (258.11) 

WA Waris & fag/ Adjustments for 

@ht/Depreciation 249.30 266.57 

sarst / Interest 740.65 628.42 

stad Feu ar GoM 4 a4 /Profit from fair price Shop 0.06 0.12 

okaeufiat ct facht & a / Profit from Sale of Assets - - 

uReeatiar soferaa cht 1g / Assets Written off - - 

asta anfe S east rt sa 
Interest Income from TDR etc. (36.66) (24.99) 

ft ariefta dott 8 aRada 8 od oRare ary 
B Operating Profit before working capital changes (129.71) 612.51 

at /C oriettar Uoit 4 oRada/ Change in working Capital 

oR wWea/Trade Receivable 13.07 3.14 

oa alel UReUFAaT/ Other Current Assets 909.98 (72.47) 

tcl / Inventory 390.48 (107.50) 

AMOR F BI YAM Ura/Trade and Other Payables 116.74 602.87 

areetict Ysit st / Working Capital Loan - - 

1,430.27 426.04 

St oRater O Ha He 
D Cash generated from operations 1,300.56 1,038.55 

S re feed wearer ae & fare WaT 
E Adjustments for direct tax paid - - 

UH URaTes Tafa S ee Ves Wale 

F Net Cash Flow from Operative Activities 1,300.56 1,038.55 

2 fraser afafaferat & tes ware 
Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

ror oheafiat ht ute o orf wafer ue F oof 
Purchase of fixed assets & Capital Work in Progress (1,085.43) (123.60) 

UIE S431 / Interest received 36.66 24.49 

oReeufral eb faces St oiftrar 
Proceeds form sale of Assets (1,048.77) (99.11) 

G A 88 £ LZ 
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year 2018-2019 

( <<) UY 

Vers Ware awn (GT) (= ore 4) 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR (Contd.) (= in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-2019 a¥ 2017-2018 

Particulars Figures for the Figures for the 

year 2017-2018 
  

3 faccta afafaferat & Wes ware 
Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

defer vary & ge wiftai/ 
Net proceeds from long term borrowing 503.00 (240) 

GRR F BE wiftat/Net proceeds from Govt - - 

samt /caa /Interest/ Expenses (740.65) (628.42) 

Praer afefaferat @ ef wears Ware 
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

4 wns dts & wana 4 og oRada 
Net changes in Cash and Cash equivalent 

5 fart af & uRey F ins ve Hs & wpa 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the begining of Fin. Year*** 

6 facia ay & ara 4 tens wd tas & waar 
Cash and Cash equivalent at the end of Fin. Year*** 

(237.65) (868.42) 
  

14.14 71.02 

478.77 407.75 

459.38 478.77 
  

“Sa Cafe aT FF 8.21 ang Kec soy aH sfosar aiaR & ure fiedt (7a ay F 7.77 ans), Bate AI = 403.49 

ang Gord FaMet Sep oh Ua FRdt (TAT TF F 380.00 as) B1/* Out of this FDR of 8.21 Lakhs pledge with SBI, 
Sambhar (Previous Year ¢ 7.77 Lakhs) and FDR of ¥ 403.49 Lakhs pledge with PNB (Previous year ~ 380.00 

Lakhs) /** tes Ware FACT AIRC oh TICS CRATHIR GRA SRI Ves WATS FICO SRF GNI chal AMH-3 F afolar sorcerer 
veld Saar feos war zl /** The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method set out in 

Accounting Standard 3-Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

3 Te U atin & F413.61 ang & cisteie alea (aaay = 380.08 ara) /**Includes TDR more than 3 
months ¥ 413.61 Lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 380.08 Lakhs) 
  

(faesra area) (WaA.&. eTH) (¥.%.01sa) (v.. 35) 
(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (K.K. Pathak) (A.K. Jain) 

prot afd Fermarea (fe. va ot.) fregte areaat ud ware Frege 
(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 

fra / DIN 08328847 fra / DIN 03466588 
Sar set fest & Wen ufeaca & aq 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od ar... wuserdie ws wakrges / For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 

aids carr /Chartered Accountants 

oH Usiex 8. 001795et 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

at: STAR (3m... auseraret) 

Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 
feat : 13.08.2019 usigR/ Partner 
Dated: 13.08.2019   URI GEA /Membership No. 071002     Z 039 aig 
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fecqui Wear : v 

314, 2019 al war a8 & fee 

Fecagut ora fecaftrar 

AA HI Beak 

q feta flaxftrar Sosis arene we aie adafer 

saRa arta & ate vd et fafsrse far 

fafka &t ort € & sera wna w aes 

dar at ort é | 

STAM HT STANT 

STAM GT STAT ATARI: Edie oe 

Rrgiat & stg facia flax dar Hest o fort 

Tat OT WS SAA sik Yaka SAM eld @ GT 

facia fearor &t akke w oReufiat ae 

carat At ufsaea ais site sep eaarail 
o Wet cen ofcdest se sifers srafer ob CRA 

oer oRoreal ar waft aed €1 aeft a 

STAM WIA ERI Ulel UCAS BIR prefagat cht 

Sa GAOT & see Ue SATU ST € fthe oft 

aRcfees GRU SA SAMI S Sort et Map Sl 

  

Chey Hl Poa 

(1) swSRt cen afc yoit ar Aerie APTT 

wd Be aye ara yea ai aft oa al oR 
fepat STAT | 

(2) quart g vet aici oT SgHTT Ye Teh 
OPE You UR Youterst fear Taz | 

(3) URE ee cen ay & ak anfra ct 1g 

OF ufsrat at at = 750/- S afer Hrs 

Ao Z 

<) 

NOTE No. - A:- 

SIGNIFICIANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 
ON 31 MARCH, 2019 

Basis of Accounting 

These financial statements are prepared 

on accrual basis and under historical cost 
convention and in accordance with the 
Accounting Standards issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India except where a specific treatment is 
prescribed. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in 
conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and 
assumption that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the 
date of Financial Statements and the 
results of operation during the reporting 
period end. Although these estimates are 

based upon Management's best 
knowledge of current event and actions, 
actual result could differ from these 
estimates. 

Valuation of Inventories 

(1) Stores & Spares are valued at the 
lower of cost and net realizable 

value. 

(2) Released material and scrap are 
valued at estimated net realizable 

value. 

(3) Hospital and Canteen equipment 
are being valued after writing off    
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al 20 wifes amen fet aA & ae 

fofthoares Ud ecls Stee cht FeaTasy 

fear oT Yel 8 | aS & GR F 750/- aH 

& yer & wie Te et sire, faforaera 
AR Gey SIGN ws cal Bl WAR 

fora aT é | 

  
(4) Fan h ASR HT Yea od Ul Be 

vifta are Fea, st Sat A a ft pa ey, oe 

feat ST Vel @1 WM AAG & Kelp oT 

Feud Se a hl amd/fama yea 

FIT ISAM Be vita ara AST, SAF TH 

Ht apy Bt, OR feat GT eT e | 

(5) a8 cht aarfta oe genkeal 4 acd Ud Teg 

ase} far & sae aT & Yel A AT 

aap cht APT Hl STN AMEX Heel Ufshey 

F PT WR Fouiot fear Sar & |   

  (6) Sfia yeu hl GoM & ASR Ol ard at 

Te Tell yea, vit ft Ha st oR Aeaiferat 
fear STAT | 

Abd sk Ae WAHay 

facta fete fazer 4 sandl ik aang Anal F 

dH 3 Gree AH sik saeuarfers TAT ues 

onfa & frat 3 wah ht orf Ht yer oRoga 
act & ST yea 4 oRada & Gad & SA & 
aes act €1 

Warfrafa oe : 

(1) Uert: wae fourr S Heo cht Gar F ard 

a atakal ft te cae dae Gaany 
(aot or sist) der ff =ore A oar 

ord ey waféd bt oT vel 1 Gt 4 
fers & oe cht safer cht Ger apr reifsrepa 

Wea (aan fart ar sist), aAarheat cht 

  

20% of opening balance and those 

added during the year exceeding 
~ 750/-. Loose tools, Hospital & 

Canteen equipment costing up to 
~ 750/- purchased during the year 
are charged to the revenue account. 

(4) Salt stocks are being valued at cost or 
net realizable value whichever is 
less. The old salt stocks are being 
valued at cost/selling price of that 

year or current net realizable value 
whichever is less. 

(5) Work-in-Process is valued at cost on 
the estimated quantity based on the 
depth and density statement of salt 

precipitated in Pans at the close of 
the year. 

(6) Stock of Fair Price Shop is valued at 
Cost and net realizable value 

whichever is Less. 

Cash & Cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance 
sheet comprise cash at bank and on hand 
and short term deposit with an original 
maturity of 3 months or less, which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes 
in value. 

Retirement Benefits 

(1) Pension: The liability with regard to 

pensionary charges (Company 
share) for the staff absorbed in the 
company from Salt Department is 
being provided by crediting to 
Pension Fund Trust. The commuted 
value of Pension in respect of the   A 
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Sarah /Aey we ast Hep FSHrT GI WIT 

@lal @, SS aa aT fea Sree 

(2) Saar: scare, wrod & ore ax (the 
Xe) stat, oat & oa aha wd 

4 SUeM Ba fees oh orells eae 

mrafect At arch &, & sre Ha & oa 

ofan & fed ve sada =r & 

areas & ofan Sat Pers cht oifertt off 7g 

@ 1 =n ER ht ag aia, fore ofas star 
fers cht ciferdtt ar aiio adittarnt gous 

of afafed &, If 4 up saga 4 oF 

ag a Ve et cal at Gena cht arch 

él 

(3) Steerer HT AaHdlaeoy : chet a sed 

AH IPA ATH HI AcelHRT HT ATA 

SA ATaT UY SIeey HIS AS 8 feb ea 

ay cht aarfta oe OS as Gat HAaTRat apt 

qa er 

Tar oReaeat sik ent: 

(1) vere ofeacuftar (eeroat ve Prater aaelt 

cae Ut) SA HH Hh APTA wR cers 

OTe | 

(2) vert uReeafial oe em, Uclg TE gy 

vafr SG port afeias, 2013 at 

apt I & aaer fafa at 
uReara ht soar safes ae Benga 

& SIR wR wafed fear oT vet Se! Jer 

SOM Se & Al seta Lars TEha ae 

40 ast 4 ere rated ferar oT vet 1 95% 

ar aferep cht Sa ae vedi et uc Fea ue 

A922 YZ 

  

6. 

Y 
period prior to absorption (Salt 

Department's share) as and when 
being received by the Company on 
retirement/death of incumbents is 

passed on to the Trust. 

(2) Gratuity : Gratuity is administered 
by a separate irrevocable Trust 
which has taken L.LC. Policy 
covering all the eligible employees 

except Bundewals - Company's 
piece-rate workers, and Company's 
eligible daily paid and seasonal 

workers in whose case the liability is 
provided as per the payment of 
Gratuity Act. Demands made by the 
Trust including the Annual 
Renewal Premium of the L.I.C. 
Policy after taking 1st October of the 

year are charged to Profit & Loss 
Account. 

(3) Leave Encashment: The Liability for 
leave encashment due up to the end 
of the Accounting Year has been 
provided on the assumption that 

such benefits are payable to all 
employees at the end of the 
Accounting Year. 

Fixed Assets & Depreciation 

(1) Fixed Assets are stated at cost 
(including expenses on erection and 
commissioning) less depreciation. 

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is 

provided consistently on 
Diminishing Balance Method on pro 

rata basis in accordance with the 
over useful life of assets under 
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 
2013 except in case of Gudha Jhapog 
dam, being depreciation charged in 

40 years on straight line method. No   y  
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ag mS URaafal & amet A ee depreciation has been charged in the 
ware sal feoar rar é | cenit, af & ck case of assets already depreciated to 

= 5000/- a aa & ama at auf the extent of 95% or more. 

e ent However, 100% depreciation has 

aeaTeT GT WR wen been provided on the Assets costing 
100% ena or HTaers fear aT % 5000/- or less acquired during the 

year. 

(3) Jet STGrT set UR Yoera Pigg 4st & (3) Depreciation on Gudha Jhapog 
26.09.1980% Fuad aa 40 asf Dam has been charged on straight 

5 line method (SLM) in 40 years as per Hf afeft ter fae (WageIvs) WR OMT TAT y P 
4) ( ) decision dated 26-09-1980 of Board 

of Directors. 

7 saad: Aft & ver & Ase F Stel SAT Borrowing Cost: - Interest and other costs 
wd sea ame are eens oRaeafeal S attra in connection with the borrowing of the 
erufia, aiftereur/ Prater ox aa tet oferaRrat funds to the extent related/attributed to 

w e ve the acquisition/construction of 
a ori, a Tag cle qualifying fixed assets are capitalized up 

STANT & fry GAR & VF AT SIR ATT TF to the date when such assets are ready for 
Sm tard 4 AIR at TS | its intended use and other borrowing 

costs are charged to Profit & Loss 
Account. 

8. ara wafer Intangible Assets 

(i) URE Aes sik ster 

out get snap aad wer, 

saath ofa at uRafsa aE ye , APTA 

W Ueda oid &, Te 4 a oF fad 

saartt sik Ufa Em & JHA Uw 

fer sTat 8, ara F# diet firtar 
orphan we onfia ald & a wafa at 
SU Sfetod STANT & fry GAR et & fry 
ATALAG Bt € | 

(ii) ATRIA aR AT 

Ua st Suri Ht ea fers Sra é Sta 

wie fuer & suahT S sfasa F aff 

omy cht Sate Ael etc G1 seat aafeatl & 

fot sigan & fger w amy ai aa 

(i) Initial Recognition And 
Measuremnt 

Intangible assets that are required 
by the company, which have define 
useful life, are recognized at cost 

subsequent measurement is done at 
cost less accumulated amortization 
and accumulated impairment 

losses, cost includes any directly 
attributable incidental expenses 
necessary to make the assets ready 
for its intended use 

(ii) Derecognition 

An intangible assets is derecognized 

when no future economic benefits 
are expected from their use or upon 
their disposal. Gains and losses on 
disposal of an item of intangible 
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Carle Ht Gem Hee Perea Ht ort & 
JR oy sik ef Gal & saM 4 Ara 

Ie aldi é! 

Of eitert 

aad dof & wo A ved aM aet 

UGCA chl APTA HT SUANT HY ob rt 
aftr cht safer aT 3 let Gil Ha 8, We 

diet aga fefer ue ofesiterst 81 sta ort 

wot or sar aa o few ore 

after at state ar wafer aaa & silat 

ot sat & eke de aga fare ue 

GRetet 8 ot pat Ht par eI 

(iii) 

SAYS WETTT : 

(1) ® feat oira/frort orf & fed 

areata ositt ser ot seach ae 

fear sat @1 sniff wera wea 

OReurIaT Ue eet, Sq Wear aa 

art GR ded Hl Ig od & squid S 

aati Gott syqM Pease sik aM 

Ud aft cat al HT fear ST RET e | 

qed Hal al Set ay Ve SI cha A ST 

a feat Sra é | 

AAS & AUS GR Stora & fey Haas : 

dlftes Was Vel ve flgaetlay sree oe VT 

el 81 fra a¥ SRat Qt sar aft ore %, oe 

faa af 4 areata at/dhore of Sa 

ax fora aren @ | sare feria af & eer whet 

serfed / suSIRe Frat oe 5 Ufa Ht ax SG ae 

oF cRatl & dae 4 fers QT Ael Garg WES wR 
2.5 ufagra ofa av at ax S av & UR tein 

aR atti & fer fy 7 Waa GT VAN 
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10. 

Y 
assets are determine by comparing 

the processed from disposal with 
the carrying of intangible assets and 

are recognized in the statement of 
profit and loss accounts. 

(iii) Amortization 

Cost of software recognized as 
intangible assets is amortized on 

straight line method over a period of 
legal right to use or 3 years which 
ever is less. Other intangible assets 
are amortized on straight line 
method over a period of legal right 
to use or life of the related plant 
which ever is less . 

Grantin Aid: 

(1) Against the completed Capital/ 
Development work is transferred to 
Deferred Capital Grant-in-Aid. The 

depreciation on subsidized assets is 
being charged to Deferred Capital 
Grant-in-Aid and Profit and Loss 
Account in the ratio of Grant-in-Aid 
received and cost borne by the 
Company. 

(2) Against Kacha works is directly 

credited to Profit & Loss Account. 

Provision for Wastage on Salt Stocks 

The Physical verification of salt heaps on 

accurate and reliable basis is not feasible 
because of the irregular shapes of salt 
heaps. Actual wastages are adjusted as 
and when heaps are finally cleared. The 
provisions are made for wastages @ 5% 

of the quantity produced/stored during 
the financial year and @ 2.5% per annum 

on the opening stock in respect of heaps 
not finally cleared after adjusting the   y  
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Oe H Te HTS | 

11. Wapato s cag or aiftaisr : 

(1) Ted Uh AI, ET ak AT 

(sma va user fies hb ures 

Ulead) UF Se Gl Waa Vd aR Hea 

o car Wert grt warfera fer a oR 

75% Dordt si 25% sacht ap pros} 

(fe gran wees feies) F fas 

fepat STAT | 

aay we ves Pea or oRefia 

75% Vd 25% & agar 4 Heth Vd aRH 

aru F past: fasta feoar 7aT I 

RGEIM Ueces fees (aR HHT) 

cet Sot & up et eae ved were 

Frege € vd Sacht Pafed cht arcif F Sach 

aR o fais & oe A Hs case 

Boos Fel BA H GRo Saar ores 

75% Vd 25% & agar 4 Heth Vd aH 

aro & fesmfsra fesar rar | 

aot & sear va uae fies Ft 

= 2000/- uf Ae & warm fra oA 

Tet $Sax GRIT ders UM Tell OR H 
feat Saat Ht Ae al serra UREA 

Fy okey set fea war 8 wd SS Hart 

ofthat 2013 ct sae UL ATI 

TIeSMIR Wee el feser Ta BI 

11. 

excess provision if any on heaps finally 

cleared during the year. 

Apportionment of Corporate Office 
Expenses: 

(1) The Corporate Office common 

expenses, depreciation and interest 
(including Chairman and Managing 
Director's remuneration) and 

receipts has been apportioned 75% 
to the Company and 25% to its 
Holding |= Company (Hindustan 
Salts Ltd.) as certified by the 
Management and Auditors of the 
Holding Company. 

The Chairman & Managing 

Director's remuneration is 
apportioned in the ratio of 
75% and 25% between Company 

and Holding Company 
respectively. 

There is a common Chairman & 
Managing Director for Hindustan 
Salts Ltd. (Holding Company) and 

the Company. In the absence of any 
specific mention in the terms of his 
appointment as regards sharing of 

the remuneration the same is 
apportioned @ 75% to the Company 
and 25% to its Holding Company. 

The restrictive use of Company's 
chauffeur driven Car for the 
Company's Chairman & Managing 
Director against payment of 
® 2000/- per month has not been 
considered as a perquisite in his 

hands and as such the same has not 
been disclosed as per requirement of 
Schedule-III, Part-II, of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

    Z 95 £ 

Y 

Li 
   



Jer 
  

    
Co 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

qatafel waraicrt 

aay F peat cea Hal oh sqeoq ufhar 

SOTA SI 

STAM Va ferry 

oa ve fren ama (sfit vert 
oheaaftal ft arta & stetat) af & ay & wT F 

fora a 9 cag fra ord &, waa ae fea ad € | 

IATA 

are afta, 1961 & aecia aftfa a ue 

prt del sear & fey waa aed & Va 

eae oe Vara Tear aaa He ares AL, 

OR Ud oe Or MH facta feet feaeor st 
fete Hl seraT SAH Ie APL ea & H STAN Ww 

TOT cht oict Se! srechta eae apr act Set 

dr ae ear aie 8 Gel aH Sach aaett 

frfSarct atl Heeten ferctter feerfer fearon chr fers apr 

arate suri & ae 1 Hea oT Rad ayeht 

& fery Reg ferent Gra @ | 

aa Va ere cararRew orfteat va rf & fere 

war 

af Ht warfta ox 3 af S aft st sora 

care wiftaal ve afte opt Reg feoar sar eI 

Were cht we 8 Asel & arene we Saeht Urls et 

age cht sfifacdar & Sa Waa feb STAT 

él 

Wes Ware fraxur 

Vers fran chal HA Wa-3 F cats ag ‘Vos 

fawn’ steel Teele oh SAR TAR fepar TAT SI 

ZA 96 OY 
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13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

Y 
Prior Period Adjustments 

In respect of the transactions pertaining to 
the period prior to the current accounting 
year, the Company follows the practice in 
the conformity with the Accounting 
Standard. 

Research & Development 

Research and development Cost (other 
than cost of Fixed Assets acquired) are 
charged as an expense in the year in 
which they are incurred. 

Taxation 

The Company provides for current 

income tax at the rate specified under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Deferred 

Tax Assets and Deferred Tax Liability is 
calculated by applying tax rate and tax 

laws that have been enacted or 
substantially enacted by the Balance 
Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets are 
recognized only to the extent there is 
reasonable certainty of its realization. At 
each Balance Sheet date, the carrying 
amount of Deferred Tax Assets are 
revived to ascertained realization. 

Provision For Bad and Doubtful Trade 

Receivables and Advances 

Trade Receivables and Advances 
Outstanding for more than 3 years are 
reviewed at the close of the year and 
provision made on case to case basis in 
case of uncertainty in the realisation of 
outstanding amount, in the opinion of the 

management. 

Cash Flow Statement 

Cash Flow Statement is prepared in 
accordance with the indirect method 
prescribed in Accounting Standard AS-3 
on'Cash Flow Statement’.    
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17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

of aaftrat at wat 

okecufear ht ong ms ust & vee fara 

feafe faaro Ht ake oy atten Ht ag 1 ale 

Hel araRe sea Prot S wRacafial + ae 

shia act & al se ah ot cet uRaeaeral aT 
AR TA Hea srcht agelt are wise F srferay op 

wy 8 edie feo Sat 2 | 

ARUP WSR AA GT STRAT 

Wale SMI & SyaR areca wR ay 

ford av S Blal 8 SAS Bw SHR Ura VA ap 

ferecit F arofereact feret Srery | 

Nite sik oRasrT ar 

ORSTSMT Ue ferent Tat az AR ares URREa aT ch 

wa 4 cofar aa 8 wd Sa Ware Ere fer ay 

Puig & spar uRaST of ure, eM & ay FA 

purfect /goitre foe sar; sae ae Wea 

ERI ORAS Gt oq OS /APL A SI oT Frofy 

ferar Sia & aT WAHT ORAST Galera ay sa 

af & feat tar fof fear za @, ay a 
faaror § gana ferent Sra eI 

Waar, spt eae silk 

srekRap oar 

SAM Sik A & Gata Sa Gael Wael cht 

as ved at oie @ we of Gat & oRoraa: 

ada aiicd et sie te Ga é fe Tel GATT 

ol stare el fade feat 4 snpftsa 

weufaal pt a at area et oret 8 a a Saat 

yore frat src 81 steph cua, fe areata 

Hat, or fecaftrat & areas G west fear oar 

él 

17. Impairment of Assets 

18. 

19. 

20. 

The carrying amounts of assets are 

reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. In 
case there is any indication of impairment 

based on Internal/External factors, an 

impairment loss is recognized wherever 
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 
its recoverable amount. 

Write off of Deferred Revenue 

Expenditure 

As per practice in vogue, the deferred 
revenue expenditure is being written off 
in five equal annual instalments 
beginning from the year in which such 
expenditure are incurred. 

Preliminary and Project Expenditure 

Expenditure incurred on projects is 

shown as other non-current assets and 
will be charged / capitalized in the year 
in which it is decided by the management 
to implement the project. Otherwise, in 
case, the management decides not to 
implement / close the project, 

expenditure on such project is charged to 
the statement of Profit & Loss for the year 
in which such decision is taken. 

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & 
Contingent Assets 

Provisions involving substantial degree 

of estimation and measurement for 
recognized, when there is present 
obligation as a result of past events and it 
is probable that there will be an outflow 
of resources. Contingent Assets are 
neither recognized nor disclosed in the 
financial statements. Contingent 
liabilities, if material, are disclosed by 

way of notes. 
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31 4rd, 2019 Hl warn ay & fare faecita faaforat ox fecaftrar 

Notes on financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

current year presentation. 

ALAS & sisi Hl WHE HCI & fA Hel SaAVaAH KIA aT  sipsSh Ht YA: PHOT fear TAT sl 
The Previous Years Figures have been regrouped/reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the 

  

  

(= are 4) 
(= in Lakh) 

31 Hrd, 2019 31 Ar, 2018 
fecquit-1 3iet Yott Bl ats Bl sins 

NOTE-1 Share Capital Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

srferpat 
Authorised 

= 1000/- & 20,000 Saat sia 

(Ta FF 20,000 GAA i21) 

20,000 Equity shares of = 1000/-each 200.00 200.00 

(Previous year 20,000 Equity Shares) 

Prt, sified ya wed 
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up 

Wea F 1000/- H 10,000 Baa 32 

(Tat TT 10,000 SAAT si27) 

10,000 Equity shares of = 1,000/- each 100.00 100.00 

(Previous year 10,000 Equity Shares) 

art /Total 100.00 100.00 
  

fecoutt : HeoT A stat PT Te GI fen é 

Note: The company has issued the above shares as under: 

“sued iat ot Hed & wo A GRIN ed BTA Tee Fre feet fear ot feel S| 

* The above shares are alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract without payment being 

received in cash 

Rath 1.10.1964 a GE Gea sos Hl oarofeal sik caaisl & amen Ht vast F aR Hor} aeiq 

feqean uece fates a (ah we & seat Sah Ent aM aafaatl & aratl 4) gel wea waa F 1,000/- & 

6,000 set | 

**6,000 shares of = 1,000/-each fully paid up to the Holding company viz Hindustan Salts Limited 

(in its own name or in the name of its Nominees) in consideration of taking over of Assets and 

Liabilities of Sambhar Salts Unit as on 11.10.1964. 

werd Zl, POMATAR SAS Ch SAR VMAS SHH SH VIG F AGRA GRP Sl Wf Wat Wea F 1,000/- & 4,000 seer | 

***4 000 shares of = 1,000/-each fully paid up to the Rajasthan Govt. against their Royalty Rights in 

terms of V.T.Krishnamachari Award. 

Cat 98 Z,     
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( (< ara 3 Y 
( in Lakh) 

31 Hrd, 2019 31 Ard, 2018 
fecqoft-2 ameter va arrferra Hi aries Bl ate 
NOTE-2 RESERVES & SURPLUS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

(31)(A) asia ta / Capital Reserve 

uri ety /Opening Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94 

sifse: Tet af F Bea 

Add: Current Year Transfer - - 

aifeay sy /Closing Balance 1,041.94 1,041.94 

(3)(B) stRafta Yottta ser / Deferred Capital Grant 

IRIE gy /Opening Balance 22.97 27.40 

oifse: mel aS F Sea 

Add: Current Year Transfer = = 

22.97 27.40 
Fed: ER & WT A SAIS 
Less: Adjusted as depreciation 4.04 4.43 

18.93 22.97 

(a)(C) afters / Surplus 

ure sty /Opening Balance (4,490.12) (4232.01) 

ae / (ot) at & fer 
Addition / (Deletion) for the year 1,083.06) (258.11) 

(5,573.18) (4,490.12) 

(@)(D) Sferc yea gars H sneer 
Surplus with Fair Price Shop 0.76 0.70 

art /Total (4,511.55) (3,424.51) 
  

subsidised by the Govt Grants. 

is operated by the company for the benefit of the employees.     
* % 4.03 ang cht sreatic Oot Sa Geol sah ERI sqaihia Geafcat ch erg S Used S1/In Deferred 

Capital Grant a/c amounted ¥ 4.03 lakh is related to adjustment of depreciation on the assests of which are 

we Shad Feu Hl GH & afeelrs Ht Ht als sem ued S arse s a Sul & Gaal o ay & few 

Garterd cht sic 81/The whole amount of Surplus with Fair price shop is related to the seprate entity which 
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(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 4rd, 2018 
fecquit-3 dhafafer gene wy sips Hy steps 
NOTE-3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

feGRIM Tess fer. (aR Het) S se07 

Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited 1263.00 760.00 

(Holding company) 

NSU: SFA We ea Gat Sasi 

Add: Accumulated Interest due on above 

1263.00 760.00 

aryTotal 1263.00 760.00 

(= are 4) 
(¥ in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 4rd, 2018 
fecqoft-4 ara drafafer see Hi aries Bl ate 
NOTE-4 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 
  

(31) (A) arma gua/ Trade Payable 

(a)(B) s/ Others 
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( (< ara 3 Y 
(= in Lakh) 

31 Hrd, 2019 31 Ard, 2018 
fecqoit-5 dtetafer rae wy stipes Hl sips 
NOTE-5 LONG TERM PROVISIONS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

1. Faw & terp B Stora & fee/FOR WASTAGE OF STOCK OF SALT 

Ta facta fete feraxor a stquR/ As per last balance sheet 46.29 38.82 
oifeu: af & GR Bucs Hea 7a1/ Add: Provided during the Year108.85 35.59 

155.14 74.41 
delsd: aS & aR cRal & afar Pari w sista 
Less: Wastage on final clearance of heaps during the year 65.47 28.12 

: WIGat 

Less : Excess Provision written back - = 
89.67 46.29 

feusia ufefse & stpa cares tcl 4 A HA fear TAT 
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 89.67 46.29 

art (1)/Total (1) - - 
2. vo sre /eafta AHH F wha & few 

For Wastage Of By-product/ processed Salt 
Te ferctla feerfer ferazor y ar/ As per last balance sheet 0.56 0.56 
aise: af & ekM sues Herat 7at/ Add: Provided during the Year - - 

delsd: a¥ & ekM BARifid/ Less: Adjusted during the Year - - 
0.56 0.56 

feusia ufefse & sepa cares tele 4 A HA fee 7a 
Deducted from Stock in Trade as per contra 0.56 0.56 

art (2)/Total (2) - - 
3. - Ae we Varga soar & fery 

For Death Cum Retirement Gratuity 
Ta facta ferter fart a stqurr/ As per last Balance Sheet 186.90 202.75 
aifsy: af & dem wraeu/ Add: Provided during the year 12.15 3.99 

199.05 206.74 
gee: af & GRM Bueey SRT TAT IA / Aa 
Less: Payment/ Adjusted during the year 40.08 19.84 

art (3)/Total (3) 158.97 186.90 
4. Bedte andar & fery/for Leave Encashment 

Te facta fete fraxor a stqUrr/ As per last Balance Sheet 120.93 127.02 
oifsy: af a ek Byeteet pera TaT/ Add: Provided during the year _ 49.53 32.78 

170.46 159.80 
deg: aS & CRM Yd / Par 

Less: Payment/ Adjusted during the year 50.64 38.87 
art (4)/Total (4) 119.82 120.93 

art (1+2+3+4)/Total (1+2+3+4) 278.79 307.83 
      Lz   
* Gal AMH-15 HtaRal & oy & were Ht oer F Hal A fasiss WT h sae w Vue or afacd Guts Fel HRT| 

* In compliance of Accounting Standard 15 in respect of employees benefits, company has provided gratuity liability as per 
actuarial valuation. 
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( (< ara 3 Y 
(= in Lakh) 

31 AT, 2019 31 Hrd, 2018 
fecqeit-6 srearafer sen Bl anaes a sips 
NOTE-6 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

(A) Ae SAT Gie/Cash Credit Account 

(i) tec dH ait sfear 
(ad 4 ete dm aiits Store Ws TAR) 
State Bank of India 
(Formally Sate Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur) 0.23 - 

0.23 - 

(B) siaxgrre Widl/Overdraft Accont 

(i) tec dm aim sfear 
(ad 4 eee da ais Some ws TagR) 

State Bank of Inida - - 
(Formally Sate Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur) 
(ii) tors Age JH/ Punjab National Bank 167.73 296.49 

(iii) ¥¢c da sith sfosat/State Bank of India - - 
(iv) SAGR Hegla Went sep 
(dm & Unt ws. fiedt wr & fag) 

The Jaipur Central Co-Operative - - 
(Against F.D.R.pledged with Bank) 167.73 296.49 

ary/Total 167.96 296.49 
  

* Fepq GH GI (AHH HI Kel, Yet seo sile pro} ht veg uarufeal ae werd WAR & fee) /Cash Credit Account 
(Against Hypothecation of Salt stock, Book Debts & first charged of Fixed Assets of the Company) 

   



&) 
  

    

  

  

  

a AD 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 Ard, 2018 
fecquft-7 <a ear Hl aries a sips 

NOTE-7 TRADE PAYABLE Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

zara eac/Trade payables 

fafaer ciarR/Sundry Creditors 

edtprifraat/ Acceptances 

aTet & fere/ For Goods 139.08 79.09 

wat & fee/ For Expenses 139.75 223.85 

ara & fert/For Others 160.12 438.95 77.14 380.08 

aryTotal 438.95 380.08 

* prod + Yet, AY Vd AeA CRUST SACTIAKC VE 2006 & ced srafctnatait Sac Cae & IR A sraguep GAT Wa eT 

  

  

Hh el safery Ved sfsiay & ced av & sic A gaechl stew Ves, sare oh Ue /eaTsT Ca & Se A Gora eT fewer TAT S| 

The Company has not received the required information from suppliers regarding their status under the Micro, Small 
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence disclosures, if any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year 

end together with interest paid/ payable as required under the said Act have not been made. 

** orate pala G Gach Cae VA... SHS IR Gale Ge & aa F WS Sopat &h separ wis Praia ae fers Gt wend | 
In view of insufficient information from the suppliers regarding their status as MSME Unit, amount overdue to such 

undertakings cannot be ascertained. 

  

  

(= are 4) 
(¥ in Lakh) 

31 Ard, 2019 31 Hef, 2018 
fecquft-8 sta are] arfaica Br arias BY ais 
NOTE-8 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

ment @ aft/ Advance from Customers 182.20 109.91 

wfayfa SAIR/Security deposits 136.54 118.47 
feqeam ane fees F aur (etfest Hut) 

Loan from Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) 2,313.50 2,073.50 
vis: sant sifsfa sik alfest hott S cf ae & oro 

Add: interest accured and due on Term Loan from Holding Company 3,505.49 5,818.99 

eae Gece fe. (aE Het) pt ez 
Due to Hindustan Salts Limited (Holding Company) 

aryTotal 

12.12 

3,466.74 5,540.24 

199.32 
  

6,149.85 5,967.94 
  

  

A 103 X 
    Li



 
 

~ 
 
 

Co 

31 
5r

d 
20
19
 a

 
fa
ct
a 

fe
te

 
fl

an
 

& 
a 

& 
wo

 
F e
a
t
 o
a
t
 

Hh 
ag
ed

 
F
I
X
E
D
 
A
S
S
E
T
S
 
S
C
H
E
D
U
L
E
 
F
O
R
M
I
N
G
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
F
 
T
H
E
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T
 
AS

 
O
N
 
3
1
S
T
 
M
A
R
C
H
 

20
19
 

fe
cq
uf
t 

9 
: 
(a

ea
fa

, 
Wa
a 

si
k 
G
I
P
)
 

No
te

 
9:
 
(P

ro
pe

ry
, 

Pl
an
t 

an
d 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t)
 

(= 
ar

e 
4) 

(@ 
in 

La
kh
) 

 
 

ZA 104% 

1.
4.
20
18
 

wr
 
ar

a 

Co
st
 

as
 
on
 

1.
4.
20
18
 

fe
ra

or
 

Pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
s 

wu
. 

S.
No
. 

W
e
a
 
W
s
/
G
R
O
S
S
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

af
ea
t/
 

W
A
R
 

fa
ch
t / 

sF
aR
UT
 

ya
 
w
a
a
r
 

Ad
di

ti
on

s/
 

Sa
le

s/
Tr

an
sf

er
 

Ad
ju
st
me
nt
 

& 
ad

ju
st

me
nt

 

31
.3

.2
01

9 
el

 
ar
t 

To
ta
l 

as
 
on

 
31

.3
.2

01
9 

@
N
I
/
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N
 

31
.3
.2
01
8 

wa
ri
te
r 

/ f
ea
st
 

; 
/ 
a
a
d
 

¥ 
/ 

ap
 

ai
 
a
R
 

S
I
R
T
 

aA
 
R
a
 

3
1
8
 

ar
u 

ae
if
ta
t 

sa
r 

gi
ya
t 

Ex
ce
ss
/L
es
s 

~ 
Ad
di
ti
on
 
on
 

| 
Ch
ar
ge
d 

a/
c 

of
 
Ad
j/
 

in
 
P
r
e
v
i
o
u
s
 

tr
an
sf
er
 

Ye
ar
 

De
du
ct
io
n 

on
 

a/
c 

of
 
Ad

j.
/S

al
es

 
& 

tr
an
sf
er
 

ay
 

2
0
1
8
-
1
9
 

& 
fer

y 
fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 
20

18
-1

9 

Ig
 
W
I
s
/
N
E
T
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

31
.3

.2
01

9 
31
.3
.1
9 

 3
1.

3.
18

 
a
e
 
ar
t 

ar
 

or
 

To
ta
l 

up
 

to
 

As
 

at
 

As
 

at
 

31
.3
.2
01
9 

31
.3

.1
9 

31
.3
.1
8 

 
 

Q/
(A

) 
a
d
d
e
n
 
W
a
h
 
/T
an
gi
bl
e 

As
se
ts
 

1. 
ve
e 

® 
Wf

/ 
Le

as
eh

ol
d 

La
nd

 

2. 
4H
, 

UF
 

& 
ay

, 
gt
 

a 
at

 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
,
W
a
t
e
r
-
P
i
p
e
s
,
 
We
ll
s 

& 
Ta
nk
s 

ge
t 

sa
h 

3
4/

Gu
dh

a
 
Jh

ap
og

 
D
a
m
 

gai
 
Wa

 
us
h/
 
Br

id
ge

s 
& 

Ro
ad

s 

wa
a 

vd
 
ae

ft
xt

/ 
Pl
an
t 

& 
Ma

ch
in

er
y 

53
.2

9 

49
1.
03
 

17
3.
79
 

99
.7
2 

1,
07
9.
28
 

so
m 

a 
Xa

 
ge

/ 
L
o
c
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

& 
P
.
W
a
y
 

1,
13
4.
21
 

of
fe

r,
 
oa

ea
 

g 
fe
at
 
d
e
a
r
s
 / 

Fu
rn
it
ur
e,
Fi
xt
ur
e 

& 
El

ec
. 

In
st
al
la
ti
on
 

8. 
Al

ex
 

ci
fe

ra
i 

a 
or
a 

ar
es
 / 

M
o
t
o
r
 

Tr
ol
li
es
 

& 
Ot

he
r 

Ve
hi
cl
es
 

9.
 

gR
ae
re
s 
g
e
t
 / 
Li

br
ar

y 
Bo
ok
s 

10
. 

fa
er
e 

3i
k 
se
pi
a 

So
eR
OT
/ 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

& 
Re
se
ar
ch
 
Eq
ui
pm
en
ts
 

So Fb ON 

13
1.
80
 

12
8.
79
 

0.
32
 

3.
03

 

11
. 

co
u 

a
e
s
 

Wd
 
ar

e 
o
f
a
 
s
o
e
/
 

Ty
pe

wr
it

er
 
an

d 
Ot

he
r 

Of
fi
ce
 
Eq
ui
pm
en
ts
 

12
. 

HH
 
or

f/
Sa

lt
 
Wo

rk
s 

27
.1
9 

26
1.
64
 

77
 4
8 

12
.7

9 

90
.0

4 

19
.7

1 

2.
80
 

1.
49
 

1.
30
 

4.
05
 

53
.2
9 

56
8.

51
 

17
3.

79
 

11
2.

51
 

1,
16

9.
32

 

1,
13
4.
21
 

15
1.
51
 

13
1.

59
 

0.
32
 

4.
52
 

28
.4
9 

26
5.
69
 

30
1.
41
 

- 
- 

- 

16
3.

63
 

- 
- 

- 

82
.1

8 
- 

- 
- 

56
1.

35
 

- 
- 

- 

74
7 

44
 

- 
- 

- 

11
2.
37
 

- 
- 

- 

10
5.
31
 

- 
- 

- 

0.
31

 
- 

- 
- 

3.
03
 

- 
- 

- 

24
.4

8 
- 

- 
- 

18
8.
79
 

- 
- 

- 

34
.4
6 

4.
36
 

11
.5
4 

10
8.

01
 

69
.4
3 

9.
18
 

8.
05
 

0.
28
 

0.
98
 

7.
03

 

- 
53
.2
9 

53
.2
9 

33
5.
87
 

16
7.
99
 

93
.7
2 

66
9.
36
 

81
6.
87
 

23
2.
64
 

5.
80

 

18
.7
9 

49
9.
96
 

31
7.
34
 

18
9.
62
 

10
.1

6 

17
.5

4 

51
7.
93
 

38
6.

77
 

12
1.
55
 

29
.9
6 

19
.4
3 

11
3.
36
 

0.
31

 

18
.2

3 

0.
01

 

23
.4
8 

0.
01

 

3.
31

 
1.

21
 

- 

25
.4

7 

19
5.

83
 

3.
02

 

69
.8
6 

2.
71

 

72
.8

5 
 
 

am
 
(3

)T
 
OT

 
AL

 
(A

) 
3,
58
4.
09
 

20
9.

66
 

3,
79

3.
75

 
2,

29
0.

30
 

- 
- 

- 
25

3.
32

 
2,

54
3.

64
 

1,
25
0.
11
 

1,
29

3.
79

 
 
 

(a
) 
a
m
g
 
uR

ec
fr

ai
/(

B)
 
In
ta
ng
ib
le
 
As
se
st
s 
 
 

1. 
wi
te
ta
x/
So
ft
wa
re
 

0.
36

 
0.
10
 

0.
46
 

0.
33
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

02
 

0.
35

 
0.

12
 

0.
03

 
 
 

am
 (

a)
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
(B
) 

0.
36
 

0.
10
 

0.
46
 

0.
33
 

- 
- 

- 
0.

02
 

0.
35

 
0.

12
 

0.
03

 
 
 

(a)
 

wt
se

qe
ng

/(
C)

 
CW
IP
 

sa
fe

 
¥ 

os
it
tr
a 
@r
i/
Ca
pi
ta
l 

W
o
r
k
 

in
 
Pr

og
re

ss
 

11
5.
80
 

1,
10

2.
85

 
22

7.
18

 
99
1.
47
 

- 
99
1.
47
 

87
.2
5 

 
 

ar
t 

(a
) 
T
O
T
A
L
 

(C
) 

ar
t 

(3
1)

+(
a)

+(
a)

/T
 
O 

T 
A 

L 
(A
)+
(B
)+
(C
) 

fa
tw
a 

af
 &

 
si

te
s/
Pr

ev
io

us
 
Ye
ar
's
 
Fi

gu
re

s 

3,
70

0.
25

 

3,
57
6.
64
 

11
5.
80
 

1,
10

2.
85

 

1,
31

2.
61

 

29
7.

75
 

22
7.

18
 

22
7.

18
 

17
4.
14
 

99
1.
47
 

4,
78
5.
68
 

3,
70

0.
25

 

2,
29

0.
63

 
- 

- 
- 

2,
01
9.
62
 

- 
- 

- 

25
3.

34
 

27
1.
01
 

- 
99
1.
47
 

2,
54
3.
99
 

2,
24
1.
70
 

2,
29
0.
63
 

- 

87
.2
5 

1,
38
1.
07
 

1,
40
9.
62
 

 
 

        
   



 
 

 
 

    4105 X% Li 

 
 

* c
r
a
i
g
 F 

0.
03

 a
rg

 O
R 

HT
 
Yo
w,
 

0.
13

 
AR

S 
ww

e,
 
He

re
 
s
l
a
r
é
s
 

& 
w
a
,
 

4.
04

 o
ra
 

ft
eo

t 
Ro
r 

& 
wa
 
24
9.
14
 
ar
g 
a 

ik
 a

lf
a 

wi
d 

F 
F
e
a
e
r
a
 

& 
wy

 A
 

* 
Ch
ar

ge
d 

Rs
.0
.0
3 

la
kh
s 

in
 T

ow
ns

hi
p,

 
Rs
.0
.1
3 

la
kh

s 
as

 
So
ci
al
 
Ov

er
he

ad
, 

Rs
. 

4.
04

 
la

kh
s 

as
 
Ca
pi
ta
l 

Re
se

rv
e,

 
Rs

. 
24
9.
14
 
La

kh
s 

as
 
De

pr
ec

ia
ti

on
 

in
 P

ro
fi

t 
& 

Lo
ss
 
Ac

co
un

t.
 

al
e:

 
- 1

. 
fi
ge
ra
 

se
t 

& 
Pr
of
s 
fe
in
 
2
6
.
9
.
8
0
 

& 
ag
ar
, 

40
 a

sf
 A

 y
er

 s
at
 s

ie
 u

e 
Yo

ur
s 
a
r
e
a
 

fe
ar

 
aT
 

S| 

No
te
 

:-
1.
 A

s 
pe
r 

de
ci
si
on
 
DT
 
26
.9
.8
0 

of
 t

he
 
Bo
ar
d 

of
 D

ir
ec

to
rs

 
co
st
 
of
 
G
u
d
h
a
 
Jh
ap
og
 
D
a
m
 

is 
be

in
g 

wr
it

te
n 

of
f 

in
 4

0 
ye

ar
s.

 

2, 
FA
R 

A
A
T
,
 
AR

T 
VR
P 

SR
I 
U
R
 
Si

ct
 W

R S
S
I
S
 

R
A
R
 
Ga

s 
AT

 S
AR
 U

lt
ra
 c

ag
 
ho
tt
 
Ht

 o
Ra
ra
y 

F 
et 

fe
es
 v
er
 

e f
aa

en
r:

 
- 

2. 
Ca
pi
ta
l 

Ex
pe

nd
it

ur
e 

to
wa

rd
s 

Io
di

sa
ti

on
 
Pr

oc
es

si
ng

 
Pl
an
t 

at
 S
a
m
b
h
a
r
 
La

ke
 
bo

rn
e 

by
 
th
e 

Mi
ni
st
ry
 

of
 H

ea
lt

h,
 
Go

vt
. 

of
 
In
di
a 

is 
no
t 

ap
pe
ar
in
g 

in
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
'
s
 
As

se
ts

 
De

ta
il

s 
as

 u
nd

er
 

:- 

 
 

w.
4.
 

f
a
a
 
/P

ar
ti

cu
la

rs
 

W
e
t
 
W
s
/
G
r
o
s
s
 

Bl
oc
k 

31
.3

.1
9 

Th
 
ER
T 

Jg
 
W
s
/
N
e
t
 
Bl

oc
k 

Sr
.N

o.
 

31
.3

.1
9 

HI
 
F
e
d
/
V
a
l
u
e
 
As
 
At

 
31

.3
.1

9 
| 
D
e
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
 
U
p
 
To
 
31

.3
.1

9 
31

.3
.1

9 
BV

/A
s 

At
 
31

.3
.1

9 
—_
31
.3
.1
8 

BY
/A

s 
At

 
31
.3
.1
8 

1.
 

4a
1/
 
Bu

il
di

ng
s 

2.
07
 

1.
98
 

0.
09
 

0.
09
 

fe
gf
ee
e/
 
El

ec
tr

if
ic

at
io

n 
0.
29
 

0.
28
 

0.
01

 
0.
01
 

UM
! 

ct
 
ag
a 
ag

4/
 W
at

er
 

Pi
pe

 
Li

ne
 

0.
04
 

0.
03
 

0.
01

 
0.
01
 

aa
a 

ve
 
ae

fi
ee

t/
 P

la
nt
 
& 

Ma
ch

in
er

y 
1.
94
 

1.
90
 

0.
04

 
0.
04
 

Xai
 
va
/P
.W
ay
 

0.
25
 

0.
24
 

0.
01

 
0.
01
 

ar
yT
ot
al
 

4.
59
 

4.
43
 

0.
16
 

0.
16

 

Ta
 
af
 
@ 

ai
es

/P
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
 
Fi

gu
re

's
 

4.
59
 

4.
43
 

0.
16
 

0.
16

 

Aa od oH is 

 



Jer 
  

  

  

7 

( @ aaa) 
( in Lakh) 

3141, 2019 31 Ard, 2018 
fecquit- 10 tare oReeafea wy sies Hl apes 
NOTE NO.-10 NON CURRENT ASSETS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 
  

(a) (a) ctafater caro oifta abe (sreehic SAT ett 
WR CaO wifet ara) 

Long-term trade receivables (including trade 
receivable on deferred credit terms) 

oeRfera, sarees GHSy WA 
Unsecured, considered good 20.06 20.92 

wea /Doubtful 4.62 5.31 
    

24.68 26.23 

Tersa: Gers camo urls ara 

fey rau (feaferkad fey 1 

after Waa a sae) 

Less: Provision for doubtful 
trade receivables (As per last Excess 4.62 20.06 5.31 20.92 
provision written back) 

(s)/(b)sirafia arta ea/ Deferred Revenue Expenses 115.69 200.01 

(@) (c) GRatsrT cae (AR GRatsT ated) / 
Project Expenses (Including Solar Project) 96.91 96.90 

ary/Total 232.66 317.83 
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( (< ara 3 Y 
(= in Lakh) 

31 AT, 2019 31 4rd, 2018 
fecqoft- 11 are oRarafear (tte) Hi aries Bl ate 

NOTE No.-11 CURRENT ASSETS (INVENTORIES) Figures as on Figures as on 
31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

(FSFE ERI VATU Vd Heaiort SHAR feat TAT) 
(As taken valued & certified by the Management) 
(3) wero afaRed gotta Fea a 

(A) Stores & Spare Parts at Cost 101.22 101.32 
ant art  xqat/ Released Material & Scrap 10.04 10.05 

(Ge Tact are yee oR sen) 
(at estimated net realisable value) 
3a aM (31)/Sub Total (A) 111.26 111.37 

(a) (B) ge sit /Loose Tools 

(aia Fea uR)/(at Depreciated value) 0.01 0.00 

aruda a els srarvt/ Hospital & Canteen Equipments 0.04 0.04 

(ata Aer aR)/(at Depreciated Value) 

3a art (4)/Sub Total (B) 0.05 0.04 

(a) (©) @mgR ¥ telah /Stock in Trade 

(ard /Je Piet ara AesT we Gl Ha er) 

(at cost/net realisable value whichever is less) 
AH /Salt 364.10 543.78 

derga: sted & fey waeM/Less: Provision for Wastage 89.67 46.29 

274.43 497.49 

wari aH / Processed Salt 47.47 34.32 

gerga: shi & fey wae /Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28 

47.19 34.04 
By Scuig/ By-Product 0.28 0.28 

delga: whic & fey waeM/Less: Provision for Wastage 0.28 0.28 

- 0.00 
3a art (#)/Sub Total (C) 321.62 531.53 

(@) (D) arg afar & ¢kr/Work in process 

(ard a) / (at cost)3u art (¢)/Sub Total (D) 270.13 450.68 

(a) (E) staat yeu Ft HM GT te1g/Stock of Fair Price Shop 

(ara a) /(at cost) 34 art ($)/Sub Total (E) 0.10 0.02 

Hot AMT (A+I+8+g+)/Grand Total (A+B+C+D+E) 703.16 1,093.64 

vr L107 zz   
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( foc 4 1 (amt) Y 

NOTE-11 (Contd.) 

* 304.77 omg (Ta ay = 19.24 og) Ht wa sual sel (ange) & fare alat or wae aet fear Tar 8, VT TTT WSR AS 
SIR ORT Geren F Cara OR Eel & TH Gaya |! Ue faa & SAR Hy Sua Aah Hr Aer SA Aer G Varad s, fora Aes wR 

se aafar wat @i/No provision for losses if any on the slow moving items amounting to % 21.77 lakhs 

(previous year ® 19.24 lakhs) lying in General Store has been made in the books and the same was shown in 
the Inventories at cost. In the opinion of management the current value of slow moving items is more than 
the value taken. 

Betta GNI fey Ty Are FF BT aea(Ta TY Ya oes) Aer GT Vel Fret UfBafera @, fos wre Pfa|r & sea oe oe TYeht ara 

Feu UR fers Tar @1/ Released stores in hand including the value of Scrap amounting, of % Nil lakhs (Previous 

year Nil Lakh) taken at the Net Realizable Value on the basis of tender received 

  

(= are 4) 
(¥ in Lakh) 

31 AT, 2019 31 Hrd, 2018 
fecquft-12 cara wife ara al atid sips 
NOTE No.-12 TRADE RECEIVABLES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 
  

B: Ae B 3fp/More than Six Months 

ofa, ares Gg 7/Unsecured Considered good 2.12 2.01 

Ufa wast 7 / Considered doubtful - - 
    

    

    

    

  

2.12 2.01 

ara eterRai/Other Debts 

orRfaa, ares Gs} 7/ Unsecured, Considered good 11.88 25.06 

afer Bast 7W/ Considered doubtful - - 

11.88 25.06 

14.00 27.07 

Tera : dfeer raat & fay wraer 

Less : Provision for doubtful debts -__ 14.00 -___ 27.07 

ary/Total 14.00 27.07 
  

* ane four, Geant flit vd veal & aa a ara ety yfse cen ream & sels 21 

* The Debit and Credit balance of parties, Salt Department and Government Department are subject to 
confirmation and reconciliation.   
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a AD 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 4rd, 2018 
fecquft i. -13 Was a ae oy wy sies ol ses 
NOTE No.-13 CASH AND BANK BALANCES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

wes J BMA ¥giH/Cash & Stamps in Hand 0.51 0.49 

aefed spt ¥/ With Schedule Banks 

aret, ware ¥/In Current Account 28.03 75.89 

arafer w41/In Term Deposits - 28.03 - 75.89 

gurl F (3 Felt S afte arater oar) 

In others (Term deposit more than 3 months) 413.61 389.66 

uRTH 4 deb / Cheque in Transit - - 

artaRal, bart J aa bl sad 
fama & apa uraftre oar 4 (arfarRal a fore gear aftafert) 

Securities of Staff, Contractors & Others as per 

contra in term deposits (including Nil for staff) 17.23 12.73 

ary/Total 459.38 478.77 

(= ore 4) 
(% in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 He, 2018 
fecqoft-14 stearafer se0r ve arf Br apes BY atten’ 

NOTE No.-14 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

artakat ot aifa/ Advance to Staff 0.54 0.45 

AA WR Sua & fey FH SYA, ART GPR & UNF Ie 

Balance with the Salt Commissioner, Govt. 

of India for cess on Salt - - 

ary/Total 0.54 0.45 

L 1 109 ¥ L   

  

   



  

Jer 
  Y 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

( . 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

31 4rd, 2019 31 4rd, 2018 
fecauft-15 aa are oR eof era By artas aera 

NOTE No.-15 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Figures as on Figures as on 

31 Mar, 2019 31 Mar, 2018 

arate SAT UR Saris SAT 

Interest Accrued on Term Deposits 12.00 10.45 

ara Tent fase ¢ arate freprat & ore ofeese Sar 

Security Deposit with Other Govt. Deptt. & Public Bodies 71.87 79.90 

83.87 90.35 

wag Tag & wo FS ofa ave tera for fey yea urea ez 

Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 123.32 947.05 

versa: feet afta  fery wae 

Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances 2.90 2.90 

120.42 944.15 

aia srex/ Advance Income Tax 

Gla We aE Hl Helct/ Income Tax Deducted at Source 

i) ud asf/Earlier year 25.96 22.12 

ii) ae a¥/ Current year 5.30 3.83 

31.26 25.95 

aryTotal 235.55 1,060.45 
  

“seg OT deg & way yey’ FF ea ores (Ta ay a os ares) aTafet Halait pt arash cht oalef & Gary TW sik Sac ward 4 A 
ford 7g ome @, Gt Arent cht Ofse sel Hed safer Arar sha (TER URAST) F sel fer TT 

The "Recoverable in cash or kind" includes = NIL (previous year % Nil lakhs) paid and debited to the 
suppliers for supply of materials not confirming to the specifications and hence not taken in the Store 
Purchase Account. 

  
zz 110 

   



&) 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

/- Y 
(= ore 4) 

(¥ in Lakh) 

ay 2018-19 av 2017-18 

% 16; oa F they F they or the Year or the Year Note NO. 16 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 2018-19 2017-18 

Weitd/Revenue 

ara TAIh/Common Salt 

ura, fsa / Domestic Sale 1,820.12 1,638.20 

fafa fasa/ Export Sale - - 
wafer 7A/Processed salt 

ure fara / Domestic Sale 307.76 274.81 

fata fasa/ Export Sale - - 

aryTotal 2,127.88 1,913.01 

(= are 4) / (= in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 af 2017-18 
fecquft @. 17 : 30 ana & fay oH fev 

Note No. 17: OTHER INCOME For the Year For the Year 
2018-19 2017-18 

aa /INCOME 

sanst/ Interest 

arafel aT u/On Term Deposit 26.81 23.03 
ay sat / Other interest 1.83 1.46 

ara uifvat/Other receipts 
fafaer uiftcaai/ Misc. Receipts 47.09 24.65 
faga a eifra & arene ue agett 
Recovery on account of Electricity and Power 35.87 32.16 
Profit on sale of Asets (Net)a=ufe ct fasht ox am (ga) - - 

WARM / saRo/A DIUSTMENTS/TRANSFERS 
Beer F SI RO HI WM safest 

Provision for Bad & Doubtful debts Written back - - 
fafeaer oar ey aruferaa 
Sundry credit balances written back 3.46 34.45 
GRat & arrears Preaeor cbt stort srafereat 
Wastages on final clearance of heaps written back 65.47 28.12 

aryTotal 180.53 143.87 
  

* ry ora /GAMN FF 8.53 ore ANd Vs Saad Ga Ht Sec & FF oes ares vad, wufeai og Berd wa Aver Ht facht w 
= 27.37 arg wes aefate S it &, F 7.05 ara Ylaen gen oh enfhet s (aa aT Hae: 4.47 AMG, Ms, F11.25 ars wd 
gya)/ *Other income/adjustment includes % 8.53 lakhs on account of penalty & forfeiture of Security 
Deposit, NIL onaccount of sale of scrap, assets and released material, ¥ 27.37 Lakhs ona/c of Receipt from 
Tourism Activities, ¥ 7.05 Lakhs on a/c of Facilitation Fee (previous years ¥ 4.47 lakhs and ® NIL, = 11.25 
Lakhs , Nil respectively). ** sa piftcat (fesbt, caret hr SETA J SATAN, safes, sgqayen ae argu 
rep Urgt gcurfe afPafert) ** Other receipts (Includes Sales, Transfer and adjustment of Fixed assets, 
Surplus, Unserviceable and dead stock articles etc. 
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7 
( . 

(= are 4) 
( in Lakh) 

av 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 
fecouft G. 18 : aR 4 tela Ht Gla & fore op ferg 
Note No. 18 : PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

aero aH ct watq/Purchases of Comman Salt 5.45 - 

5.45 - 

(= are 4) 
(= in Lakh) 

av 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 
fecouft G. 19 : wie A oRada & fay & fer 
Note No. 19: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

uRfP tetn/Opening Stock 

aaRT 74 /Common Salt 543.78 559.00 

aartert 44 / Processed Salt 34,32 71.37 

By ScuTg/ By-Products 0.28 0.28 

arf ufesat ¥/Work in Process 450.68 1,029.06 248.93 879.58 

afraa tetn/Closing Stock 

aera AHH / Common Salt 364.10 543.78 

aarlea +4/ Processed Salt 47.46 34.32 

By Scuig/ By-Products 0.28 0.28 

ar fat ¥/Work in Process 270.13 681.97 450.68 1,029.06 

ver 4 af (+) /ere (-) 

ACCRETION (+)/DECRETION(-) IN STOCK (347.09) (149.48) 
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( (< are i) Y 
( in Lakh) 

av 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 
fecauit @. 20: atant oRer car & fore & fey 
Note No. 20 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

acm vd Ycd/Salaries & Allowances 219.78 309.03 

Age Hr Aetepenr (ye ast at stfSia staepreil er yPTaM afeafert) 

Leave Encashment (including payment of 

earned leave for earlier years) 49.53 32.78 

auigtt ued staptet/Leave with Wages 4.96 5.25 

are feat srat/ Children Education Allowance - - 

amt/ Bonus 12.85 12.52 

Wea we Vai SuaH/Death-cum-Retirements Gratuity 75.25 39.36 

afase fifer ¥ frais oT sister 

Employer's contribution to Provident Funds 49.99 61.50 

oa we sat HiFAa/ Deposit Linked Insurance Premium 1.97 2.71 

afesy fife g givens oe We eae 

Admin charges on Provident Fund & EDLI 2.11 3.44 

ute / Liveries (Uniform) 0.90 0.22 

siftiept ar aifegfe/ Compensation to Labour 0.05 - 

ary/Total 417.39 466.81 

(= are 4) 
(= in Lakh) 

av 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 
fecouft @. 21: facet ora > fa & ferg 
Note No. 21 : FINANCE COSTS For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

SaIsVINTEREST 

ane aa /aftiftay set u/On Cash Credit/Overdraft Limit/Other 21.89 18.97 

arate, a1 W/On Term Loans 718.76 609.45 

aryTotal 740.65 628.42 
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Up a) 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 qv 2017-18 
fecquft ¢. 22: aga > fae & fev 
Note No. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

U/(A) Bou Aa (ee fecauft G. 22.1) /Manufacturing Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.1) 925.21 935.10 

St/(B) RAT oF waa (ee fect ¥. 22.2)/Repair & Maintenance (Refer Note No. 22.2) 157.24 139.98 

/(C vam wafers eae fecauft g. 22.3)/ Corporate Office Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.3) 228.11 228.40 

St/(D) TR aa(ee feast ¥. 22.4)/Township Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.4) 49.92 59.76 

3/ (EME Vd wtora(ee fecauft G. 22.5)/Provisions & Wastages (Refer Note No. 22.5) 108.85 35.59 

wn/ (Rue eae ferret ¥. 22.6) / Administrative Expenses (Refer Note No. 22.6) 28.43 27.78 

oh/(Cyfisra a face aaa feat G. 22.7) /Selling & Distribution Exp. (Refer Note No. 22.7) 124.01 93.32 

va/(H) are fafaer cra(ee fecauft G. 22.8) /Other Misc. Expenditure (Refer Note No. 22.8) 4.59 6.31 

ar/Total 1,626.46 _ 1,526.24 
22.1 scutes eg/Manufacturing Expenses 

sret F Garg Ba/ Manufacturing & Excavation Charges 475.03 544.38 

eat wp & Scuret (Htwa.tt.) / Manufacturing of Process Salt (PSP) 15.82 28.25 

ORSpd Fp oT Beater (sf-vea.siR.) / Manufacturing Of Refined Salt (G.S.R.) 87.87 93.14 

ORShd TAP HT SIS (04.W.3IR.) / Manufacturing Of Refined Salt (N.S.R.) 38.35 - 

faa ¢ afet caa/ Electricity & Power Charges 273.82 230.04 

ect fxrat/ Lease Rent 5.50 5.50 

Sheet ex Ves cient Hl ae Vd WERT 

Mtc & Running of Loco & Diesel Shunter 28.82 33.79 

art/Total 925.21 935.10 

22.2 AWA 7 @a-We/Repair & Maintenance 

4a4/ Building 2.95 4.29 

aaa ¢ aeiRt/ Plant & Machinery 67.33 51.38 

ara mRaAT/ Other Repairs 46.19 44.58 

Xa Ue aT ward / Maintenance of P. way 40.77 39.73 

art/Total 157.24 139.98 
22.3 wake arate <a/Corporate Office Expenses 

fase Pre oR wae ae 

Administrative charges on Provident Fund 0.51 0.73 

ara/ Bonus 0.19 0.18 

are feet ta / Children Education Allowance - 0.01 

afass Fie a Sraang 4 Rare oT aren 
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Uj 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 qv 2017-18 
fecquit @. 22: aa cag (amt) % fer op ferg 
Note No. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

Employer's Contributions to Provident Fund & EDLI 13.29 14.60 

Bedl wt aAHdlert/ Leave Encashment 9.29 11.80 

ac/ Salaries 127.57 121.06 

Wye soar sh feed (siisteg) 

Group Gratutity Insurance Premium (GGI) 17.26 14.25 

wugH/ Gratuity - - 

rene / Liveries -_ 168.11 = 162.63 

vere freee at ust / Remuneration to Managing Director 

ac a act /Salaries & Allowances 13.14 12.32 

ye feetat/ House Rent 3.02 16.16 2.73 15.05 

aad ¢ ward / Repairs & Maintenance 7.47 8.04 

oats F aa ver BT 

Office and other administrative expenses 3.14 6.18 

tke /carar dae / Entertainment/ Business Promotion 1.23 0.84 

a41/ Insurance 0.40 0.33 

SIH, AR a teftHit/ Postage, Telegram & Telephones 2.11 2.54 

Bug Vd oka at/ Printing & Stationery 1.31 1.34 

@ g @xX/Rates & Taxes - - 

VaR F arent (kale ate) 

Participation in Seminar (Parlimentary committee) 0.06 - 

ferxtat/ Rent - - 

art e/Travelling expenses 

freer / Directors 1.68 2.55 

3a / Others 3.37 3.68 

fates vd crane wAR/ Legal & Professional charges 3.26 2.45 

fafaet aa/ Miscellaneous Expenses - 13.42 0.01 13.74 

faftscat eat ar ufegfe/Reimb. of Medical Expenses 6.53 7.10 

wast aeam wa/Social Welfare Expenses 0.52 1.29 

otakal at vfsret/ Training To Staff - - 

viet argfel ea / Water Supply charges 0.61 7.66 0.38 8.77 

afafé te @a/Guest House Expenses - 0.17 

fea g far aa /Selling & Distribution Expenses 0.56 1.20     
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V/ x) 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 qv 2017-18 
fecquft @. 22: aera (ar) > fag op fer 
Note No. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

Pate d faa data cea /Export & Sales Promotion Expenses - 0.56 - 1.20 

en/ Depreciation 9.91 9.23 

fagd ~a/Electricity Charges 3.86 3.67 

230.29 228.68 

derga wae feerp & Hrafera wifea/ 

Less Managing Director Office Receipts 

fafaer siftrat/ Miscellaneous Receipts 0.39 0.21 

fafaer sar ers arafereac / 

Sundry Credit Balance Written Off 1.79 2.18 0.07 0.28 

aryTotal "228.11 "228.40 

22.4 PR are si sa UTATSTe DONT BT 

Township Expenses & Other Social Overhead 

ama ca /Township Expenses 

en/ Depreciation 0.03 0.03 

yal or waa / Maintenance of Building 9.24 5.50 

ung aa/Sanitation Expenses 15.13 12.62 

vet aye W4R/ Water Supply Charges 13.02 14.43 

"37.42 32.58 
uciga: ayeit/ Less: Recoveries 

qe frxtat/ House rent 10.81 6.92 

vet smyfcet/ Water Supply 0.48 0.52 

11.29 26.13 7 44 25.14 

ora arf Wat aza/Other Social Overhead 

eni/ Depreciation 0.13 0.15 
OM USMel, sTaTer, STAT afefateat at qt 
Donation to the Public School, Hospitals, - - 
otal & fafcar a d auc ere cbt uferyfct 
Reimb. of Medical Expenses to employees & Hospital Expenses 12.31 9.58 
area, wear F faeces kein & dat ws Peasne g ued geafe 

Salaries & Allowance etc, of Hospital/ Welfare and 

School Staff & CSR 14.92 29.82 

27.36 39.55 

versed: aeuaret uiftai/ Less: Hospital Receipts 3.57. 23.79 4.93 34.62 

ary/Total 49.92 59.76 

fecouh: fata a cet arrafef ere srert—srert set fret or ues aie sufere srem—stert sel caig ay 

Note: Electricity and water Supply charges could not be segregated and hence not disclosed seperately. 
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U/ 
(= are 4) 

( in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 a¥ 2017-18 
fecquit @. 22: aa cag (amt) % fer op ferg 
Note No. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

22.5 Wau vd sted/Provision & Wastages 

aH F tcl at shor & fey saw & Kelp or aefeict START 

sraurt/ For wastages on stock of salt 

Normal Provision on Salt stock required 89.67 46.29 

ase: Ral cht Pronft oe fac sista 

Add: Wastages determined on clearance of heaps 65.47 28.12 

aise: Ral & siferr Freaeor ae rer Tar siferen ora 

Add: Excess provision found on Final Clearance of Heap - - 

155.14 74.41 

dere: URIs s/Less: Opening Balance 46.29 38.82 

a et wid 4 AH/Debited to Profit & Loss Account 108.85 35.59 

pe/Total 108.85 35.59 
    

* Sfoa Ua ERI SMM / sales & stellt, crea her ear 7 wl ears 4 wd av ay & Gk F 65.47 aes Fed  9234.386 Fc. ww a1 
SARIS fea TAT | 

* In view of Accounting Policy No. 7, wastages of 9234.386 MT Salt valuing % 65.47 lacs found during the year has 
been adjusted subject to investigation/ approval of Appropriate Authority. 

22.6 nema cra/A dministrative Expenses 

    

    

Bug d cee arait/ Printing & Stationery Charges 1.66 2.37 

SIH, AR wd eeitH4/ Postage, Telegram & Telephones 3.25 3.95 

a wd ax/Rates & Taxes 2.70 1.13 

TAR Vd cae dada/ Entertainment & Business Promotion 0.34 0.35 

aa @a/Travelling Expenses 6.36 5.57 

Frew oT Jew, aa A a Aer er 

Directors' Fee, T.A. and Meeting Expenses 0.75 0.67 

fate ve creraie w4r/ Legal & Professional Charges 4.12 4.50 

sarcl Ht YTAH/Payment to Auditors 

sia yea/ Audit Fee 0.97 0.92 

ar sicat ges /Tax Audit Fee 0.34 0.32 

at sea /eha scat aa/TA/DA expenses 0.86 2.17 0.44 1.68 

ardRe siherm a oRsfie/Internal Auditor's Remuneration 

adhe sharp or urfesifes / Internal Auditor's Remuneration 0.24 0.23 

arden ster apart aca /aPee cat aa / 

Internal Auditor's TA/DA expenses 0.17 0.41 0.05 0.28 

wiser! geh/ Filing fees 0.12 0.04   
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( (< ara 3 
( in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 qv 2017-18 
fecquit @. 22: aa cag (amt) % fer op ferg 
Note No. 22 : OTHER EXPENSES (Contd.) For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

#1 WAR/ Insurance Charges 1.13 1.93 

orate Be vd ofa /O.E.M 2.13 1.55 

fasts Je ot waxed / Maintenance of Circuit House 3.32 4.05 

28.46 28.07 

uersd: afefere at urftai/ Less: Guest House Receipts 0.03 0.29 

art/ Total 28.43 27.78 

22.7 fama a fraxo cra/Selling & Distribution Expenses 

fastu4 ¢ vaR/ Advertisement & Publicity 1.96 1.88 

BIG WAR/Cess charges - - 

ale wrat/Commission A/c - - 

paul WAR/ Despatch charges 13.33 8.10 

gud 4941/ Free Samples 0.04 - 

we wret/ Discount Account 44.38 42.54 

wari TH 4 stict/Wastage of Process Salt - - 

oft vd sayor wAR/ Packing & Forwarding Charges 64.30 40.80 

124.01 93.32 

22.8 ata fafae cra/Other Misc. Expenditure 

SIT FU FT ART ATA IY HT SCRA 

Bad debts & other Debit Balance written off - 0.15 

Berga: Waa 4 8 SUC 

Less: Written off out of provision - - - 0.15 

aya J frprt e/ Research & Development Expenses 3.27 6.16 

Seat Vs Uikeer seor he fore rae 

Provision for bad & Doubtful debts 0.92 - 

aft 5 /FRaA(CSt.we aR APT alec) 

/ Penalty / Damages (Including Demand on TDS) 0.48 - 

FER HH agers /Store written off 0.02 - 

Sod Ud Bieter a wal & fery waa 

Provision for bad & Doubtful Advances Exp. - - 

4.69 6.31 

oa ar/Grand Total 1,626.46 1,526.24 
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/- Y 
(= ore 4) 

(¥ in Lakh) 

a¥ 2018-19 q¥ 2017-18 
fecouit G. 23 : yafafe ware > fay & fev 
Note No. 23 : PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS For the Year For the Year 

2018-19 2017-18 

aa Ta cag Ta 

Expenses Income _ Expenses Income 

atakal & oe & @a/Employee Benefit Expenses 2.83 22.37 - 19.05 

saedt a / Manufacturing Expenses 2.20 2.83 4.33 0.77 

@roRe sifthrea cara (gafafer cer) 

Corporate Office (Prior Period Expenses) 0.32 0.73 - 3.01 

RA F wWRETT/ Repairs & Maintenance 0.57 0.38 0.07 - 

FAN QI F sa a Gut cay 
Township & Other Social overheads 0.64 3.05 0.02 0.03 

varie @a/ Adminsitrative Expenses 0.56 2.21 0.45 - 

fash vd fac ax ca /Selling & Distribution Expenses 0.21 - 2.43 - 

sata at yt /Payment to Auditors 0.08 - - - 

fireset af 4 arate or OR afaRedt Qt HT sea 
Excess intt. charged on term laon in early years written back - - - 405.81 

aftien wraet YA: sraferRect / 
Excess Provision written back - 1.61 - - 
ae & fou aftr afica ga: araferRact 

Excess Liability for Expenses Written Back - - - 1.94 

Crate FAT OR sfStet SATS 

Interest Earned on Term Deposit - 1.66 - - 

Other (Misc) Income /3F& (fafa) aa 0.95 1.01 - 0.08 

Gar shel F AH & fere uifer/ 
Receipt for salt from Service contractor 32.78 - - - 

ary/Total 41.14 35.85 7.30 430.69 

gafafer Garis & oor caer pe set (+) wa (-) 

Net Income (+)/Expenses(-) on account 

of prior period adjustments (5.29) 423.39 

art / Total 41.14 35.85 7.30 430.69 
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fecauft 4. 24 NOTE No. 24 

wrafera 4 chi Tg sepferH eaa4e :- CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT 
PROVIDED FOR:- 

 srrephere aTfeica A Contingent Liabillities 
(1) car dt ag wie ox caret b sified 27.23 eG = (1) “Claims against the Company not 

& ard, fare prt 4 Ro & wo FA or ae acknowledged as debts work out to % 7.23 

fran 1 (Ta as = 11.75 ae) Lakhs excluding interest on claimed 
amount (Previous year % 11.75 Lakhs) 
excluding interest on claimed amount. 

(2) =AR UrfeteT, GAR ERI Ud asf A git sR GT (2) The Municipal Board, Sambhar claimed 
UT FT IS aE Ht AM WRIA Sed ATI towards difference of octroi ¥ Nil Lakhs 

ari opng ag 81 (Ta af 26.50 oe in earlier years being stayed by the 
wel ( ) Rajasthan High Court (Previous year 

~ 26.50 Lakhs). 

(3) tee de ait gfSar are GIeT BR fer OTE & (3) Liability if any, on account of Bank 
ga 4 ont dem tect %1.90 ares (Tatas = RT guarantee amounting to = 1.90 Lakh 
ang) & Mase 4 arfaca, afe Hrs ar (Pervious Year = nil Lakh) issued by SBI 

Jaipur in favour of Kota super Thermal 

Power Station 

(4) SRT aelt A HET cl steph eae (SRA (4) Other cases in which the Company is 
ak wel affa @, & afaRea uisr Pfgaea fed contingently liable (amounts not 

am ara aa 21) ascertainable except as and where 
mentioned). 

(1) armel F fata eri oe t/a / a (1) Claims on account of labour/ 
an 3a amet SB aaa aM & ad service/land and other matters for 

afta #1 the suits pending in Courts at 
different stages. 

(2) sitenfe Feng acc vd hele Feng Yet (2) Liability, if any, on account of 
uefa & aif a aet afeaRat F daa revision of pay scales of employees 

ond ater} dees aftea ae ae ai covered under Industrial D.A. 
Pattern and CDA Pattern. 

st.  goftufeagarg B. Capital Commitments 

(1) Ut wre ue Meored fy od at agset &t =(1) “Estimated amount on account of 
sma afer = 4.66 are (waat F 26.35 contracts remaining to be executed on 

arr) capital account % 4.66 Lakhs (Previous 
year % 26.35 Lakhs). 
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fecquft 4. 25 

oral Uy ateg fecaftrar 

WRIA VOR se sles, 1961 & 
Waal & seria dct. porarant staré chr 
gat & sre yf alea stat auft at 
STII & ST F USI URIS Hel pr 
eeciaka fear Tar aden ag Rea @ aRd 
GRP Gl AGTH He FAT TAT | 

ey state aot afefar ht arr 3 

(1)(0) & ae wat af 1999-2000 F 

SUT 4 UeT TE eft sie sitet va feria 
OM Par ats 4 vp mela oa ara feser aT eT 
sirenfre va facta gaffarer stg 4 oreft peo} cpt 
wy stent oot afer & cet wu 

afta set feoar & aenfe st.sig.wH.ste. & BAe 

fesia 3.1.2001 a ate weqa ox at ag 2 
Weg st aap Shore. 0h.SIR. FT HEU HT wT 
afta et fever é | 

Pe sfaee 4 staat amt or ear 4 wad By 
rafita art & dae 8 als Gare el feoa Tar 

cen sfasa 4 vate ae are ang cht ft arg ofa 

Pifgacat vel @ safer gxaftfar & arene oR 
catia ay Beat Fel SATs TES 1 

CRT HAH-28 H SAR aifesct ey F Hat 
waa & Use AH Heol wees h ACAI 
GReeaicaal 4 peat saga set S1 aT AM 
28 & aa meu ht uRaeafrat 4 pet set 

Rel 

ay & Gk Yer qa URspRUTSTTeT Gl GEott H 
rors uRaaofeal 8 fers war! gett Saar 4H. 
Uftsas soir grr cisitsix o spare Fett 
vd SueRUl at verte ax ange set cht ag a 
Ser WaT & GR oR Gear Terex WOE ael 
Has el 

1. 

2. 

5. 

NOTE No. 25 

OTHER NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

The immovable property including land 
stands transferred from Govt. of Rajasthan 
to the Company, in succession, in terms of 

V.T. Krishnamachari's Award under the 
provisions of Rajasthan Government 

Grants Act, 1961 and the position stands 
communicated to the Government of 
India. 

The Company has become Sick under 
Section 3(1)(O) of SICA Act in the year 
1999-2000 and an application has been 
filed with BIFR. The BIFR has declined for 

registration of the Company as Sick under 
SICA Act. However, the appeal was filed 
with BIFR on 3.1.2001 but still Company 

has not been declared Sick by the BIFR so 
far. 

No adjustments regarding Deferred Tax 
has been worked out in view of insufficient 

profit in near future and also there is no 
reasonable certainty for sufficient future 
taxable income. Therefore based on 
prudence Deferred Tax Assets have not 

been created. 

Provision for impairment of loss as 
required under Accounting Standard-28 
on impairment of Assets is not necessary 

as in the opinion of management there is 
no impairment of the Company's Assets in 

term of AS-28. 

The Gudha Salt Refinery has been taken in 
the fixed assets of the company in the 2014-15 
though contractor M/S Pandian Engineering 
did not supply, installed or commissioned 

Machinery and equipments as per TOR and 
still not handed over the Gudha Salt Refinery 
after satisfactory trialrun. 
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6. wut get sifted afta ec aM ct 
oral & sag ft 424.80 vs aa 8 att 
ae stfespror & ares @1 orftiepaor & arefls yy 
oT Youre Fel feat it Pepe gates aA ct. ch. 
PUTTAR sais fest 29.4.1961 & syAR 
WIRY GRR FRI 99 ay ct cflst W al Be el 
aut + att de UR GPR Tel chet 
Ss Psafed set At ei wre fee & spare 
aeura cht fecht oe omy (Ye) AA ar faarnr 

fA WR @:- 

(31) Jee We (ahs BA) ~=—-5 7600 WeHs (90aF 

Htet) 
(J) WRIA GOR & Bet 2648 wes feared 

(a) afemaoretts aa 424.80 Ups 

(q) yo carfica areft yf 660.35 WHS 

(a) farafea aa 58.24 UHs 

(%) wanrdtar, ataRete 16.41 Vhs (“Aes 

y amen cfed) 

(a) #1 Us, BR 18.12 wes (Rod 

CNAGR & Bet AeA 
fed) 

(a) emfeagRr et alec 23.71 Ws (Ala 

OTT F GA 
& fay cfs) 

58.240 YA Th ara pars a faanect, peut ch pest 
Fel 2648 WAG 292 Ves YA MORIA RHR SRT SA 
UatPRY eI Street Br BS 
SPUfe Ch yCAEH H, Uickpiol GoUAC SRI Heh 3 1.3.2014 
aH Uce A YA ot F 5170.18 als Va WH eared aiett YA 
HF 230.59 als Fouad fear TAT 

    7. Heol hac Um et aH h Scule /Baaa Heel 
él safe WH St GUS STIR wR wus Rater st 
ore é 

ZZ 122 X 
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6. Inspite of action for eviction of 

unauthorized encroachment taken by the 
company the encroach land i.e. 424.80 
acare is still under encroachment. The 
value of encroach land cannot be ascertain 
as the land has been given by Govt of 
Rajasthan on lease basis for 99 years as per 
V.T.Krishnachari Award dated 29.04.1961 

Company has not executed the Lease Deed 
with the Govt of Rajasthan so far. The 
details of land are as under:- 

57600 Acres 

(90 SQ. Miles) 

A. Lease Land 

B. Disputed with 
Govt of Rajasthan 2648 Acres 

C. Encroached area 424.80 Acres 

D. Free hold land 660.35 Acares 

E. Disputed Area 58.24 acres 

F. Rawan Tiba, 16.41Acres (Case is 
Sambharlake pending with Court) 

G. Beg shed 18.12 

Sambharlake Acres (Case with 
Railway Jodhpur) 

23.71 Acres (Pending 
for correction in 

Nawa court) 

58.24 Acres of land which is disputed in other 
name but possession with company out of 2648 
Acres of land 292 Acres of land was allotted to 
the other parties by Govt of Rajasthan. 

The value of land assessed by M/s Protocol 
Valuer Pvt Ltd, Assets Valuers as on 31-03- 

2014 is Rs 5170.18 Crore in case of lease land 

and Rs 230.59 Crore in case of free hold land. 

7. The company operates the single line of 

business/product viz. Salt as such 
segment reporting is done on a single 

segment basis. 

H. Sahidpur Guhda 

salt 
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8. ARM & acs CHSIOR YIM SRI AR oT =—-8. “Disclosure as required under in q 

qMp-18 ‘sale vere yendctepeu’’ ct compliance of Accounting Standard-18 on 
sare & aka afd gar fa yor 4 "Related Party Disclosures" issued by the 

aorfeft 7g @:— Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India. The required information are given 
as under:- 

ey Management Personnel: A TTT Key Manag tP l 
1. ft wach. aeret, sewer va ware reete 1. Shri S P Bansal, 

(31.03.2019 am) C&MD (Upto 31.03.2019) 

2. sft UV. GH, seaar va Ware freere 2. Shri A.K.Jain, 
afaRed WR, 01.04.2019 & C&MD Additional Charge 

w.e.f. 01.04.2019. 

3. sft flere area, weet afta 3. Sh Vikas Yadav, Company Secretary 

waaERT BT wa ferqua Ueca fer. art 
feraot Wearapat (ae eeu) 
Details of transactions Key Management | Hindustan Salts Ltd. Total 

Personnel (Holding Company ) 

2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 2018-19 2017-18 

oR / Remuneration 13.14 12.32 - - 13.14 12.32 
ary ue / Other Benefits 5.73 5.51 - - 5.73 5.51 
ae cht @te/ Purchase of Goods - - - - - - 
Tet aT faspa/Sale of Goods - - 1.15 3.05 1.15 3.05 

oReearat / AUS cl BEART 
Transfer of Assets/Stores - - - 4.87 - 4.87 
wre asu1/ Loan Received - - - - - 
@y SI/ Interest payable - - 718.76 609.45 718.76 609.45 
GH tees fates F TIM Grates 
& yatate Garter or fasts sist (Ge) 
Share of Corporate Office - - 228.11 228.40 228.11 228.40 
Expenses apportioned by 
Hindustan Salts Ltd (Net) 
OUT Ra & fey <a At 
fereet aret & fey fers et 
Interest Payable to holding company 
for earlier year written back - - - 405.81 - 405.81 

aiecd fer. 8 War 
gatafer waratort ar fesafsia sist (ge) 
Share of Corporate Office Prior 
period adjustment apportioned 
by Hindustan Salts Ltd (Net) - - (0.40) (3.01) (0.40) (3.01)     Li
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9. vareept ht wate 4 sata aret oReeufea;, (9) In the opinion of the Management, 
SSO Te sal apr aeifar Tat Fea aR at current assets, loans & advances on the 
ware uke F ae gra wd at sa Approximation. On the value stated if 

aiid fw wae af sruen affa a ay, realized in the ordinary course of 
sugad @ wd ofa wo a onan wer a business and provisions for all known 
apa /arftrep ae 2 liability except as otherwise stated are 

adequate and not in excess/short of the 

amount reasonable necessary. 

10. wife ster stot 10. Earning per Share 
i. omy (+)/aIM (-) (1083.06) (258.11) i _ Profit(+)/Loss(-)as per (1083.06) (258.11) 

amy vd af faa a SR Statement of Profit & Loss 

arp wo NS ya usual as the Numeratar 

ii. Ra sikea ii Weighted Average 
aio AY Gee Number of Share 

Tet ait at Geen 10,000 10,000 Basic Number of share —_ 10,000 10,000 

aapT set bt We 10,000 10,000 Diluted Number of share 10,000 10,000 

ML. ACT sath ST 1000 1000 iii Face value as per ~ 1000 1000 

sifeet "ea Equity share 

iv. ict WAT eT Sa iv. Earnings per equity share: 
Wet diva (FF) (10830.69) (2581.08) Basic EPS (% in) — (10830.69) (2581.08) 
cggat Hive ( 4)(10830.69) (2581.08) Diluted EPS (® in) (10830.69) (2581.08) 

12. i SARMAGTATST =. 2018-19 2017-18 = 12. i CIF.Valueof 2018-19 2017-18 
sarvsarayer  (F4) (=4) Imports (in®) — (in®) 

(i) (#1) wearare II II (i) (a) Raw Materials Nil Nil 

(i) (a) afeReagsi IRI aa (i) (b)Components Nil Nil 

sone i c. seialG: sod. Nil Nil . . 1) (c) Capital Goods 1 1 

(i) (¥) . “Tet a a im Epon titare in Nil Nil 

u Fercaft gar A er i i Foreign Currency 
iti foceftfamaqy era = ga a iii Earningsin Nil Nil 
iv i) wae a Foreign Exchange 

4 Soil 1S iv (i) Remittances Nil Nil 
fereeft yer in foreign currencies on 

(ii) arart account of dividends 
aisrereast I I (ii) Number of Nil Nil 

&) pen Non-Resident 
Shareholders 

za 124. LD 
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V. suart fey 1y eaeeht Ve oranda Hear V. Value of imported and indigenous 
Wet, te, Het get aa Ach HT Yeu: raw materials, stores, spares and 

components consumed : 

pedal Het tc Hogi Raw-material Stores, Spares 

Vd UH and Components 

% (tag % (= we % (in % (in 
¥) %) lakh) lakh) 

(3) seit FT yw we Ia (a) Imported Nil Nil Nil Nil 

(3) vaest 100% YT 100% 81.30 (b) Indigenous 100% Nil 100% 81.30 
(100%) (gt) (100%) (71.07) (100%) (Nil) (100%) (71.07) 

13. afd ckm waret cecuftal 8 F 209.76 arg 13. During the year the addition in the fixed 

mat 95.07 ae) (ead ay FT 0876 lls Previous Yen 
afaRed) bt gfe eg car set soahT F RST TAT 6 ceP 

progress) and same has been put in the 
TSAR ERT HATING feoa 7a | ray ar wT use and depreciation charged 
pratt o serra / Prsatas F af “et ee accordingly, though the production/ 

performance of the company has not 

increased substantially. 

14. Vet sagas eM, set Ta af & airepst HT GA: 14, Figures for the previous year have been 
Wet F Ga: ra fea TAT S| regrouped and re-arranged wherever 

necessary. 

15. alps Pedy cing oral A cI Pra ch are eI 15. Figures are nearest to lakh rupees with 
two decimals. 

(era area) (vad. cre) (&.&.u16@) (v.%. a4) 
(Vikas Yadav) (S.K. Tak) (K.K. Pathak) (A.K. Jain) 

aprortt afer Femara (fa. vd cf.) regres areal vd ware Prea 
(Company Secretary) G.M. (F. & A.) Director Chairman and Managing Director 

fad / DIN 08328847 fad / DIN 03466588 

SAR wet fori & wlan wftdes o sR 
In terms of our audit report of even date 

od sR. wesaaa ws Garkived /For R.P. Khandelwal & Associates 
aiés cRaHR/Chartered Accountants 

wy doin G. 001795e 
Firm Registration No. 001795C 

CI: TAR (amR.t. Guseraret) 

Place : Jaipur (R.P. Khandelwal) 

fers : 13.08.2019 asa / Partner 

Dated: 13.08.2019 Ursa WA /Membership No. 071002 
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OTH - ‘31 
Annexure-A 

31 Are 2019 cl WATE aS & TY Va SIM Gd 4 Maher efivent F MPPaferd AotgR, ef a Seq ste oR fey Ty cae aT felaRoT 

Statement Showing expenditure on Wages, Power & Fuel as included in the Respective head in the 
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on 31st March, 2019 x 

(= ere 4) 
(¥ in Lakh) 

wa. farcry fet wg eR werd aa am taay 
S.No. Particulars G. Wages arfafRad gaq Others Total aps 

Note Stores & Power & Previous 
Number Spares Fule Year 

Figure's 

1. Se Vd Gag ay 
Manufacture & Excavation charges 22.1 67.17 0.62 - 407.24 475.03 544.38 

2. walt aA Vd URepa FAH HT Vu 

Manufacture of Processed Salt & Refined Salt 22.1 67.91 7.72 32.99 33.42 142.04 = 121.39 

3. olel Ware 
Running of Loco 22.1 22.61 1.11 - 5.10 28.82 33.79 

4. faga wd afea cae 
Electricity & Power Charges 22.1 - - 273.82 - 273.82 230.04 

5. SaSAeeo WAR 

Iodization charges 22.1 - - - - - - 

6. FRA Vd Read oe 
Repairs & Maintenance works 22.2 78.89 30.12 19.20 29.03 157.24 139.96 

7. TY ae wd sa WIR AT 
Township Expenses & Other Social Overheads 22.4 33.30 1.07 - 15.55 49.92 59.77 

8. Grefe ws sre TINA aE 
Office & other Administrative Expenses 22.6 2.82 - - 25.61 28.43 27.79 

9. fama ve facRor carer 
Selling & Distribution Expenses 22.7 - 40.14 - 83.87 124.01 93.32 

10. aq fafaer cry 
Other Misc. Expenditure 22.8 2.50 0.52 - 1.67 4.69 6.31 

11. Td a m aay 
Previous Year Expenses 23 - - - 41.14 41.14 7.30 

aryt OTAL 275.20 81.30 326.01 642.63 1,325.14 1,264.05 

Ta a¥ & siiHs/Previous year's figures 319.42 71.07 253.09 620.47 -—-1,264.05 - 
      Co     A 126 XZ 
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